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SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J 
“Reaching Out In All Directions” 
1�551 East 1�0th Avenue 
Brighton, CO �0�01-3295 
�303� �55-2900   FA; �303� �55-2�70 
Chris Fiedler, Ed.D., Superintendent 
  
 
December �, 2017 
 
 
Members of the Board of Education 
School District 27J 
Brighton, CO  �0�01 
 
 
The Local Government Audit Law reTuires Colorado local governments to have an annual audit of their financial 
statements and publish, within six months of the close of each fiscal year, a complete set of audited financial 
statements.  This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report �CAFR� is published to fulfill that reTuirement for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.   
 
The District management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information 
contained in the CAFR, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established for this 
purpose.  The District¶s financial services department prepared this report which contains management¶s 
representations concerning the finances of the District.  To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data 
is accurate in all material aspects, reported in a manner to present fairly the financial position and results of 
operations of the District¶s funds.  As the cost of internal controls should not outweigh the benefits, the outcome is 
to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance the financial statements are free of any material 
misstatements. 
 
The CAFR is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial, and Statistical. 
 

� The introductory section includes this letter of transmittal, the District¶s organi]ational chart, a list of    
principal officials and a reproduction of the 201� GFOA Certificate of Achievement. 
� The financial section includes the report of the independent auditor, management¶s discussion and analysis 
�MD	A�, basic financial statements, reTuired supplementary information and notes, combining statements, 
and individual fund statements and schedules. 
� The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a 
multi-year basis. 

 
RubinBrown LLP, Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unmodified �³clean´� opinion on the School 
District 27J¶s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017.  The independent auditors¶ report is located at 
the front of the financial section of this report. 
  
MD	A immediately follows the independent auditors¶ report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and 
analysis of the basic financial statements.  MD	A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in 
conMunction with it. 
 
 
Profile of School District 27J  
 
Counties of Adams and Weld School District 27J, commonly referred to as School District 27J, formed in 1959 
upon the reorgani]ation and consolidation of several former school districts.  School District 27J is located northeast 
of the Denver, Colorado metropolitan area and encompasses approximately 212.� sTuare miles in northwest Adams 
County, northeast Broomfield County and southwest Weld County and serves a population of 97,292. 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Patrick Day, President 

Roberta Thimmig, Vice President 
Rick Doucet, Director 

Blaine Nickeson, Director 
Gregory Piotraschke, Director 

Jennifer Venerable, Director 
Lloyd Worth, Director 
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The District is the only school district serving the City of Brighton and also serves segments of the cities of Thornton 
and Commerce City, in addition to the surrounding unincorporated and generally rural areas.  
 
The District is a legally separate, primary government entity that operates under a publicly elected seven-member 
Board of Education.  The Board of Education members are elected to alternating four-year terms with elections held 
every two years.  Board members represent a specific area of the District, but are elected at-large.  The School 
District 27J Board of Education voted January 2�, 2009 to adopt the Policy Governance model of board governance.  The 
Board of Education adopts the budget, employs all personnel reTuired to maintain the operations, determines the 
educational programs provided by the district, and is primarily accountable for fiscal matters.   
 
The District provides a full range of educational programs and services authori]ed by Colorado State Statutes to 
approximately 17,200 enrolled students.  Included are basic kindergarten through twelfth-grade �K-12� education 
as well as preschool, vocational, special education, gifted and talented, bilingual education and numerous services 
and programs.  The District¶s K-12 curriculum is delivered in its neighborhood school system of 11 elementary 
schools, � middle schools, 3 high schools �2 comprehensive and 1 alternative�, 1 blended learning school,  and 5 
charter schools. 
 
School District 27J is financially accountable for five charter schools and one capital foundation that are legally 
separate entities� all financial activity of the six component units is discretely presented in the District¶s financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2017.  The District¶s six component units, are Belle Creek Charter School, 
Bromley East Charter School, Eagle Ridge Academy, Foundations Academy and Landmark Academy �charter 
schools operated by National Heritage Academies�, and the School District 27J Capital Facility Fee Foundation 
�CFFF�.  Additional information on all of these legally separate entities can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements �see note 1-A�. 
 
Colorado State Statutes reTuire that the District adopt the budget by June 30 prior to the beginning of the subseTuent 
fiscal year.  Budget revisions may be adopted prior to January 31 of the current fiscal year.  The District maintains 
extensive budgetary controls, to ensure compliance with legal reTuirements, Board of Education policies and 
District administrative guidelines.  The level of budgetary control �that is, the level at which expenditures cannot 
legally exceed the appropriated amount� is established by fund.  Staffing levels are authori]ed for each site and are 
tracked monthly to insure usage within budgeted limits.  Monthly reports are provided to each site¶s administrative 
staff, to allow monitoring of their discretionary budgets.  As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included 
in the financials section of this report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial 
management. 
 

Local economy 
 
School District 27J provides educational services in the Metro Denver area inclusive of the cities of Brighton, 
Thornton and Commerce City.  The District has a significant economic presence, employing in total more than 
1,700 teachers, professionals and support staff.   
 
Overall, Colorado¶s economy performed better than the U.S. economy in 201�.  The economic forecast provided 
by the Colorado Legislative Council staff states that Colorado is further along in the business cycle than the nation.  
The labor market, consumer spending, income, wages, housing prices, and construction activity in Colorado have 
all outperformed the national economy for at least a year and many of the improvements in Colorado¶s economy 
are concentrated in the Denver area.  Through the end of 2017, the Colorado economy will continue to feel the 
effects of the slow-down in the oil and gas industry. 
 
Strong growth throughout Metro Denver¶s economy has helped to highlight the region as a leading area in which 
to live and do business.  Metro Denver added 52,000 Mobs in 201� �a 3.3� increase� and dropped its 
unemployment rate to 3.0� �at its lowest rate since 2000� compared to the national unemployment rate of 
�.7�.  The Adams County unemployment rate was 3.0�, as well, down from 3.9� in 2015. 
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Metro Denver has a limited supply of residential real estate and above-average population growth so home prices 
and appreciation are rising, and construction activity is robust.  The number of single family housing permits 
issued in Brighton in 201� was 175.  Thornton issued 237, Commerce City issued �71, Adams County issued 129, 
and Aurora issued 9�.  Total permits issued in 201� were 1,110, as compared to 7�2 in 2015.  School District 27J 
is one of the few remaining areas in Metro Denver with large amounts of land for development.  The population 
in Brighton increased by 755 from 2015 to 201� for a total population of 3�,31�.  The population in Thornton 
increased by 3,37� from 2015 to 201� for a total population of 13�,703.  The population in Commerce City 
increased by 1,21� from 2015 to 201� for a total population of 5�,��9. 
 
Brighton City Council has continued its commitment to expanding both the employment base and range of retail 
opportunities by funding and working in cooperation with the Brighton Economic Development Corporation, 
Brighton Urban Renewal Authority, and Adams County Economic Development and Upstate Colorado Economic 
Development.  
 
The District maintains a credit rating for schools of �A�� with a stable outlook.  Credit ratings, provided by 
independent third parties, serve as an indicator of an organi]ation
s financial stability, as well as the safety and 
security of the debt sold by that organi]ation.  The most recent report from Standard and Poor referenced the 
District¶s access to, and participation in, the large and diverse Denver economy, coupled with very strong per capita 
wealth levels and good to very strong income indicators� which include continued growth in enrollment, the primary 
influence on the District
s operating revenues� and consecutive years of positive operations with strong available 
general fund balances.  In general, higher credit ratings often result in lower borrowing costs for the District because 
our interest rates are lower and there is a wider market of buyers. 
 

Long-term financial planning and major initiative 
 
Unrestricted fund balance �the total of the committed, assigned, and unassigned components of fund balance� in the 
general fund at year end was 1�.7 percent of the total general fund revenues.   
 
Student enrollment increased annually through fiscal year 201�-2017.  Enrollment in fiscal year 2017-201� will 
increase compared to the prior fiscal year due to the opening of Reunion Elementary in the fall of 2017.  The District 
has worked through budget policy and practice of a structurally balanced budget in order to maintain stability, 
despite the inclusion of the negative factor in the Colorado School Finance Act which has limited growth on a per 
pupil basis.   
 
During the fiscal year 201�-2017 state budgeting process there was an increase to K-12 education funding with no 
change to the negative factor in the Colorado School Finance Act, as well as increased funding for targeted 
educational programs.  Increased funding for education initiatives in Colorado still lies in the hands of local, not 
statewide, electorates.  This is especially challenging because School District 27J has experienced limited success 
in the passage of mill levy tax increase efforts.  The District¶s one mill levy override was passed in 2000 for a flat 
amount of �750,000.   
 
The District was successful in passing a �2�� million bond in the November 2015 election supporting building four 
new schools, including a third district high school, a fifth district middle school and two new elementary schools as 
well as making renovations and expansions to existing schools and safety and security upgrades at all district 
schools.  This is the largest single authori]ation in the history of the District.  In fiscal year 2017 the District 
completed the construction of Reunion Elementary, along with planned renovations, expansions and deferred 
maintenance to existing buildings.  In fiscal year 201� the district will complete construction on Riverdale Ridge 
High School, to open for the 201�-2019 school year. 
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Achievement 
 

� Students in 27J are not meeting the state average on Colorado Measures of Academic Success �CMAS�.  
� Students in 27J are scoring below the state average in nearly every assessment. 
� These proficiency gaps widen as students approach graduation. 
� There is a significant gap in performance with ELA students, Hispanic students, and free and reduced lunch 

students within 27J. 
 
Growth 
 

� Students in 27J are not making enough yearly growth. 
 
Gaps 
 

� Proficient or advanced 27J students are not �keeping up� with their proficiency at the same rate that other 
Colorado students are, nor are the proficient students �moving up� toward an advanced score. 

� �Students with Disabilities� received a �Does Not Meet� rating in Reading, Math, and Writing at the 
elementary and middle school levels.  They also received a �Does Not Meet� rating for Graduation rate.   

 
The three maMor improvement strategies outlined in the 27J Unified Improvement Plan are:  
 
Thinking Classrooms provide a framework for outlining the structures for 27J leaders. The Thinking Classroom is 
a classroom that transfers the definition of learning from the teacher delivering knowledge to the teacher being a 
driver of focused intentional learning, and students moving from a passive receiver of facts to a thinker using 
information. 
 
All students will have access to the same goal derived from the adopted 27J standards which are based on Colorado 
Academic Standards and the Common Core Standards. 
  
The Thinking Classroom will have student evidence that is thoughtfully considered for each goal and assessed 
against the desired learning.  AdMustments will be made in the instruction, and accommodations are offered to ensure 
the goal attainment based on the evidence. 
 
The Thinking Classroom will provide student with opportunities to interact with their learning in meaningful ways.  
The learning experience will be planned so that students have ownership of their own learning. 
 
The second focus is to use 27J curricular frames to align instruction toward big ideas.  The 27J curricular frame is 
used to help create unit goals.  These unit goals consider big ideas, the acTuisition of essential knowledge and 
understandings, and the skills that a student will need to transfer this learning. 
 
Daily lessons are planned backwards from the unit goals.  Each daily lesson¶s obMective is essential in the 
development of larger unit goals. 
 
The third area is to use 27J common assessment evidence to improve instruction.  The teacher is also clear about 
what successful learning looks like and sounds like for each unit goal, daily obMective and assignment.  The teacher 
uses these learning criteria to tune in smartly to every student conversation, proMect, Tui], exit ticket or homework 
assignment as a way to gather evidence of learning, provide feedback, adMust future lessons, organi]e instructional 
supports, etc. 
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Relevant financial policies  
 
The District
s accounting system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that its assets are adeTuately 
safeguarded and that transactions are accurately recorded and have proper authori]ation.  The District
s budgetary 
and accounting controls provide reasonable assurance that errors or irregularities of a material nature are prevented 
or are detected in a reasonable period of time.  The District is reTuired by state law to adopt an annual budget that 
represents a complete financial plan for the ensuing fiscal year.  A detailed programmatic budget is used as a 
guideline for expenditures, and monthly financial variance reports are prepared and distributed to the Superintendent 
and District leadership.  The monthly reports contain information for all funds regarding revenue and expenditures 
as compared to the approved budget and prior fiscal year.  While minor deviations from budget at the line-item 
level are allowed, control of expenditures is maintained at the fund level to ensure that all budget areas stay within 
their total budgeted appropriations.  School principals and department managers use the reports to monitor 
budgetary variances and significant differences are discussed with the appropriate supervisory staff as they occur.  
The Board of Education also receives monitoring reports throughout the fiscal year providing further detailed 
financial information on all funds as well as charter school operational and financial activity.   
 
The financial accounting and budgetary system is automated and includes edits and balancing routines to ensure the 
integrity of the data entered.  An evaluation of internal controls conducted by our auditors is included as part of this 
annual financial audit.  The auditors¶ findings are presented to the Board of Education in the Single Audit report in 
the Compliance Section. 
 

Awards and Acknowledgements  
 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada �GFOA� awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to School District 27J for its comprehensive annual financial 
report �CAFR� for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201�.  This is the twenty-eighth consecutive year that the District 
has achieved this prestigious award.  In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government had to 
publish an easily readable and efficiently organi]ed CAFR that satisfied both generally accepted accounting 
principles and applicable program reTuirements. 
   
A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is valid for a period of one year only.  However, 
we believe that our current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting Program¶s reTuirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another 
certificate. 
 
This preparation of this report would not have been possible without the skill, effort, and dedication of the entire 
Finance Office staff.  Each and every member of the Finance Office staff provides input into this report.  We 
commend the Board of Education for their interest and unfailing support related to the planning and management 
of the District
s finances in a responsible and progressive manner.  Additionally, we would like to express our 
appreciation to the cities of Brighton, Commerce City, Thornton, Adams and Weld Counties, and other public 
entities which provided meaningful information in the preparation of this report. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

                                            
 
Dr. Chris Fiedler Lori Schiek 
Superintendent of Schools Chief Financial Officer 
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Independent Auditors’ Report 
 

 
Board of Education 
Adams/Weld School District 27J 
Brighton, Colorado 
 
 
Report On The Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Adams/Weld School District 27J (the District), as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility For The Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
did not audit the financial statements of the Capital Facility Fee Foundation, Bromley East 
Charter School, Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School, Belle Creek Charter School, Foundation 
Academy Charter School or Landmark Academy Charter School, which represent 100% of the 
assets, net position and revenues of the aggregate discretely presented component units. Those 
statements were audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us, and our 
opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Capital Facility Fee Foundation, 
Bromley East Charter School, Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School, Belle Creek Charter 
School, Foundation Academy Charter School and Landmark Academy Charter School, is based 
solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. The financial statements of the Capital Facility Fee Foundation, 
Bromley East Charter School and Belle Creek Charter School were not audited in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

11



Board of Education 
Adams/Weld School District 27J 
 
 

 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fund and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2017 and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 15 through 26, budgetary comparison 
information, schedule of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability and 
schedule of the District’s contributions to the pension plan on pages 86 through 91, be presented 
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, which 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
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Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards, as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the Uniform Guidance); the Colorado Department of 
Education Auditor’s Electronic Financial Data Integrity Check Figures; combining and 
individual fund financial statements and schedules; the statement of changes in fiduciary 
assets and liabilities and introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the Colorado Department of Education 
Auditor’s Electronic Financial Data Integrity Check Figures, the combining and individual fund 
financial statements and schedules and the statement of changes in fiduciary assets and 
liabilities are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America by us and the other auditors. In our opinion, based on our audit, the procedures 
performed as described above and the report of the other auditors, the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards, the Colorado Department of Education Auditor’s Electronic Financial Data 
Integrity Check Figures, the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules 
and the statement of changes in fiduciary assets and liabilities are fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on them. 
 
Other Reporting Required By Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 4, 2017 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
December 4, 2017 
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MANA*EMENT¶S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 
As management of School District 27J, counties of Adams, Weld and Broomfield, Colorado �the School District�, we offer 
readers of the School District¶s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report this narrative overview and analysis of the financial 
activities of the School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.  We encourage readers to consider the information 
presented here in conMunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal� which can be found 
on pages 5-10 of this report, and the School District¶s financial statements, which follow this section. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 

x Effective July 1, 201�, the District is reTuired to apply the Governmental Accounting Standards Board �GASB� 
Statement No. �� Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions �GASB ���.  GASB �� revises and establishes 
new financial reporting reTuirements for governments that provide their employees with pension benefits. The School 
District provides its employees with pension benefits through a multiple employer cost sharing defined benefit 
retirement program administered by the Public Employees¶ Retirement Association of Colorado �PERA�. 

 
x Due to the effect of GASB ��, the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of the School District exceeded its 

assets and deferred outflows of resources at June 30, 2017, by �1�0.9 million �net position�.   
 

x During the November 2015 election, the School District voters successfully passed an authori]ation for issuance of 
�2�� million of bonds.  The bonds are funding building a new high school� Riverdale Ridge to open in fall of 201�, a 
new middle school �Rodger 4uist� opening in fall of 2020 and two new elementary schools� Reunion Elementary 
opening in fall of 2017, the second elementary to open in fall of 2020.  In addition, the School District will lengthen 
the life of existing educational facilities through repairs, maintenance and renovations. 

 
x The net position of the School District governmental activities includes �159.2 million net investment in capital assets� 

net position of �1�.� million restricted for debt service payments, reTuired emergency reserves� and an unrestricted 
net position balance of negative ���3�.�� million.   
 

x At the close of the current fiscal year, the School District¶s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
�1�0.1 million, a decrease of ��75.�� million in comparison with the prior year.  The decrease is due to a reduction in 
the restricted fund balance for capital proMects associated with the expenditures of bond dollars from the Series 2015 
issuance of �1�0 million.  The District will issue the remaining ��� million of general obligation bonds in fiscal year 
201�. Approximately 2.9� of this amount� ��.1 million, is available for spending at the School District¶s discretion 
�unassigned fund balance�. 
 

x The School District¶s general fund balance increased by �1.2 million due to higher than estimated local property taxes 
and specific ownership taxes. 

 
OvervieZ of the Financial Statements 
 
The discussion and analysis provided are intended to serve as an introduction to the School District¶s basic financial statements.  
The School District¶s basic financial statements consist of three components: �1� government-wide financial statements, �2� 
fund financial statements, and �3� the notes to the financial statements.  This report also includes reTuired supplementary 
information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader of the School District¶s Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report a broad overview of the School District¶s finances in a manner similar to a private sector business.  The 
government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.   
 
The statement of net position presents financial information on all of the School District¶s assets, deferred outflows or resources, 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources with the difference reported as net position.  Over time, increases or decreases in 
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District as a whole is improving or 
deteriorating.  Evaluation of the overall health of the School District would extend to other non-financial factors  
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such as diversification of the taxpayer base or the condition of School District infrastructure, in addition to the financial 
information provided in this report. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the School District¶s net position changed during the current 
fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,  
regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods.  The purpose of the statement of activities is to show the financial reliance of the School 
District
s activities or functions on revenues provided by the School District
s taxpayers.  
 
In the government-wide financial statements, the School District¶s activities include:  
 

x Governmental activities: Most of the School District¶s basic services are included here, such as instruction and support 
services that are principally supported by property taxes and state funding. 

 
The government-wide financial statements include not only financial data for the School District itself �known as the primary 
government�, but also the legally separate Capital Facility Fee Foundation and five legally separate charter schools for which 
the School District is financially accountable.  Financial information for these component units is presented separately from 
the financial information presented for the primary government itself.   
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific 
activities or obMectives.  The School District uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related laws and 
regulations.  Individual fund data for non-maMor funds is provided in the form of combining statements in a later section of this 
report.  All of the funds of the School District can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds. 
 
Governmental funds:  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, 
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances 
of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information may be useful in evaluating annual financing 
reTuirements of governmental programs and the commitment of spendable resources for the near-term. 
 
Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions, it is useful to 
compare the information presented.  Because the focus of each report differs, a reconciliation is provided on the fund financial 
statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term reTuirements with the long-term needs. 
 
The School District maintains ten individual governmental funds.  The maMor funds are the general fund, the capital proMects 
fund, the debt service fund, nutrition services fund and the government designated purpose grants fund. They are presented 
separately in the fund financial statements with the remaining governmental funds combined into a single aggregated 
presentation labeled other governmental funds. Individual fund information for the non-maMor funds is presented as 
supplementary information in this document. 
 
The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for each of the governmental funds.  Budgetary comparison 
statements for the ten governmental funds are included in the supplementary information to demonstrate compliance with the 
amended budget.   
 
Proprietary funds:  Effective July 1, 201� the School District maintains one type of proprietary fund, internal service funds.  
Internal service funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the governmental functions.  The School 
District has two internal service funds, the risk management�dental insurance fund, which is used for the School District self-
insured dental program and the print shop fund, which is used for the in-house printing services.  The School District adopts 
an annual appropriated budget for each of the proprietary funds.  Budgetary comparison statements for the two proprietary 
funds are included in the supplementary information to demonstrate compliance with the amended budget.   
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Fiduciary Funds:  Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside of the School District. 
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not 
available to support the School District¶s own programs.  The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for 
proprietary funds.  The School District has two fiduciary funds, the private purpose trust fund, which is primarily used for 
scholarship activity, and the pupil activities agency fund, which is for student clubs.   
 
 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
The notes provide additional information that is necessary to acTuire a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements.   
 
 
Other Information 
 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents reTuired supplementary 
information concerning the School District
s budget presentations.  Budgetary comparison statements are included as ³reTuired 
supplementary information´ for the general fund and the government designated purpose grant fund.  Budgetary comparison 
schedules for all other governmental funds can be found in a later section of this report.  These statements and schedules 
demonstrate compliance with the School District¶s adopted budget.   
 
 
As discussed, the School District reports maMor funds in the basic financial statements, combined and individual fund statements 
and schedules for non-maMor funds. 
 
*overnment�Zide Overall Financial Anal\sis 
 
Government-wide Net Position 
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve as a useful indicator of a government¶s financial position.  Due to the effect of GASB 
��, the liabilities of the School District exceeded its assets and deferred outflows of resources at June 30, 2017, by �1�0.9 
million. 
 
The assets of the School District are classified as current assets, capital assets, net of depreciation and other non-current assets. 
Cash, investments, deposit with insurance pool, receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets 
are available to provide resources for the near-term operations of the School District. Cash and investments account for �9.1� 
of the current assets. Receivables are due in large part as a result of the property tax collection process. The School District 
receives close to 95� of the annual property tax assessment between March and June. The School District reports deferred 
outflows of resources related to the loss on refunding. 
 
Current and noncurrent liabilities are classified based on anticipated liTuidation either in the near-term or in the future. Current 
liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, early retirement payable, compensated absences payable, 
estimates for claims and premiums, and current debt obligations. The liTuidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either 
from current available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2017-201�. 
Noncurrent liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences will be liTuidated from resources that will 
become available after fiscal year 2017-201�. 
 
The School District¶s net position includes a �159.2 million investment in capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and 
any related outstanding debt that was used to acTuire those assets.  The School District uses these capital assets to provide 
educational services to its students.  Although the School District¶s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related 
debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital 
assets themselves cannot be used to liTuidate these liabilities. 
 
Net position of �1�.� million, accumulated due to voter approved bonded debt mill levy assessments, have been restricted to 
provide resources to liTuidate the current general obligation bond principal and related interest payments. 
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Unrestricted net position is different than what would be reflected on a governmental fund accounting basis. This is due to 
GASB �� along with the accounting treatment in the government-wide statements of accrued salaries and benefits earned but 
unpaid and compensated absences payable. The �.92 million long-term portion of compensated absences is recorded as a 
liability on the government-wide statements, but not on the governmental fund statements because they are not payable with 
current funds. The GASB �� net pension liability is reported in the same manner as compensated absences and is ��5� million. 
 

 
 
The School District¶s overall net position decreased ���9.3� million from the prior fiscal year.  Further detail for this overall 
decrease is provided in the following sections for governmental activities.  Prior year¶s totals are not restated when comparing 
to current year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Total � 
Change

2017 201� 2017 201� 201�-17
Assets�
Total current assets 5�,2��,700�            55,��2,�50�               5�,2��,700�            55,��2,�50�            -2.2�
Capital assets net of depreciation 2�3,317,551            21�,0�5,��7               2�3,317,551            21�,0�5,��7            32.��
Other non-current assets 110,�05,502            177,��2,���               110,�05,502            177,��2,���            -37.7�

Total Assets ��8,187,753         ��6,�70,805            ��8,187,753         ��6,�70,805         0.3�

Deferred Outflows of Resources 1�1,���,��2            33,5�5,05�                 

LiaEilities�
Total current 3�,372,��9              2�,�2�,3�9                 3�,372,��9              2�,�2�,3�9              20.1�
Total non-current 75�,23�,�01            5�2,2�7,213               75�,23�,�01            5�2,2�7,213            39.1�

Total LiaEilities 788,611,6�0         570,�13,582            788,611,6�0         570,�13,582         38.1�

Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,0�3,001                3,291,9�0                   

Net Position�
Net Investment in Capital Assets 159,173,513            77,351,�3�                 159,173,513            77,351,�3�              105.��
Restricted for:
  TABOR 3,123,750                2,511,020                   3,123,750                2,511,020                2�.��
  Debt service 1�,�31,3�3              17,797,77�                 1�,�31,3�3              17,797,77�              �.7�
  Government designated purpose grants 1,05�,1�7                1,2�9,�31                   1,05�,1�7                1,2�9,�31                -1�.0�
  Colorado Preschool Program 355,59�                   -                              355,59�                   -                           100.0�
  Nutrition Service 2,132,0�7                -                              2,132,0�7                -                           100.0�
  Other program purposes ��0,972                   2�1,517                      ��0,972                   2�1,517                   70.9�
  Capital proMects 92,��2,7�1              -                              92,��2,7�1              -                           100.0�
Unrestricted ��3�,79�,723�           �190,921,�79�              ��3�,79�,723�           �190,921,�79�           129.��

Total Net Position �160,�80,�76��      ��1,68�,6����           �160,�80,�76��      ��1,68�,6����        75.6�

Governmental Activities Total

Comparative Summar\ of Net Position
As of June 30, 2017
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Governmental Activities 
 
Governmental activities decreased the net position of the School District by ���9.3� million.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Total � 
Change

2017 201� 2017 201� 201�-17
Program Revenues�

Charges for services �,�02,03��           �,000,�5��             �,�02,03��         �,000,�5��         7.5�
Operating grants and contributions 1�,7�3,5�3           15,7�5,1�3             1�,7�3,5�3         15,7�5,1�3         �.��
Capital grants and contribution 137,020               135,�9�                 137,020             135,�9�             1.1�

General Revenues:
Local Property Taxes ��,9��,155           50,�7�,�0�             ��,9��,155         50,�7�,�0�         -3.��
Specific Ownership Taxes �,7��,�0�             3,�5�,21�              �,7��,�0�           3,�5�,21�          
ETuali]ation �9,�55,1�2           ��,�53,�90             �9,�55,1�2         ��,�53,�90         3.5�
Other 1,�07,�73             2,0�3,957              1,�07,�73           2,0�3,957          -31.1�

Total Revenues 170,518,�35       167,310,3�8        170,518,�35     167,310,3�8    1.��

E[penses�
Instruction 110,2�7,101         70,95�,2�7             110,2�7,101       70,95�,2�7         55.��
Supporting services

Pupil services 11,0�9,�5�           7,59�,750              11,0�9,�5�         7,59�,750          �5.9�
 Instructional staff �,�7�,199             �,3��,290              �,�7�,199           �,3��,290          52.1�
General administration 2,270,773             1,253,592              2,270,773           1,253,592          �1.1�
School administsration 1�,�57,259           7,�20,2��              1�,�57,259         7,�20,2��          97.5�
Operations and maintenance 15,�5�,73�           9,1��,13�              15,�5�,73�         9,1��,13�          72.��
Pupil transportation �,995,023             5,907,�25              �,995,023           5,907,�25          52.3�
Business supporting services 3,�70,���             2,077,5�3              3,�70,���           2,077,5�3          ��.3�
Central supporting services 1�,171,��0           7,09�,7�5              1�,171,��0         7,09�,7�5          99.7�

Community Services 2,311,70�             1,372,391              2,311,70�           1,372,391          ��.��
Pupil Activities 5,057,73�             3,��9,901              5,057,73�           3,��9,901          ��.��
Charter Schools 2�,799,���           25,07�,��2             2�,799,���         25,07�,��2         �.9�
Debt Service - interest 9,�2�,0��             11,13�,192             9,�2�,0��           11,13�,192         -13.5�
Food Service �,1�0,9�5             5,5�2,3�0              �,1�0,9�5           5,5�2,3�0          �5.��
Total E[penses 23�,80�,212       162,50�,817        23�,80�,212     162,50�,817    �7.6�

Change in net position before transfers ��9,290,777�          �,�05,5�1              ��9,290,777�        �,�05,5�1          15�1.9�
Transfers -                      -                       -                    -                   0.0�
Change in net position �6�,2�0,777�       �,805,581            �6�,2�0,777�     �,805,581        �15�1.��

Beginning net position �91,��9,�99�          �9�,�95,2�0�           �91,��9,�99�        �9�,�95,2�0�       -5.0�
Ending net position �160,�80,�76��   ��1,68�,6����       �160,�80,�76�� ��1,68�,6����   75.6�

Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017

Governmental Activities Total
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While the continued loss in funding due to the inclusion of the negative factor in the Colorado Public School Finance Act 
�SFA� has certainly had an impact on the School District, management has been able to limit expenses to minimi]e the impact 
on governmental activities over the long term.  The �SFA� provides for the maMority of the funding of local school districts 
based on a funded pupil count formula and a maximum property tax mill levy determined for each school district.  Funding for 
the SFA comes from property taxes, specific ownership tax and state eTuali]ation.   State eTuali]ation provided 53� of the 
School District¶s total governmental revenues, which is an increase of 1� over the prior fiscal year.  Local taxes provided 32� 
of governmental revenue. The �1.7 million decrease in local property taxes from the prior fiscal year is associated with an 
overall �2.5�� decrease in assessed valuation, primarily in Weld County.  Adams County, the District¶s largest county stayed 
primarily flat with an increase of .51�.  The School District levies 2�.2�2 mills annually for the SFA.  The �3 million increase 
in eTuali]ation is due to a combination of an increase in per pupil funding in 201�-17 and a decrease in the District¶s assessed 
valuation.  As components of Total Program Funding in the School Finance Act, they are directly affected by the increase or 
decrease of each other.  The program revenue funds 1�� of the total expenses, which means that the taxpayers through either 
state, local taxes, or other general revenues fund ��� of the governmental activities.  For school districts, in general, self-
generated revenue is a relatively small percentage of total revenues. 
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Government-wide expenses increased �77.3 million from the prior year. The recording of the School District¶s share of the 
Public Employees¶ Retirement Association of Colorado �PERA� net pension liability in accordance with GASB �� totals ��7.9 
million of expense for the fiscal year 2017. 
 
Direct governmental instructional expenses make up ��� of the total governmental expenses.  This category includes direct 
instruction to students.  Support services, which includes, but is not limited to, operations and maintenance, transportation, 
pupil services, and other general support services is 32� of the total governmental expenses.  Charter schools¶ governmental 
expenses constitute 11� of the total governmental expenses in fiscal year 2017.  The remaining 11� of the total governmental 
expenses include community services, pupil activities, and debt service interest payments. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Financial Anal\sis of *overnmental Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related laws 
and regulations. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
The focus of the School District¶s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflow, and balances 
of spendable resources.  This information is useful in assessing resources available at the end of the year in comparison with 
upcoming financing reTuirements.  In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government¶s net 
resources available for discretionary use as they represent the portion of fund balance which has not yet been limited to use for 
a particular purpose by either an external party, the School District, or a group or individual that has been delegated authority 
to assign resources for use for a particular purposes School District¶s Board of Education.  
 
At June 30, 2017 the School District¶s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of �1�0.1 million.   This is a 
decrease of ��75.�� million over fiscal year 201�.  The decrease is due to a reduction in the restricted fund balance for capital 
proMects associated with the expenditures of bonds dollars from the Series 2015 issuance of �1�0 million.  The District will 
issue the remaining ��� million of general obligation bonds in fiscal year 201�. 
 
 

���

32�

1�
2� 11�

�� 3�

E[penses for FY 2017

Instruction
Supporting Services
Community Services
Pupil Activities
Charter Schools
Debt Service - Interest
Nutrition Service
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Of this year-end total, ��.1 million is unassigned, indicating availability for continuing School District service reTuirements.  
Legally restricted fund balances include �1�.� million for debt service, �92.� million for capital proMects, �3.1 million restricted 
pursuant to the TABOR Amendment and �1.0� million for government-designated purpose grants.  Article ; 20�5� of the 
Colorado State Constitution �TABOR Amendment�, reTuires that an amount eTual to 3� or more of its fiscal year spending 
excluding debt service be set aside.   Committed fund balances include �3.1� million for special revenue funds, �3.1 million 
for Board contingencies, �.9� million for capital reserve proMects, �.2 million for risk management insurance and �.� million 
for contracted services. 

 

 
 
 
The General Fund is the School District¶s primary operating fund and the largest source of day-to-day service delivery.  At the 
end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance in the general fund was ��.1 million, while total fund balance increased 
�1.2 million to �22.1 million.  As a measure of the general fund¶s liTuidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund 
balance and total fund balance to total general fund expenditures.  Unassigned fund balance represents approximately �.2� of 
total general fund expenditures net of intergovernmental ± charter schools, while total fund balance represents approximately 
23.�� of that same amount. 
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Proprietary Funds 
 
The School District¶s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial 
statements, but in more detail.  In fiscal year 2017 the School District accounted for the School District¶s self-insured dental 
plan and print shop as part of the proprietary funds. 
 
The unrestricted net position for the School District¶s self-insured dental plan and print shop it was �0.53 million, with the 
School District¶s self-insured dental plan accounting for 100 percent of the total. 
 
*eneral Fund Budgetar\ Highlights 
 
Revenue - Actual revenues were �3.9 million more than the final approved budget.  This is primarily due to higher than 
estimated local property and specific ownership tax revenue.   
 

 
 
 
 
Expenditures ± General fund expenditures were ��.� million less than budgeted.  The District passed the �2�� million bond in 
the 2015 election. The fiscal year 2017 budget includes reserves to account and prepare for the new school openings, 
specifically Reunion Elementary school in fiscal year 201�.  In addition, the District negotiated an increase to compensation of 
3.7� which was budgeted in fiscal year 2017 to go into effect in fiscal year 201�, since this is a recurring cost to the District. 
 
Capital Assets and DeEt Administration 
 
Capital assets 
 
The School District
s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, for governmental activities as of June 30, 
2017, was �2�3.3 million.  The overall increase in this net investment was ��9.3 million.    Construction in progress, related to 
the bond program, was the primary source of the increase for fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.  See Note 2-D for additional 
information about changes in capital assets during the fiscal year and outstanding at the end of the year.  The following table 
provides a summary of capital asset activity: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*eneral Fund Revenue Budget Actual Difference

Taxes 29,393,723�             31,�05,����             2,�11,921�               
Intergovernmental Revenue 92,1��,555               93,391,5�3               1,22�,9��                 
Pupil Activities �300�                          300                           �00                           
Charges for Services �1�,500                    ��3,�52                    �7,352                      
Investment Earnings 2�,3�5                      �5,5�7                      �1,1�2                      
Miscellaneous �17,�5�                    515,717                    97,��1                      

Total 122,�1�,719�           12�,��2,�03�           3,��3,����               
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2017 201� 2017 201�

Non�depreciaEle assets�
Land 13,131,�91�              9,31�,212�                13,131,�91�              9,31�,212�                
Water Shares 1,�9�,�73                  1,�9�,�73                  1,�9�,�73                  1,�9�,�73                  
Construction in progress �1,�92,913                1�,2�3,229                �1,�92,913                1�,2�3,229                

Total non�depreciaEle �6,121,277              25,0�8,11�              �6,121,277              25,0�8,11�              

DepreciaEle assets�
Buildings 2�3,�23,12�              239,707,510              2�3,�23,12�              239,707,510              
ETuipment 1�,��0,3�1                1�,�1�,��0                1�,��0,3�1                1�,�1�,��0                

Total depreciaEle assets 262,�63,�8�           258,32�,350           262,�63,�8�           258,32�,350           

Less accumulated depreciation 75,2�7,21�                �9,37�,777                75,2�7,21�                �9,37�,777                

BooN Value � depreciaEle assets 187,1�6,27�           188,��7,573           187,1�6,27�           188,��7,573           

Percentage depreciated 2�.7� 2�.9� 2�.7� 2�.9�

BooN Value � all assets 283,317,552�         21�,0�5,687�         283,317,552�         21�,0�5,687�         

Capital Assets
As of June 30, 2017
Governmental Activities Total
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Long-term debt 
 
At the end of the fiscal year, the School District had outstanding general obligation bonds of �2��.� million.  The decrease as 
compared to last fiscal year is due to the principal and interest payments on the �1�0 million, Series 2015 bonds issued 
December 15, 2015.  The District will issue the remaining ��� million of general obligation bonds in fiscal year 201�. 
This debt is backed by the full faith and credit of the School District �general obligation bonds� with debt service fully funded 
by voter-approved property taxes.   
 
The School District refunded the Series 200�A, 200�C and the 200� general obligation bonds in November of fiscal year 2017.  
This resulted in an approximate present value savings of ��.5 million.  The School District has incurred liabilities for early 
retirement obligations and compensated absences earned by employees.  The following chart provides summary information 
on the School District¶s long-term debt: 
 

 
 
 
The School District maintains an ³A�´ rating from Standard 	 Poor¶s and an ³Aa3´ from Moody¶s Investors Service for 
general obligation debt.   
 
Additional information on the School District¶s long-term debt can be found in Note 2-G of this report. 
 
Economic Factors and Budget Highlights 
 
The School District is highly dependent upon the State of Colorado for operating revenue.  Amendment 10 of the Colorado 
Constitution, TABOR, restricts the School District¶s ability to raise property taxes without a vote of the electorate. The School 
District has seen lower than expected funding from the state for seven consecutive years, beginning with the 2009 -2010 fiscal 
year.   
 
The State economy heading into the 2017-201� fiscal year reflects a stable outlook for revenue. The effect of the School Finance 
Act for the School District is anticipated to increase Net Total Program Funding from �139 million in the 201�-2017 fiscal 
year to an estimated �1�2.� million in the 2017-201� fiscal year, an increase of �3.2 million. Per pupil funding for the School 
District for the 2017-201� fiscal year is proMected to be �7,3�9, which is an increase of �23� per pupil over the prior fiscal year.  
 

Total � 
Change

2017 201� 2017 201� 201�-17

T\pe of DeEt�
General Obligation Bonds 2��,��0,000�            279,9�5,000�            2��,��0,000�            279,9�5,000�            -�.1�
Promissory Note �3,355                       1��,709                     �3,355                       1��,709                     0.0�
Certificates of Participation 2,105,000                  2,290,000                  2,105,000                  2,290,000                  -�.1�
Capital Lease Obligations 73                              �1�,0�7                     73                              �1�,0�7                     -100.0�
Bond Premium 3�,957,079                3�,510,�71                3�,957,079                3�,510,�71                1.2�
Deferred amount on Refunding -                             -                             -                             -                             0.0�
Certificates of Participation Discount -                             -                             -                             -                             0.0�

Total 307,585,507           31�,326,�67           307,585,507           31�,326,�67           �3.7�

Early Retirement of Obligation 5�5,3�5                     5�7,337                     5�5,3�5                     5�7,337                     -3.7�
Compensated Absences 2,292,35�                  2,303,137                  2,292,35�                  2,303,137                  -0.5�

Total 2,857,721�              2,8�0,�7��              2,857,721�              2,8�0,�7��              �1.1�

Governmental Activities Total

Long Term DeEt
As of June 30, 2017
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For the 2017-201� fiscal year, the School Finance Act provides no change to the School District¶s negative factor in the School 
Finance formula which remains at �1�.0 million in fiscal year 2017-201�.  
 
The Board of Education established a course of action for 2017-201� fiscal year planning and budgeting.  The direction from 
the Board is ³Financial planning for any fiscal year or the remaining part of any fiscal year will not deviate materially from the 
Board¶s Goals priorities, risk financial Meopardy, or fail to be derived from a multi-year plan.´  The Board¶s Global Goals are: 
 

x The graduation�completer rate will increase by 2� per year until 95� is attained at which it will not drop lower. 
x The School District¶s average composite ACT score will increase by .5 points per year until the score reaches 22 at 

which it will not drop lower. 
x Students with continuous enrollment during an academic year will achieve at least one year¶s academic growth grades 

1-10 in reading, writing, math and science. The core content areas of social studies and world language will have this 
same academic growth expectations beginning one year after the state¶s assessment for these areas have been 
developed.  
 

The key principles of the budget development process are: 
 

x Maximi]e resources in direct and indirect instruction of students  
x Increase parent involvement and communications  
x Focus on enrollment growth and seat capacity where needed 
x Maintain fiscal stability by keeping expenditures �of which employee compensation is the largest component� in-line 

with revenue expectations 
x Continued support of current technology in schools 
x Investment in asset protection and maintenance of facilities 
x Maintenance of strategic long range financial plan 

 
Contacting the School District¶s Financial Management 
 
The intent of this financial report is to provide a general overview of the School District¶s finances, comply with finance-related 
laws and regulations, and demonstrate the School District¶s commitment to public accountability.  If there are Tuestions about 
this report or you would like to reTuest additional information, contact the School District¶s Finance Office at the Educational 
Services Center located at 1�551 E. 1�0th Avenue in Brighton, CO �0�01.  <ou can also visit the School District¶s website at 
www.sd27M.org for additional information about its schools, departments, and finances. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PA*E INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLAN. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

27



*overnmental Component
Activities Units

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Investments ��,35�,�90�         �,7�5,�77�              
Deposit with Insurance Pool 21�,2��               -                          
Inventory �7,9�3                 -                          
Receivables

Accounts 2��,1�7               1��,977                   
Property Taxes 2,3�3,950            -                          
Intergovernmental 2,173,�5�            -                          
Grants -                      25,5��                     

Interest on Investments 330,7�7               -                          
Deposits and Prepaids �27,��5               200,995                   
Total Current Assets 5�,2��,700        7,139,015                

Noncurrent Assets
Non Depreciable Capital Assets 9�,121,277          2��,3��                   
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 1�7,19�,27�        31,30�,�27              
Restricted Cash and Investments 110,�05,502        5,713,51�                
Total Noncurrent Assets 393,923,053      37,310,509              

Total Assets ���,1�7,753      ��,��9,52�              
 

Deferred OutfloZs of Resourses
Loss on Refunding 5,5�3,212            2,0�3,173                
Related to Pensions 175,903,250        20,7��,�71              

1�1,���,��2        22,7�7,���              
LiaEilities

Current LiaEilities
Accounts Payable 1�,132,579          3��,2��                   
Accrued Salary and Benefits �,509,21�            701,�23                   
Accrued Interest Payable 1,513,500            222,�15                   
Loan Payable -                      1,0�0,�77                
Unearned Revenue -                      11�,332                   
Compensated Absences Payable 1,375,�1�            -                          
Early Retirement Payable 5�5,3�5               -                          
Claims Payable -                      53�,��1                   
Capital Leases Obligations 73                       -                          
COPS 190,000               -                          
General Obligation Bonds Payable �,000,000            -                          
Promissory Note �3,355                 -                          
Deposits 3,3�7                   -                          

Total Current LiaEilities 3�,372,��9        3,027,95�                

Noncurrent LiaEilities
Compensated Absences Payable �net of current portion� 91�,9�2               -                          
COPS �net of current portion� 1,915,000            -                          
General Obligation Bonds Payable �net of current portion� 297,397,079        3�,�3�,��7              
Pension Liability �5�,009,7�0        �9,75�,��5              

Total Noncurrent LiaEilites 75�,23�,�01      ��,591,532              

Total LiaEilities 7��,�11,�90      �7,�19,���              

Deferred InfloZs of Resources
Related to Pensions 2,0�3,001            59�,70�                   

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 159,173,513        �1,73�,3�3�               
Restricted for

TABOR 3,123,750            �93,529                   
Debt Service 1�,�31,3�3          2,07�,733                
Government Designated Purpose Grants 1,05�,1�7            -                          
Colorado Preschool Program 355,59�               
Other Program Purposes ��0,972               1��,000                   
Nutrition Service 2,132,0�7            
Building Maintenance -                      1��,�9�                   
Capital ProMects 92,��2,7�1          3,33�,152                

Unrestricted ��3�,79�,723�       �25,917,571�             
  

Total Net Position �1�0,9�0,�7���     �20,977,022��           

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

June 30, 2017
Statement of Net Position

School District 27J, Colorado
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Net �E[pense� Revenue
and Changes  

Program Revenues in Net Position
Charges for Operating *rants, Capital *rants

Services  ContriEutions and *overnmental Component  
E[penses and Sales and Interest ContriEutions Activities Units

Primar\ *overnment
*overnmental Activities
    Instructional Services 110,2�7,101�     -�                          11,�21,�75�           137,020�           �9�,32�,�0���                    -�                  
    Supporting Services
       Pupil Services 11,0�9,�5�          -                            -                         -                     �11,0�9,�5��                     -                   
       Instructional Staff �,�7�,199            -                            -                         -                     ��,�7�,199�                       -                   
       General Administration 2,270,773            -                            -                         -                     �2,270,773�                       -                   
       School Administration 1�,�57,259          -                            -                         -                     �1�,�57,259�                     -                   
       Operations and Maintenance 15,�5�,73�          -                            -                         -                     �15,�5�,73��                     -                   
       Pupil Transportation �,995,023            355,5�3                    1,��2,��7              -                     �7,17�,973�                       -                   
       Business Supporting Services 3,�70,���            -                            -                         -                     �3,�70,����                       -                   
       Central Supporting Services 1�,171,��0          -                            -                         -                     �1�,171,��0�                     -                   
    Community Services 2,311,70�            3,23�,�0�                 -                         -                     922,700                           -                   
    Pupil Activities 5,057,73�            2,971,�10                 -                         -                     �2,0��,12��                       -                   
    Charter School Funding 2�,799,���          -                            -                         -                     �2�,799,����                     -                   
    Interest on Long-Term Debt 9,�2�,0��            -                            -                         -                     �9,�2�,0���                       -                   

  Nutrition Service �,1�0,9�5            2,0�0,�37                  3,�99,��1                -                       �2,�01,107�                        -                     

Total *overnmental Activities 239,�09,212�     �,�02,03��               1�,7�3,5�3�           137,020�           �21�,2��,575��                  -�                  

Component Units
Eagle Ridge Academy 5,�10,9�1�         175,��5�                  9�,5�9�                  -�                   -�                                  �5,13�,727��     
Bromley East Charter School 13,507,1��         1��,073                    329,7�1                 2,059,��7         -                                   �10,9�9,�27�    
Belle Creek Charter School 7,33�,2��           13,5��                       225,���                 �0,55�               -                                   �7,05�,312�      
Foundations Academy Charter School 5,7��,139           112,5�2                    73,1�3                   -                     -                                   �5,57�,�1��      
Landmark Academy Charter School 5,��5,055           111,�20                    ��,�71                   -                     -                                   �5,���,5���      
Capital Facility Fee Foundation 57,�25                �90,3��                    �9,17�                   -                     -                                   ��2,139           

Total Component Units 37,9�3,012�       1,051,�9��               ��3,3���                2,100,�25�        -�                                  �33,9�7,305��   

Local Property Taxes ��,9��,155                      -                   
Specific Ownership Taxes �,7��,�0�                        -                   
ETuali]ation �9,�55,1�2                      -                   
ETuali]ation - Charter Schools -                                   2�,�1�,�0�      
Mill Levy Override -                                    17�,509             
Capital Construction -                                   1,033,01�        
Investment Earnings 77�,05�                           53,�90             
Other �33,�17                           �1�,1�3           

Total *eneral Revenues 1��,995,79�                    2�,500,1��      

Change in Net Position ��9,290,777�                     �5,��7,1�1�      

Net Position Beginning of Year �91,��9,�99�                     �15,529,��1�    

Net Position End of Year �1�0,9�0,�7���                  �20,977,022��   
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

School District 27J, Colorado
Statement of Activities

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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*overnment Other Total
Capital Designated DeEt Nutrition *overnmental *overnmental

*eneral ProMects Purpose *rants Service Services Funds Funds
Assets

Cash and Investments 2�,05�,93��              -�                    -�                    1�,�0�,9�9�      2,�72,701�           1,21�,10��           ��,35�,�90�                
Restricted Cash and Investments -                            110,�05,502        -                      -                     -                        -                        110,�05,502                
Deposit with Insurance Pool 21�,2��                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        21�,2��                       
Inventory -                            -                      -                      -                     �7,9�3 -                        �7,9�3                         
Receivables

Accounts 191,5�7                     -                      -                      -                     9,��2 �7,075                  2��,10�                       
Notes -                            -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        -                              
Property Taxes 1,502,3�2                  -                      -                      ��1,5��             -                        -                        2,3�3,950                    
Intergovernmental -                            -                      1,�9�,0�3            -                     �79,�11 -                        2,173,�5�                    
Interfund Receivable 3,�9�,05�                  -                      3�,3�5                 �1,0�3               -                        2,2�3,�2�             �,059,0��                    

Interest on Investment -                            330,�35               -                      112                    -                        -                        330,7�7                       
Prepaid Items �27,015                     -                      -                      -                     -                        �50                       �27,��5                       

Total Assets 32,09�,19��              110,93�,137�     1,530,�0��         19,331,�92�     3,��9,557�          3,5�7,255�           170,929,2�5�             

LiaEilities, Deferred InfloZs of Resources and Fund Balances

LiaEilities  
Accounts and Other Current Payables 1,2��,37�                  12,709,055        159,722             -                   2,��5                   51,���                  1�,1�9,��2                
Accrued Salary and Benefits 7,75�,339                  -                    312,519             -                   �9,231                 371,127                �,509,21�                  
Interfund Payable -                           5,3��,301          -                    -                   1,157,�31           -                        �,521,732                  
Deposits 31,�2�                      -                    -                    -                   -                       -                        31,�2�                       

Total LiaEilities 9,03�,539                  1�,073,35�          �72,2�1               -                     1,229,507             �23,011                29,232,�5�                  

Deferred InfloZs of Resources
Unavailable Property Tax Revenue ���,507                     -                      -                      700,309             -                        -                        1,5��,�1�                    

Fund Balances
Nonspendable Prepaid Items �27,015                     -                      -                      -                     �7,9�3                  �50                       515,�2�                       
Restricted for Debt Service -                            -                      -                      1�,�31,3�3        -                        -                        1�,�31,3�3                  
Restricted for Capital ProMects -                            92,��2,7�1          -                      -                     -                        -                        92,��2,7�1                  
Restricted for TABOR 3,123,750                  -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        3,123,750                    
Restricted for Cash-in-Lieu of Land �2,0�2                       -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        �2,0�2                         
Restricted for Government Designated Purpose Grants -                            -                      1,05�,1�7            -                     -                        -                        1,05�,1�7                    
Restricted for Multi-<ear Obligations 39�,910                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        39�,910                       
Restricted for Nutrition Services -                            -                      -                      -                     2,132,0�7             2,132,0�7                    
Restricted for Colorado Preschool 355,59�                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        355,59�                       
Committed for Risk Management Insurance 21�,2��                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        21�,2��                       
Committed for Program Purposes ���,�5�                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        ���,�5�                       
Committed, Reported in Special Revenue Funds -                            -                      -                      -                     -                        3,1�3,79�             3,1�3,79�                    
Committed for Board Contingencies 3,070,�17                  -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        3,070,�17                    
Assigned for Capital Reserve ProMects 95�,��7                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        95�,��7                       
Assigned for Career and Technical Education 195,�00                     -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        195,�00                       
Assigned Operating Amended Budget �,�1�,��1                  -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        �,�1�,��1                    
Unassigned, Reported in General Fund �,0�3,55�                  -                      -                      -                     -                        -                        �,0�3,55�                    

Total Fund Balances 22,195,150                92,��2,7�1        1,05�,1�7          1�,�31,3�3      2,220,050           3,1��,2��             1�0,131,775              

Total LiaEilities, Deferred InfloZs of Resources
 and Fund Balances 32,09�,19��              110,93�,137�     1,530,�0��         19,331,�92�     3,��9,557           3,5�7,255�           170,929,2�5�             

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

June 30, 2017

School District 27J, Colorado
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
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Total *overnmental Fund Balances 1�0,131,775�             

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
Statement of Activities are different due to:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds but are reported on the
Statement of Activities:

Cost 35�,5��,7�5�           
Less Accumulated Depreciation �75,2�7,215�              2�3,317,550                

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and therefore are deferred inflows in the funds:

Property Taxes 1,5��,�1�                    

An Internal Service Fund is used by management to charge the costs of
dental insurance premiums to individual funds.   The assets and
liabilities of the Internal Service Fund are included in
governmental activities on the Statement of Net Position. 52�,�30                       

Accrued interest on long-term debt is not reported at the fund financial
reporting level, but is reported on the Statement of Net Position. �1,513,500�                  

Liabilities not due and payable in the current period are not reported in the funds
but are reported on the Statement of Net Position:

COPS Payable �2,105,000��              
Bonds Payable �2��,��0,000�            
Capital Lease �73�                            
Compensated Absences Payable �2,292,35��                
Early Retirement Payable �5�5,3�5�                   
Promissory Note ��3,355�                     �273,���,1�9�              

Premiums, discounts and refunding differences are reported as expenditures
on the Governmental Fund Operating Statement but capitali]ed
on the Statement of Net Position:

Premium �3�,957,079��            
Deferred Inflow: Loss on Refunding 5,5�3,212                 �31,373,��7�                

Pension liability not due and payable in the current period are not reported
in the funds but are reported on the Statement of Net Position:

Deferred Outflow 175,903,250�           
Deferred Inflow �2,0�3,001�                
Pension Liability ��5�,009,7�0�            �2�0,1�9,531�              

Net Position of *overnmental Activities �1�0,9�0,�7���            

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

School District 27J, Colorado

June 30, 2017
to the Statement of Net Position

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 
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*overnment Other Total
Capital Designated DeEt Nutrition *overnmental *overnmental

*eneral ProMects Purpose *rants Service Services Funds Funds
Revenues

Taxes 31,�05,����          -�                     -�                   21,��3,20��       -�                   -�                    53,���,�50�           
Intergovernmental Revenue

Vocational Education ��1,373                 -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      ��1,373                 
Special Education 3,095,00�              -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      3,095,00�              
Transportation -                         -                       -                    -                     -                    1,��2,��7           1,��2,��7              
Federal Grants -                         -                       �,951,529         -                     3,�00,202         -                      �,351,731              
State Grants -                         -                       3,333,7�5         -                     99,239              -                      3,�33,00�              
ETuali]ation �9,�55,1�2            -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      �9,�55,1�2            

Local Grants -                         -                       137,020            -                     -                    -                      137,020                 
Pupil Activities 300                        -                       -                    -                     -                    2,971,310           2,971,�10              
Charges for Services ��3,�52                 -                       -                    -                     2,0�0,�37         2,90�,135           5,�30,�2�              
Investment Earnings �5,5�7                   ��1,�2�               -                    11,1�3               5,999                9,�99                  77�,05�                 
Miscellaneous 515,717                 -                       7�,523              -                     -                    �1,377                �33,�17                 

Total Revenues 12�,��2,�03          ��1,�2�               �,�9�,�37         21,�9�,3�9        5,5�5,�77 7,390,7��           170,�7�,322          

E[penditures
Current

Instructional Services 5�,971,�23            -                       5,137,99�         -                     -                    ���,�30              �2,95�,0�7            
Supporting Services

Pupil Services �,���,033              -                       1,5��,0�3         -                     -                    -                      �,�50,11�              
Instructional Staff 3,010,127              -                       1,09�,9��         -                     -                    9��                     �,110,103              
General Administration 1,1�3,2�3              -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      1,1�3,2�3              
School Administration 7,770,571              -                       ��,232              -                     -                    -                      7,�5�,�03              
Operations and Maintenance 9,1�3,3��              -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      9,1�3,3��              
Pupil Transportation 30,�52                   -                       57,9�0              -                     -                    5,���,�19           5,575,251              
Business Supporting Services 1,239,15�              -                       539,�79            -                     -                    12,725                1,791,75�              
Central Supporting Services �,3�0,��5              -                       152,�73            -                     -                    309,���              �,�02,���              
Enterprise Services -                         -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      -                         

Community Services 339,0�7                 -                       52,9�9              -                     -                    1,059,21�           1,�51,27�              
Nutrition Services -                         -                       -                    -                     5,123,�72         -                      5,123,�72              
Pupil Activities -                         -                       -                    -                     -                    3,1�3,300           3,1�3,300              

Contingency -                         -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      -                         
Capital Outlay 37�,�30                 79,123,7�0          37,��3              -                     -                    9,0�7                  79,5�5,320            
Intergovernmental - Charter Schools 2�,799,���            -                       -                    -                     -                      2�,799,���            
Debt Service -                         

Principal Retirement ��2,3��                 -                       -                    9,5�5,000          -                    -                      10,227,3��            
Interest 51,197                   -                       -                    10,721,799        -                    -                      10,772,99�            
Bond Issuance Costs -                         -                       -                    139,50�             -                    -                      139,50�                 
Fiscal Charges 3,35�                     -                       -                    23,��0               -                    -                      27,03�                   

Total E[penditures 120,��3,9�2          79,123,7�0           �,730,501         20,�29,9�3        5,123,�72 10,910,013         2�5,1�2,071          

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues Over
�Under� E[penditures 5,�1�,��1              �7�,��1,932�          �231,����           1,���,�0�          �22,005            �3,519,225�         �7�,707,7�9�           

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Issuance of Bonds -                         -                       -                    3�,�10,000        -                    -                      3�,�10,000            
Premium on COP Refinance -                         -                       -                    3,�9�,0�5          -                    -                      3,�9�,0�5              
Payment to COP Escrow -                         -                       -                    ��0,73�,��2�       -                    -                      ��0,73�,��2�           
Capital Leases -                         -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      -                         
Transfers Out ��,���,515�            -                       -                    -                     -                    -                      ��,���,515�             
Transfers In -                         -                       -                    -                     -                    �,37�,�53           �,37�,�53              

Total Other Financing Sources �Uses� ��,���,515�            -                       -                    ��30,797�            -                    �,37�,�53           �70�,�59�                

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,170,1��              �7�,��1,932�          �231,����           �33,�09             �22,005            �55,22�              �75,�12,�0��           

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 21,025,00�            171,32�,713         1,2�9,�31         17,797,77�        1,79�,0�5         2,309,01�           215,5��,3�3          

Fund Balances End of Year 22,195,150�          92,��2,7�1�         1,05�,1�7�        1�,�31,3�3�       2,220,050�        3,1��,2���         1�0,131,775�         

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Net Changes In Fund Balances � Total *overnmental Funds �75,�12,�0���        

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different
because governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However,
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which
capital outlay exceeded depreciation and loss on disposal of 
capital assets in the current period.

Depreciation Expense ��,05�,��9��         
Net Book Value of Disposed Assets �1�,952�                
Capital Outlay 75,3�5,���          �9,271,��3           

Property tax revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. ��,113                  

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

Bond Principal ��,115,000�        
Capital Lease Principal �1�,01�               
COPs Principal 1�5,000               
Promissory Note Principal �3,35�                 ��,797,3��           

Govermental funds report the effect of premiums and discounts, and similar items when debt is
first issued, whereas, these amounts are deferred and amorti]ed in the 
Statement of Activities.

Amorti]ation:
  Premium 3,0�7,�37�          
  Discount -                       
  Bond Refunding �1,3�3,095�           
  Deferred Loss on Refunding 2,151,9�7            3,�5�,��9             

The issuance of long-term debt �e.g. bonds, leases, certificates of participation� provides current
financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither transaction has any effect 
on net position.

Bond Proceeds �3�,�10,000��       
Issuance of Bond Premium �3,�9�,0�5�           
Issuance of Lease -                           ��0,10�,0�5�          

Pension expense reported in the Statement of Activities, does not reTuire the use of current       
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Pension Expense �75,3�1,31��          

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities, do not reTuire the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.  The change in the current year
s expenses are as follows:
Compensated Absences

Liability 201� 2,303,137�          
Liability 2017 �2,292,35��           10,7�1                  

Accrued Interest
Liability 201� 1,09�,�2��          
Liability 2017 �1,513,500�           ��1�,�7��               

Early Retirement
Liability 201� 5�7,337�             
Liability 2017 �5�5,3�5�              21,972                  

.
Internal Service Fund activity related to third parties is not reported in governmental funds

but is reported as governmental activities in the Statement of Activities. 3,2�2                    

Revenue that does not provide current financial resources are deferred inflows but
recogni]ed in the Statement of Activities as revenue earned. -                        

Change In Net Position Of *overnmental Activities ��9,290,777��        

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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*overnmental
Activities �

Internal Service
Funds

Assets
Current Assets:
  Receivables:
    Accounts �3�                     
    Interfund Receivable 55�,900              

Total Assets 55�,9�3              

LiaEilities
Current Liabilities:
  Accounts Payable 2�,513                
  Interfund Payable -                      

Total LiaEilties 2�,513                

Total Net Position 52�,�30�           

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

School District 27J, Colorado
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2017
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*overnmental
Activities �

Internal Service
Funds

Operating Revenues
Dental Insurance Premiums 772,����             
Print Shop ��,�95                 

Total Operating Revenues �37,539              

Operating E[penses
Salaries and Benefits 77,�71                 
Purchased Services 33,117                 
Materials and Supplies 23,750                 
Indirect Costs �,�20                   
Risk Management Dental 7�9,3�2               

Total Operating E[penses 90�,320              

Income �Loss� from Operations �70,7�1�              

Income �Loss� Eefore Other Financing Sources �Uses� �70,7�1�              

Transfers In �Out� 7�,0�3                

Change in Net Position 3,2�2                  

Net Position Beginning of <ear 525,1��               

Net Position End of Year 52�,�30�            

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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*overnmental
Activities �

Internal Service
Funds

Increase �Decrease� in Cash and Cash ETuivalents

Cash FloZs From �Used for� Operating Activities
  Cash Received from Customers �2�,�7��                 
  Cash Payments for Goods and Services �13�,95��                 
  Cash Payments for Insurance Premiums and Expenses �7�3,7�3�                 

Net Cash From �Used for� Operating Activities �7�,0�3�                  

Cash FloZs From �Used for� Noncapital Financing Activities
  Transfers �7�,0�3�                   

Net Increase �Decrease� in Cash
 and Cash ETuivalents -                         

Cash and Cash ETuivalents Beginning of Year -                         

Cash and Cash ETuivalents End of Year -�                       

Reconciliation of Operating Income �Loss� to Net Cash
 From �Used for� Operating Activities �70,7�1��                

AdMustments�
  �Increase� Decrease in Assets�
    Accounts Receivable ��2                          
    Interfund Receivable �9,7�3�                     
  Increase �Decrease� in LiaEilities�
    Accounts Payable 5,579                       

Net Cash From �Used for� Operating Activities �7�,0�3��                

See acompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

School District 27J, Colorado
Statement of Cash Flows
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For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Private Purpose Pupil
Trust � Activities �

Fiduciar\ Agenc\
Fund Fund

Assets
Cash and Investments �0,50��                27�,��5�            
Interfund Receivable -                     -                     
Accounts Receivable -                     -                     

Total Assets �0,50�                27�,��5              

LiaEilities
Due to Other Groups 1�,275                27�,���              

Total LiaEilites 1�,275                27�,���              

Net Position
Held in Trust for Scholarships 2�,232                -                     

Total Net Position 2�,232�               -�                   

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

June 30, 2017
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
School District 27J, Colorado
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Private Purpose
Trust �

Fiduciar\
Fund

Additions
Investment Earnings 317�                    
Pupil Activity Earnings �00                      

Total Additions                       917 

Deductions
Support Services �,000                   

Change in Net Position                   �3,0�3�

Net Position Beginning of Year                  27,315 

Net Position End of Year 2�,232�              

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

School District 27J, Colorado
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Counties of Adams, Weld and Broomfield School District 27J, Colorado �the School District� is a school district located 
northeast of Denver, Colorado.  The School District provides Preschool through 12th Grade Public Education. 
 
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles �GAAP� in the United States of America as applied to governments.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
�GASB� is the accepted standard-setting body for government accounting and financial reporting.  The most significant of the 
School District¶s accounting policies are described below. 
 
1-A.  Reporting Entity 
 
The reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units and other organi]ations that are included to 
ensure that the financial statements are not misleading.  The primary government consists of all funds, departments, boards and 
agencies that are not legally separate from the School District.  For the School District, this reporting entity includes the legal 
entity, School District 27J, Colorado and six discretely presented component units. 
 
Component units are legally separate organi]ations for which the School District is financially accountable.  The School District 
is financially accountable for an organi]ation if the School District appoints a voting maMority of the organi]ation
s governing 
board and �1� the School District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the 
organi]ations� or �2� the School District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organi]ation
s resources� the School 
District is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support 
to, the organi]ation� or the School District is obligated for the debt of the organi]ation.  Component units also may include 
organi]ations that are fiscally dependent on the School District in that the School District approves the budget, levies their 
taxes or issues their debt.  Finally, the School District may include separate legal entities that do not meet the above criterion� 
however, the School District would consider the financial statements to be misleading if omitted. 
 
The component unit columns included on the government-wide financial statements identifies the financial data of the School 
District¶s discretely presented component units. They are reported separately to emphasi]e that they are legally separate from 
the School District. 
 
Significant transactions between the School District and its component unit Charter Schools consist of monthly payments to 
each Charter School for their share of mill levy override and state eTuali]ation money and charges from the School District to 
each Charter School for contracted purchased services.  Brief descriptions of the discretely presented component units follow: 
 
The Bromley East Charter School was established by contract with the School District during fiscal year 2000.  The School is 
a legally separate entity.  The contract between the Bromley East Charter School and the School District was executed on April 
2�, 2000, for the purpose of establishing and clarifying the relationship between the Bromley East Charter School and the 
School District.  The Bromley East Charter School is deemed to be a component unit of the School District because the 
organi]ation is dependent upon the School District for the maMority of its funding and the School District approves the charter 
and excluding the Bromley East Charter School would result in misleading financial reporting.  Financial activity of the 
Bromley East Charter School is included within the School District¶s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
   
The Belle Creek Charter School was established by contract with the School District during fiscal year 2002.  The School is a 
legally separate entity.  The contract between the Belle Creek Charter School and the School District was executed on June 25, 
2002, for the purpose of establishing and clarifying the relationship between the Belle Creek Charter School and the School 
District.  The Belle Creek Charter School is deemed to be a component unit of the School District because the organi]ation is 
dependent upon the School District for the maMority of its funding and the School District approves the charter and excluding 
the Belle Creek Charter School would result in misleading financial reporting.  Financial activity of the Belle Creek Charter 
School is included within the School District¶s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017.  
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The Landmark Academy Charter School was established by contract with the School District during fiscal year 200�.  The 
School is a legally separate entity.  The contract between the Landmark Academy Charter School and the School District was 
executed on January 23, 2007 for the purpose of establishing and clarifying the relationship between the Landmark Academy 
Charter School and the School District, but the school did not open until fiscal year 200�.  Landmark Academy Charter School 
has entered into a management agreement with National Heritage Academies, Inc. �NHA� which reTuires NHA to provide 
administration, strategic planning and all labor, materials, eTuipment and supervision necessary for the provision of educational 
services to students.  As part of the consideration received under the agreement, NHA also provides the facility in which the 
Landmark Academy Charter School operates.  Under the terms of the agreement, NHA receives as remuneration for its services 
an amount eTual to the total revenue received by the Landmark Academy Charter School from all revenue sources.  The 
Landmark Academy Charter School is deemed to be a component unit of the School District because the organi]ation is 
dependent upon the School District for the maMority of its funding and the School District approves the charter and excluding 
the Landmark Academy Charter School would result in misleading financial reporting.  Financial activity of the Landmark 
Academy Charter School is included within the School District¶s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017.  
 
The Foundations Academy Charter School was established by contract with the School District during fiscal year 2011.  The 
Foundations Academy Charter School is a legally separate entity.  The contract between the Foundations Academy Charter 
School and the School District was executed on October 19, 200�, for the purpose of establishing and clarifying the relationship 
between the Foundations Academy Charter School and the School District, but the school did not open until fiscal year 2011.  
Foundations Academy Charter School has entered into a management agreement with National Heritage Academies, Inc. 
�NHA� which reTuires NHA to provide administration, strategic planning and all labor, materials, eTuipment and supervision 
necessary for the provision of educational services to students.  As part of the consideration received under the agreement, 
NHA also provides the facility in which the Foundations Academy Charter School operates.  Under the terms of the agreement, 
NHA receives as remuneration for its services an amount eTual to the total revenue received by the Foundations Academy 
Charter School from all revenue sources.  The Foundations Academy Charter School is deemed to be a component unit of the 
School District because the organi]ation is dependent upon the School District for the maMority of its funding and the School 
District approves the charter and excluding the Foundations Academy Charter School would result in misleading financial 
reporting.  Financial activity of the Foundations Academy Charter School is included within the School District¶s financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2017.  
 
The Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School was established by contract with the School District and is a legally separate entity.  
A contract between the Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School and the School District was executed in July 2010 for the purpose 
of establishing and clarifying the relationship between this Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School and the School District.  The 
Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School is deemed to be a component unit of the School District because the organi]ation is 
dependent upon the School District for the maMority of its funding and the School District approves the charter and excluding 
Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School would result in misleading financial reporting.  Financial activity of the Eagle Ridge 
Academy Charter School is included within the School District¶s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017.   
 
The School District 27J Capital Facility Fee Foundation �Foundation� was established during fiscal year 2001 in response to 
rapid growth with the onset of the development of the Denver International Airport.  The School District wanted to be proactive 
about the growth rather than reactive and began discussion in the late 1990¶s with the primary municipalities within the School 
District.  This included Brighton, Commerce City and Thornton as well as a group of developers with proMects within the School 
District.   At the time, the primarily rural School District would not have had the financial capacity to raise enough capital 
through the sale of voter-approved bonds to meet the needs for new schools in a timely manner.   
 
A small group of builders and developers and School District representatives formed a working group to find solutions to 
address the shortfall needs.  A program of voluntary financial contributions was implemented.  The Foundation is a 501�c��3� 
organi]ation whose purpose is to promote and assist in the development, financing, and acTuisition of educational facilities and 
capital improvements in the School District.  The Foundation consists of a nine-member board of directors and includes three 
representatives of contributing builders or developers, three School District representatives, and one city council representative 
of each city.  Voluntary contributions are accepted by the Foundation and kept in foundation-managed accounts.  The Board 
of Education makes reTuests for the release of Foundation funds for school construction purposes as needed.  The Foundation 
Board determines if the reTuest meets the reTuirements for disbursement of the funds.  
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The Capital Facility Fee Foundation is deemed to be a component unit of the School District because the Foundation may only 
distribute funds to the School District and only at the reTuest of the School District.  Because of this restricted use of Foundation 
Funds, The Foundation is a discretely presented component unit.  Complete financial statements for each of the individual 
component units may be obtained at each entity¶s administrative offices. 
 
Eagle Ridge Academy                            Belle Creek Charter School  Landmark Academy Charter School  
3551 Southern Street                              9290 E 107th Ave                 c�o National Heritage Academies, Inc. 
Brighton, CO �0�01                               Henderson, CO �0��0                    3�50 Broadmoor SE, Suite 201 
     Grand Rapids, MI  �9512  
 
Bromley East Charter School                 School District 27J   Foundations Academy 
c�o Bart A. Skidmore, CPA                    Capital Facility Fee Foundation               c�o National Heritage Academies, Inc.                    
35� Longspur Drive                               1�551 East 1�0th Avenue  3�50 Broadmoor SE, Suite 201  
Brighton, CO  �0�01                              Brighton, CO  �0�01   Grand Rapids, MI  �9512    
 
 
Related Organization - The Brighton Education Foundation provides opportunities for individuals and�or groups beyond what 
the School District can offer.  Their mission is to preserve, support and improve the educational opportunities within the 
community by developing a community partnership among schools, businesses and individuals.  Through this partnership, this 
Foundation encourages a wide variety of educational experiences through grants awarded to individuals and organi]ations.  
The Foundation is governed by a twelve-member board consisting of community members and education members. The School 
District Board does not appoint members of the Brighton Education Foundation, nor is this Foundation fiscally dependent on 
the School District and therefore, this Foundation is not considered a component unit and is not included in the School District¶s 
financial statements. 
 
1-B.  Basis of Presentation 
 
The School District¶s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a Statement of Net Position 
and a Statement of Activities and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information. 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities.  These statements report financial information for the School District as a whole.  The primary 
government and the component units are presented separately within these financial statements with the focus on the primary 
government.  Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally supported by 
grants and governmental general revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with fees 
charged to external customers.  Fiduciary funds and fiduciary-type component units are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements because the School District holds these assets in a purely custodial capacity and cannot use these resources 
for School District programs. 
 
The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the governmental and business-type activities of the School 
District¶s discretely presented component units at year-end.  The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct 
expenses and program revenues for each function of the School District activities and for each identifiable activity of the 
business-type activities of the School District.  Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a function and 
therefore clearly identifiable to that particular function.  The School District does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in 
the Statement of Activities.   
 
The Statement of Activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly connected with the 
functional program.  A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or summari]e more than 
one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity.  Program revenues include:  
�1� charges for services which report fees and other charges to users of the School District
s services� �2� operating grants and 
contributions which finance annual operating activities including restricted investment earnings� and �3� capital grants and 
contributions which fund the acTuisition, construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets.  These revenues are subMect to 
externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. When identifying which function program revenue pertains to, the 
determining factor for charges for services is which function generates the revenue.  For grants and contributions, the 
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determining factor is for which function the revenues are restricted.		Other revenue sources not properly included with program 
revenues are reported as general revenues of the School District.  The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. 
 
Fund Financial Statements - During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School District 
functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance.  Fund 
financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at this more detailed level.  Fund 
financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds.   
 
MaMor individual governmental funds are reported in separate columns.     
 
Fund Accounting - The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year.  A fund is a fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.  The School District uses three categories of funds: governmental, 
proprietary and fiduciary. 
 

Governmental Funds - School District funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed.  Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.  
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or 
must be used.  Fund liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be liTuidated.  The School District reports 
the difference between governmental fund assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources as fund balance.  The 
following are the School District
s maMor governmental funds: 

 
General Fund - The general fund accounts for all financial resources except those reTuired to be accounted 
for in another fund. 
 
Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for bond proceeds and other revenues used for the construction 
and acTuisition of maMor capital facilities other than those related to the food service fund. 

 
Governmental Designated-Purpose Grants Fund - This fund accounts for grants received for designated 
programs funded by federal, state or local governments. 

 
Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulated resources �normally property taxes� used to 
retire principal and interest on general long-term debt. 
 
Nutrition Services Fund – This fund accounts for financial resources related to food service operations.  The 
School District receives USDA school breakfast�lunch money in this fund. 

 
The School District also has five non-maMor governmental funds that account for financial resources specific to each 
funds purpose. 

  
Additionally, the School District reports the following fund types: 
 
Proprietary Funds - Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net 
position, financial position and cash flows.  The School District¶s proprietary funds are classified as an internal service 
fund.  

 
Internal Service Funds - The internal service funds account for the School District¶s self-insured dental plan 
and the School District¶s print shop.  

 
Fiduciary Funds - The School District¶s fiduciary funds account for assets held in a trustee capacity or as an agent 
for individuals or private organi]ations. The key distinction between trust funds and agency funds is that the trust 
funds normally are subMect to a trust agreement that affects the degree of management involvement and the length of 
time that the resources are held. An agency fund does not involve a formal trust agreement and the government¶s role 
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is purely custodial. The School District¶s fiduciary funds are classified as a private purpose trust fund and an agency 
fund. 
  

Fiduciary (Private Purpose Trust) - The School District¶s fiduciary fund provides scholarships to students. 
 
Agency Fund – The pupil activity agency fund records financial transactions related to school-sponsored 
pupil organi]ations and activities. 
 

1-C.  Measurement Focus 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic 
resources measurement focus.  All assets, deferred outflows�inflows of resources and liabilities associated with the operation 
of the School District are included on the Statement of Net Position.  The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses. 
 
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide statements.  Exceptions to this 
general rule are charges between the School District¶s governmental and business-type activities and component units.  
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 
 
Fund Financial Statements - The governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus.  With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the 
Balance Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances reports the sources �i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources� and uses �i.e., expenditures and other financing uses� of current financial resources.  This approach 
differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. 
Governmental fund financial statements therefore include reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the 
relationship between the government-wide statements and the governmental fund statements.  
 
Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus on both financial reporting levels.  All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds 
are included on the Statements of Net Position.  The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases �i.e., revenues� 
and decreases �i.e., expenses� in net total position.  The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School 
District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. The School District¶s fiduciary funds are accounted 
for on an economic resources measurement focus. 
 
1-D.  Basis of Accounting 
 
Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial statements.  
Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.  At the fund reporting level, 
governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting.   Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting at 
both reporting levels.  The fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.  Differences in the accrual and the modified 
accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred inflows and outflows of resources, 
and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. 
 
Revenues – Exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives 
essentially eTual value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place.  On the modified accrual basis, revenue 
is recorded when the exchange takes place and in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.  
Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year.  For the School District, the phrase ³available for exchange 
transactions´ means expected to be received within sixty days of year-end. 
 
Revenues – Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions in which the School District receives value without 
directly giving eTual value in return, include grants, taxes and donations.  Revenue from property taxes and specific ownership 
taxes is recogni]ed in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied �Note 2-C�.  Revenue from grants and donations is recogni]ed 
in the fiscal year in which all eligibility reTuirements have been satisfied.  Eligibility reTuirements include: timing reTuirements, 
which specify the year when the resources are reTuired to be used or the year when use is first permitted� matching reTuirements, 
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in which the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose� and expenditure reTuirements, in 
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.  On a modified accrual basis, revenue from 
non-exchange transactions also must be available �i.e., collected by the School District within �0 days except for specific 
ownership taxes which use a 30-day available period, and grant revenues which use a 1�0 day available period� before it can 
be recogni]ed. 
 
Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be susceptible to accrual:  property taxes, 
specific ownership taxes, interest and federal and state grants. 
 
Unearned Revenue - Unearned revenue arises when assets are recogni]ed before revenue recognition criteria have been 
satisfied. 
 
On governmental fund financial statements �i.e., on the modified accrual basis�, receivables that will not be collected within 
the available period have been reported as deferred inflows of resources �i.e., they are measurable but not available� rather than 
as revenue. 
 
Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility reTuirements are met �e.g., cash advances� also are recorded as unearned 
revenue at both reporting levels. 
 
Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recogni]ed at the time they are incurred.  On the 
modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recogni]ed in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is 
incurred and due, if measurable.   
 
1-E.  Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance/Net Position 
 
1-E-1.  Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 
 
The School District utili]es the pooled cash concept whereby cash balances of each of the School District¶s funds are pooled 
and invested by the School District in short-term certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, money market deposit accounts, 
government pools, and U.S. Treasury obligations. 
 
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash and Cash ETuivalents include amounts in demand deposits as well as 
short-term investments with a maturity date within three months of the date acTuired by the School District to be cash 
eTuivalents.  Investments are stated at fair value based on Tuoted market prices.   
 
Generally, the School District invests in governmental securities, local government investment pools, and collaterali]ed 
certificates of deposits in Colorado banks and repurchase agreements.  Investments are either measured at net asset value, which 
approximates fair value, or at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application.  
 
1-E-2.  Receivables 
 
All trade and property tax receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles, where applicable.   
 
1-E-3.  Interfund Balances 
 
On the fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as �interfund 
receivables� interfund payables�.  Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental and business-type activities are 
reported in the government-wide financial statements as ³internal balances´.  
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1-E-4.  Consumable Inventories 
 
On the government-wide financial statements, inventories are presented at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out 
basis and are expensed when used �i.e., the consumption method�. 

 
On the fund financial statements all inventories are stated at cost.  For all fund level reporting, cost is determined on a first-in, 
first-out basis.  Inventories of the proprietary funds are expensed when consumed.  Donated surplus commodities received are 
valued based upon the cost furnished by the Federal Government. 
 
1-E-5.  Prepaid Items 
 
Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2017, are recorded as prepaid items using the 
consumption method by recording an asset for the prepaid amount and reflecting the expenditure�expense in the year in which 
services are consumed.  At the fund reporting level, an eTual amount of fund balance is non-spendable in the governmental 
fund types as this amount is not available for general appropriation. 
 
1-E-6.  Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets from governmental activities are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary 
funds.  These assets generally result from expenditures in governmental funds.  The School District reports these assets in the 
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but does not report these assets in the 
governmental fund financial statements.   
    
All capital assets are capitali]ed at cost �or estimated historical cost� and updated for additions and retirements during the 
year.  Donated capital assets are recorded at their acTuisition value as of the date received.  The School District maintains a  
capitali]ation threshold of five thousand dollars.  Improvements to capital assets are capitali]ed. The costs of normal 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset¶s life are expensed.  Interest 
incurred during the construction of capital assets utili]ed by the enterprise fund is capitali]ed, if applicable. All reported capital 
assets are depreciated except for land, water rights and construction in progress. Improvements are depreciated over the 
remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. The adMustment for removal of salvage value is shown in the Capital Assets 
Note 2-D.  Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 
 

Governmental Business-Type Component
Activities Activities Units

Description Estimated Lives Estimated Lives Estimated Lives

Buildings 25-50 years ---- 50 <ears

ETuipment 5-20 years 5-15 years 5-20 years

	
	
At the inception of capital leases at the governmental fund reporting level, expenditures and an ³other financing source´ of an 
eTual amount are reported at the net present value of future minimum lease payments.   

 

1-E-7.  Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
 
In addition to assets, the statement of net position and fund level balance sheet will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This section represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will 
not be recogni]ed as an outflow of resources �expenditure� until then. Deferred charge on refunding is reported in the 
government-wide statement of net position as a deferred outflow of resources. A deferred charge on refunding results from the 
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and reacTuisition price. This amount is deferred and amorti]ed over the shorter 
of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and fund level balance sheet 
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This section represents acTuisition of net position 
that applies to a future period and so will not be recogni]ed as an inflow of resources �revenue� until that time.  
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Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources as related to pensions can result from the net difference 
between expected and actual experience, proMected and actual earnings on pension plan investments, changes in the District¶s 
proportionate of the net pension liability, changes of assumptions, as well as contributions made by the District to PERA after 
PERA¶s measurement date.  Generally, deferred inflows are not aggregated with deferred outflows. 
  
1-E-8.  Compensated Absences 
 
Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the employees
 rights to receive compensation are 
attributable to services already rendered and it is probable that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits 
through paid time off or some other means.   
 
Temporary leave �sick leave, personal and bereavement� benefits are accrued as a liability using the termination payment 
method.  An accrual for earned temporary leave is made to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in termination 
payments.  The liability is based on the School District¶s past experience of making termination payments. 
In fiscal year 201�, the District offered Early Separation Plans and Long Term Service Benefits to its employees.  Only those 
employees who have completed fifteen or more years of service in the District as of July 1, 2009 are eligible after completing 
twenty years of service.  These plans ended on June 30, 201�.  Classified employees may receive 90� of their current year¶s 
salary at either July 31st or January 31st of the year following their retirement.  Eligible certified employees who voluntarily 
resign or retire shall receive a payout that eTuals the difference between the certified employee¶s actual salary for the 200�-
2009 school years and the ��5,129 average salary of full-time teachers hired by the District during that school 
year.  Administrators may receive the average paid out to certified employees during the year of their retirement.  One employee 
received their early separation plan�long term service payment at a total cost of �21,972 in fiscal year 2017.  As of June 30, 
2017, there were fourteen certified employees  who were eligible for future payments at a total remaining cost of �5�5.375.   
 
All compensated absence liabilities include salary-related payments, where applicable. 
 
The total compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.  Proprietary funds report the 
total compensated liability in each individual fund at the fund reporting level.  Governmental funds report the compensated 
absence liability at the fund reporting level only ³when due´. 
 
1-E-9.  Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 
        
All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial statements.   
 
In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from 
current financial resources are reported as obligations of these funds.    However, compensated absences that will be paid from 
governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are ³due for payment´ 
during the current year.  Bonds are recogni]ed as a liability in the governmental fund financial statements when due. 
 
1-E-10.  Bond Premiums, Discounts and Issuance Costs 
 
On the government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund type statement of net position, bond premiums and 
discounts are netted against bonds payable and bond issuance costs are reported as an expense in the year they are charged.  On 
the government-wide and proprietary fund type statement of activities, gains�losses on refunding are recogni]ed as deferred 
inflows�outflows and amorti]ed over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.  Bond premiums and discounts 
are recogni]ed as liabilities.  
 
At the governmental fund reporting level, bond premiums and discounts are reported as other financing sources and uses, 
separately from the face amount of the bonds issued.  Bond issuance costs are reported as an ³expenditure´. 
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1-E-11.  Fund Balance/Net Position 
 
Fund eTuity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as ³fund balance´. Fund eTuity for all other reporting 
is classified as ³net position´. 
 
Fund Balance – Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the current assets and current liabilities.  The School 
District restricts those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent 
available, spendable resources and therefore are not available for appropriation or expenditure.  Unassigned fund balance 
indicates that portion of fund balance that is available for appropriation in future periods.   
 
Assignments are management¶s intent to set aside these resources for specific services.  For fiscal year ending 201�, the School 
District follows GASB 5�, Fund Balance Reporting and Government Fund Type Definition, and record fund balances in the 
following classifications depicting the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposed for which resources 
can be used: 
  

Non-spendable fund balance ± amounts that are not in a spendable form �such as inventory or prepaid items� or are 
reTuired to be maintained intact �such as the corpus of an endowment fund�. 
 
Restricted fund balance ± amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers �such as grantors, bondholders 
and higher levels of government�, through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 
 
Committed fund balance ± amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the 
Board of Education, the highest level of decision-making authority for the District.  Commitments may be established, 
modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the Board of Education. 
 
Assigned fund balance ± amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but that are 
intended to be used for specific purposes.  Under the Board of Education¶s adopted policy, only the Superintendent or 
his�her designee may assign amounts for specific purposes. 
 
Unassigned fund balance ± amounts that are available for any purpose� these amounts are reported only in the general 
fund. 
 

The School District adopted fund balance policy �Superintendent Policy DA-R�1�� in fiscal year 2011.  The governing body¶s 
process for assigning fund balance is determined by the Chief Financial Officer. 
 
The District¶s order of fund balance spending policy is to apply expenditures against restricted fund balance, committed fund 
balance, assigned fund balance, and unassigned fund balance.  The District reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned 
fund balance. 
 
Net Position - Net position represent the difference between assets and liabilities.  The net investment in capital assets consists 
of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and related debt.  Net position are reported as restricted when there are 
limitations imposed on their use either through an election of the School District or through external restrictions imposed by 
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.  All other net positions are reported as unrestricted. 
 
The School District applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 
unrestricted net positions are available. 
 
1-E-12.  Operating Revenues and Expenses 
 
Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds.  Proprietary 
funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.  For the School District, these operating revenues 
are sales of meals in the food service program.  Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the sale of meals, 
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported 
as non-operating revenue and expense.  

48



 
School District 27J, Colorado 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
  For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 

 
 

1-E-13.  Contributions of Capital 
 
Contributions of capital in proprietary fund financial statements arise from outside contributions of capital assets or from grants 
or outside contributions of resources restricted to capital acTuisition and construction. 
 
1-E-14.  Interfund Activity  
 
Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures�expenses in the purchaser 
funds.  Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a reTuirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers.  
Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources�uses in governmental funds and after the non-operating 
revenues�expenses section in proprietary funds.  The effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements.  Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures�expenses to the funds that initially paid 
for them are not presented on the financial statements. 
 
Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statement of activities are reported as 
general revenues.  Transfers between funds reported in the governmental activities column are eliminated.   
 
Since the internal service fund revenues are employee payments for dental insurance, they are not eliminated �i.e., they do not 
relate to other funds, rather they relate to third parties�. 
 
1-E-15.  Estimates 
 
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, reTuires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial 
statements and accompanying notes.  Actual results may differ from those estimates. 
 
1-E-16.  Budgets 
 
A budget was adopted for all government funds, proprietary funds, internal funds and fiduciary funds for fiscal year 201�, on 
a basis consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 
 
A proposed budget is submitted to the Board of Directors for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The budget is 
adopted by the board prior to June 30. 
 
Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the fund level. Revisions must be approved by the Board. The budget 
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.  
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Note 2 – Detailed Notes on All Funds 
 
2-A.  Cash and Investments  
 
At June 30, 2017, the School District had the following cash and investments: 
 

District Component Units

Cash on Hand 159,1���                             �0�,771�                             
Deposits 2,121,92�                            3,1��,15�                            
Investments 15�,99�,0�9                        �,9�9,7�5                            

          Total 159,275,1�3�                      12,5�2,712�                        

Governmental Activities ��,35�,�90�                        �,7�5,�77�                          
Restricted Cash and Investments 110,�05,502                        5,713,51�                            

Subtotal 15�,9�0,192�                      12,�7�,993�                        

Fiduciary Activities 31�,971                               �3,719                                 

          Total 159,275,1�3�                      12,5�2,712�                        

  
 
Restricted Cash and Investments ± As of June 30, 2017, the School District has restricted cash and investments of 
�110,�05,502 recorded in the School District¶s capital proMects fund for that purpose. 
 
Cash Held in Trust ± As of June 30, 2017, the School District has �15�,�2� held in trust.  Adams County and Weld County 
collected property taxes for the School District and holds the funds in trust until sent to the School District on a monthly basis.  
Cash held in trust is grouped in deposits in the Cash and Investments Note 2-A. 
 
Deposits ± The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act �PDPA� reTuires that all units of local government deposit cash in 
eligible public depositories.  Eligibility is determined by state regulations.  At June 30, 2017, the State regulatory commissioners 
had indicated that all financial institutions holding deposits for the School District are eligible public depositories.  Amounts 
on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collaterali]ed by eligible collateral as determined by the PDPA.  PDPA 
allows the financial institution to create a single collateral pool for all public funds held.  The pool is to be maintained by 
another institution or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The fair value of the collateral must be at 
least eTual to 102 percent of the uninsured deposits.  As of June 30, 2017, the School District had bank deposits of ��,�1�,759 
collaterali]ed, with securities held by the financial institution¶s agency not in the School District¶s name.  
 
At June 30, 2017, Component Unit Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School had deposits with financial institutions with a 
carrying amount of �1,153,059.  The bank balances with the financial institutions were �1,232,���, all of which was covered 
by federal depository insurance or collaterali]ed under PDPA.  At June 30, 2017, Bromley East Charter School had bank 
deposits of �500,92� collaterali]ed with securities held by the financial institution¶s agent but not in the School¶s name.  At 
June 30, 2017, Belle Creek Charter School had bank deposits of ��12,�30 collaterali]ed with securities held by the financial 
institution¶s agent but not in the School¶s name. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk ± Deposits.  Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure the School District¶s 
deposits may not be returned to it.  The School District and the discretely presented component units do not have a deposit 
policy for custodial credit risk.  At June 30, 2017 the School District had no deposits exposed to custodial credit risk.  
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Investments – Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating maturity and concentration risk criteria.  
The School District has adopted an investment policy which is more restrictive and limits investments to the following: 
 

x Obligations of the United States Treasury 
x Agencies and Instrumentalities of the federal government 
x Bank deposits collaterali]ed according to PDPA 
x AA or AAA rated corporate bonds 
x A-1 or P-1 rated commercial paper or negotiable certificates of deposit 
x A, AA or AAA rated municipal bonds  
x Money market mutual funds  
x Local government investment pools �³LGIP´� 

 
The District and its component units have investments either at net asset value �NAV�, which approximates fair value, including 
certain external investment pools, money market funds and certificates of deposit, amorti]ed cost,  in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application.  This includes certain external investment pools , or others, 
including treasury securities, measured at fair value. 
 
The District¶s ColoTrust external investment pool of �35,571,213 at June 30, 2017 is valued using the NAV per share �or its 
eTuivalent� of the investments.  The District¶s Wells Fargo Money Market Mutual Fund of �1�,3�9,93� at June 30, 2017 is 
valued using the NAV per share �or its eTuivalent� of the investments.  The component units¶ external investment pools of  
��,�39,31� at June 30, 2017, are valued using the NAV per share �or its eTuivalent� and amorti]ed cost of the investments.  
The investments do not have any unfunded commitments, redemption restrictions or redemption notice periods.  The 
component units¶ have �1,150,27� of U.S. Agency Securities valued at a Level 2. The investments conform to C.R.S. Section 
2�-75-�01 and therefore invest primarily in securities of the United States Treasury, United States Agencies, Primary Dealer 
Repurchase Agreements, highly rated commercial paper, highly rated corporate bonds, Colorado depositories collaterali]ed at 
102� of market value according to the guidelines of the PDPA.  The investments will conform to its permitted investments 
and will meet Standard 	 Poor¶s investment guidelines to achieve an AAAm rating, the highest attainable rating for a Local 
Government Investment Pool. 
 
The District categori]es its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted 
accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset.  Level 1 inputs 
are Tuoted prices in active markets for identical assets� Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs� and Level 3 inputs 
are significant unobservable inputs. 
 

Fair Value Measurements Using
Investments E\ Fair Value Level June 30, 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Wells Fargo Money Market Mutual Fund 1�,3�9,93��         1�,3�9,93��      
U.S. Treasury Obligations 7,111,0�0             7,111,0�0         -                        -                     
   Total Investments by Fair Value Level 25,��0,99��         25,��0,99��     -�                      -�                   

Investments at Net Asset Value �NAV� June 30, 2017
ColoTrust Investment Pool 35,571,213�         
   Total Investments held at Net Asset Value �NAV� 35,571,213�          

Investments at Amorti]ed Cost June 30, 2017
CSAFE Investment Pool 1,272,202�           
CSIP Investment Pool 9�,��9,�3�           
   Total Investments held at Amorti]ed Cost 95,9�1,�3��         

   Total Investments 15�,99�,0�9�       
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As of June 30, 2017, the School District had the following fair value investments, excluding agency.  Deposits and investments 
are internally pooled to maximi]e investment safety, liTuidity and interest yield: 
 

S	P 12 Months 12 - 2� 2� - 3� 3� - �0
Type of Security Fair Value Concentration Rating or Less Months Months Months

ColoTrust �external investment pool� 35,571,213�    22.��� AAAm 35,571,213�     -�    -�       -�       
CSAFE  �external investment pool� 1,272,202        0.�1� AAAm 1,272,202         -      -         -         
CSIP �external investment pool� 9�,��9,�3�      �0.31� AAAm 9�,��9,�3�       -      -         -         
UMB Construction Escrow 7,111,0�0        �.53� AAAm 7,111,0�0         -      -         -         
Wells Fargo Advantage
  Government Money Market Fund 1�,3�9,93�      11.�9� AAAm 1�,3�9,93�       -      -         -         

15�,99�,0�9�  100.00� 15�,99�,0�9�   -�    -�       -�       

Maturity

 
 
At June 30, 2017, the School District¶s discretely presented component units¶ investments are as follows: 
 

Eagle Ridge Academy
  CSAFE 1,371,203�     

Bromley East Charter School
  Colotrust and CSAFE 3,09�,502�     
  U.S. Agency Securities 1,150,27�       
  Money Market Fund 15,9��            
Total �,2�2,7���     

Belle Creek Charter School
    CSAFE 2,120,�92�     
    Colotrust 50,921            
Total 2,171,�13�     

Total Charter Schools 7,�05,5�2�     

 
Local Government Investment Pool - The School District has invested in the Colorado Government LiTuid Asset Trust 
�COLOTRUST�, Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust �CSAFE� and Colorado Statewide Investment Program �CSIP�.  At June 
30, 2017, the School District had �35,571,213 invested in COLOTRUST, �1,272,202 invested in CSAFE and �9�,��9,�3� in 
CSIP.  These are investment trusts established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds and are registered 
with the State Securities Commissioner.  These pools operate similarly to a money market fund and each share is eTual in value 
to �1.  Investments of the pool consist of U.S. Treasury bills, notes and note strips, and repurchase agreements collaterali]ed 
by pools in connection with the direct investment and withdrawal functions of the pools.  Substantially all securities owned by 
the pool are held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the account maintained for the custodial banks.  The custodian¶s internal 
records identify the investments owned by the School District.  Due to their high liTuidity, these funds are classified as cash 
eTuivalents for reporting purposes.  The Trusts are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor¶s.   
 
Interest Rate Risk ± The School District and the component units do not have formal investment policies that limit investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value loss resulting from increasing interest rates.  The Colorado Revised 
Statute 2�-75-�01 limits investment maturities to five years or less without governing board approval.  Based on the current 
rate environment, the School District and the component units assume that investments will be held to maturity.  As of June 
30, 2017, no coupon and discount securities had investment maturities greater than five years.  The weighted average maturity 
of the local government entity investment pools investments shall not exceed �0 days for COLOTRUST and CSAFE at June 
30, 2017. 
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Credit Risk ± State statute limit investments in U.S. Government Agency securities to the highest rating issued by Nationally 
Recogni]ed Statistical Rating Organi]ations �NRSROs�.   
 
Concentration of Credit Risk ± State statutes do not limit the amount the School District may invest in one issuer.  The School 
District has adopted a policy which is more restrictive and limits investments to:  not more than 25� of the School District¶s 
portfolio invested in the securities in any ³one´ government agency with the exception of United States Treasury securities� 
not more than 25� of the School District¶s portfolio invested in deposit accounts� money market mutual funds shall be 
diversified so that no fund shall hold more than 50� of the School District¶s portfolio� combined fund investments not to 
exceed 75� of the total portfolio and not exceeding 25� of the School District¶s total portfolio in repurchase agreements. 
 
All of the Charter Schools and the Capital Facility Fee Foundation have adopted an investment policy that does not vary 
significantly from Colorado State Statutes. 
 
Belle Creek Charter had �50,921 and �2,120,�92, respectively, invested in ColoTrust and CSAFE at June 30, 2017.  The 
investment pools were rated AAAm by Standard 	 Poor¶s.  Cash and investments of �7��,157 are unspent debt proceeds and 
are restricted in the Education Center for future debt service.  In addition, the Charter School has restricted cash and investments 
of ���,01� for building repairs, as reTuired by the building lease agreement.   
 
Bromley East Charter had invested �7��,�0� and �2,327,�9�, respectively, invested in ColoTrust and CSAFE at June 30, 2017.  
The COLOTRUST pool is rated AAAm by Standard and Poor¶s and CSAFE is rated AAAm by Standard and Poor¶s.  Cash in 
the amount of �2,327,�9� is restricted for debt service. 
 
Eagle Ridge Academy had �1,371,203 invested in CSAFE at June 30, 2017.  The pool is rated AAAm by Standard and Poor¶s.  
Cash and investments of �1,370,��0 have been restricted by the Brighton Charter School Building Corporation for future debt 
service.  The restricted cash and investments are reported in the financial statements. 
 
Foundation Academy Charter School, Landmark Academy Charter School and Capital Facility Fee Foundation did not have 
investments in marketable securities or COLOTRUST and CSAFE investment pools at June 30, 2017. 
 
2-B.  Receivables 
 
Receivables at June 30, 2017, consisted of taxes, interest, accounts �billings for user charges� and School District receivables 
arising from grants and Fiduciary activity.   
 
Receivables and payables are recorded on the governmental financial statements to the extent that the amounts are determined 
to be material and substantiated not only by supporting documentation, but also by a reasonable, systematic method of 
determining their existence, completeness, valuation, and in the case of receivables, collectability. 
 
 
2-C.  Property Taxes 
 
The Board of Education levies property taxes.  The levy is based on assessed valuations determined by the County Assessors¶ 
offices generally as of January 1st of each year. The levy is set by December 15th by certification to the County Commissioners 
to put the tax lien on the individual properties as of December of each year. The County Treasurers¶ offices collect the 
determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April 30th or, if in eTual installments, at the 
taxpayer¶s election on February 2�th and June 15th. DelinTuent taxpayers are notified in August and tax sales of the liens on 
delinTuent properties are held in November. The County Treasurers¶ offices remit the taxes collected to the School District on 
the 10th of each month and on March 25th, May 25 and June 25th. 
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2-D.  Capital Assets – Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2017, was as follows: 
 

  Balance Balance
 07�01�201� Additions Deductions  ��30�2017

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets not being depreciated:

Land 9,31�,212�      3,�13,�79�      -�                   13,131,�91�       
Water Shares 1,�9�,�73        1,�9�,�73           
Construction in Progress 1�,2�3,229      7�,159,19�      10,9�9,510    �1,�92,913         

Total Capital Assets not being depreciated 25,09�,11�      �1,972,�73      10,9�9,510    9�,121,277         

Other Capital Assets being depreciated:

Buildings and Improvements 239,707,510    �,115,�1�        -                     2�3,�23,12�       

ETuipment 1�,�1�,��0      20�,703           1�3,1�3         1�,��0,3�0         

Total Other Capital Assets 25�,32�,350    �,322,321        1�3,1�3         2�2,��3,���       

Total Capital Assets 2�3,�22,���    ��,29�,99�      11,132,�93    35�,5��,7�5       

Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings and Improvements 59,9�2,152      �,950,9�3        -                     ��,�93,115         
ETuipment 9,�3�,�25        1,105,70�        1��,231         10,37�,100         

Total Accumulated Depreciation �9,37�,777      �,05�,��9        1��,231         75,2�7,215         

Book Value - Depreciable Capital Assets 1��,9�7,573    �1,73�,3���       1�,952           1�7,19�,273       

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net 21�,0�5,��7�  �0,23�,325�    10,9��,��2�  2�3,317,550�     

	
	
	

Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense
Instructional Services �,239,013�   
Pupil Services 529,753        
Instructional Staff Support Services 19,�0�          
General Administration �,951            
School Administration 212,�91        
Business Supporting Services 110,73�        
Operation and Maintenance ��,1��          
Pupil Transportation ���,2�1        
Central Supporting Services 209,09�        

Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense �,05�,��9�   
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Balance Balance
Component Units Capital Assets 7�1�201� Additions Deductions ��30�2017

Eagle Ridge Academ\
Capital Assets not being depreciated:
Land 50,000�            -�                   -�                50,000�         
Construction in Progress - �3,7�7           -                 �3,7�7           

50,000             �3,7�7           - 93,7�7           
Capital Assets being depreciated:
  Buildings and Improvements 9,0��,557        37�,5�5         -                 9,��5,1�2      

Less Accumulated Depreciation �1,570,0�9�         �201,����         -                  �1,771,737�    

 Net Eagle Ridge Academy 7,5��,����        21�,����         -�                7,7�7,172�    

Bromle\ East Charter School�
Capital Assets not being depreciated:
  Land 1��,120�          -�                   -�                1��,120�       
  Construction in Progress 9,709,�73        50,�79           9,709,�73 50,�79           

Total Capital Assets not being depreciated 9,�53,593        50,�79           9,709,�73 19�,599         
 

Capital Assets being depreciated:
  Buildings 9,375,323        12,077,�92    -                 21,�53,215    
  Vehicles and ETuipment 2�7,25�           -                    -                 2�7,25�         
  Building Improvements 25�,12�           -                 25�,12�         

Total Capital Assets being depreciated 9,920,709        12,077,�92    -                 21,99�,�01    
Less Accumulated Depreciation �2,971,91��       ��32,�51�       -                 �3,�0�,7�5�    

 Net Bromley East Charter School 1�,�02,3���      11,�95,520�    9,709,�73� 1�,7��,�35�  

Belle  CreeN Charter School�
Capital Assets being depreciated:
  Buildings and Improvements 7,�19,195�       -�                   -�                7,�19,195�    
  Vehicles 123,�71           -                    -                 123,�71         

Total Capital Assets being depreciated 7,5�3,0��        -                    -                 7,5�3,0��      
Less Accumulated Depreciation �2,33�,�35�       �1�7,719�       -                 �2,52�,15��    

 Net Belle Creek Charter School 5,20�,�31�        �1�7,719��       -�                5,01�,912�    

Foundations Academ\ Charter School�
Capital Assets being depreciated:
  ETuipment ��,09��            -�               -�                ��,09��         

Less Accumulated Depreciation 17,01�             �,�10             -                 21,�2�           

 Net Foundations Academy Charter School 29,0���             ��,�10��           -�                2�,�7��         

Total Component Unit  Capital Assets, Net 29,5��,591�      11,721,�75�    9,709,�73� 31,59�,993�  
	

 
 
 

 
 

55



 
School District 27J, Colorado 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
  For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 

 
 

2-E.  Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers	
 
Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following amounts and represent charges for 
services or reimbursable expenses. These remaining balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that �1� interfund 
goods or services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, �2� transactions are recorded in the accounting period, and 
�3� payments between funds are made.  The School District expects to repay all interfund balances within one year.   

 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund

Government Designated Purpose Grant Fund 3�,3�5�        Government Designated Purpose Grant Fund -�                   
NonmaMor Govermental Funds 2,2�3,�2�     NonmaMor Govermental Funds -                     

General Fund 3,�03,�00     General Fund -                     
Nutrition Services Fund -                    Nutrition Services Fund 1,157,�31      
Capital ProMects Fund -                    Capital ProMects Fund 5,3��,301      
Internal Service Fund 55�,900        Internal Service Fund -                     
Debt Service Fund �1,0�3          Debt Service Fund -                     

   Total �,521,732�   �,521,732�    
	

 

 Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2017, consisted of the following: 

Internal Service

Pupil Special
Activity Transportation Programs Print Shop

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Transfers Out
 General Fund 500,1���      3,���,7�9�    205,�9��       7�,0�3�         �,���,515�   

Transfers In

NonmaMor Funds

 
 

Transfers are used to report revenues from the fund that statute or budget reTuires to collect them to the fund that statute or 
budget reTuires to expend them and unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted 
for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authori]ations� to segregate money for anticipated capital proMects� to provide 
additional resources for current operations.    
 
All School District transfers either occur on a regular basis or are consistent with the purpose of the fund making the transfer.   
 
2-F.  Compensated Absences 
 
School District policy limits the accumulation of earned employee vacation to the eTuivalent of 2 years earned vacation.  Also, 
the School District grants temporary �sick, personal 	 bereavement, etc.� leave to all classes of employees.  Unused leave 
balances are paid at termination.  Upon termination, all certified personnel are paid at a rate of �70.7� per day for all 
accumulated temporary leave days.  Classified personnel are paid at a rate of �5.95 per hour for the first 75 days� after 75 days 
they are paid �7.0� per hour.  Employees with more than 75 days of accrued temporary leave have the option of being paid for 
the excess days each June.  In addition, eligible employees may elect to contract with the School District for early retirement 
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upon terms and conditions specified by School District policy.  Eligible employees may contract for early retirement benefits 
after twenty years of service to the School District. 
 
2-G.  Long-Term Debt 
 
Periodically, the School District issues bonds to finance the construction of its various facilities. 
 
Certificates of Participation Series 2015± Certificates of Participation, Series 2015, dated and issued January 5, 201�, were a 
direct purchase non-bank Tualified tax exempt obligation of �2,290,000.  The Certificates of Participation were refunded and 
deposited into a refunding escrow account for the purpose of defeasing the outstanding Services 2005 Certificates of 
Participation. 
 
Interest on the Certificates at a rate of 2.03� is payable at each June 15 and December 15.  Principal payments are payable on 
December 15, 200� and each calendar year thereafter to 202�.  The certificates are payable solely from annually appropriated 
base rentals and any purchase option price paid by the School District under the lease.  Refunding the Certificates of 
Participation at 2.03� eTuates to a net present value savings of �237,22� and a �2�2,�2� present value of savings from cash 
flow in fiscal year 201�. 
  
The certificates may be called for redemption, in whole, from either proceeds of general obligation bonds or other debt of the 
School District or moneys made available to the School District from a lease-purchase financing or refinancing with respect to 
the leased property, at the option of the School District, on or after December 15, 201� at the redemption price of 100�, plus 
accrued interest to the redemption date. 

	
	
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the Certificates of Participation, Series 2015, are as follows: 
 

Fiscal <ear
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 190,000�                    �0,�03�                      230,�03�                 
2019 195,000                      3�,�92                        231,�92                   
2020 200,000                      32,���                        232,���                   
2021 205,000                      2�,775                        233,775                   
2022 255,000                      2�,10�                        279,10�                   
2023 255,000                      1�,930                        273,930                   
202� 2�0,000                      13,703                        273,703                   
2025 270,000                      �,323                          27�,323                   
202� 275,000                      2,792                          277,792                   

Total 2,105,000�                 207,210�                    2,312,210�              
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General Obligation Building and Refunding Bonds Series 2008 ± General Obligation Bonds, Series 200�, were issued in 
denominations of �5,000, dated and issued April 2, 200�, total issue of �1�,700,000. A portion of the bonds constitutes the 
remaining �15,000,000 of authori]ation to incur general obligation indebtedness approved at the November 7, 200� election, 
and the proceeds of such bonds were used to complete the construction of two new elementary schools, two new middle schools, 
and making improvements to existing School District¶s schools that was begun with proceeds of the Series 200�C Bonds.  A 
portion of the proceeds of the bonds were used to refund, in advance of maturity, �3,555,000 in aggregate principal amount of 
the School District¶s General Obligation Building and Refunding Bonds, Series 199� and paying costs of issuance of the bonds.    	
 
Interest at a rate of 3.25 ± �� is payable at each June 1 and December 1.  Principal payments are payable on December 1, 200� 
and each calendar year thereafter to 2027.  The bonds are general obligations of the School District and shall be payable from 
general ad valorem taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitations as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay for the principal 
of and interest on the bonds, on all taxable property of the School District, except to the extent other legally available funds are 
applied for such purpose. 
 
The bonds maturing on or before December 1, 201� are not subMect to redemption prior to their respective maturity dates.  The 
bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2019 are subMect to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the School District, 
in whole or in part, and if in part in such order of maturity as the School District shall determine and by lot within any maturity 
in such manner as the Paying Agent shall determine, on December 1, 201� and on any date thereafter, at the redemption price 
�expressed as a percentage of principal amount� of 100�, plus accrued interest to the redemption date.  Annual debt service 
reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Building and Refunding Bonds, Series 200�, are as follows:  
	

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 2,055,000�                �2,900�                      2,097,900�              
2019 �5,000                       900                             �5,900                     

Total 2,100,000�                �3,�01�                      2,1�3,�01�              

	
	
	
General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 2011 ± General Obligation Bonds, Series 2011, were dated and issued November 
03, 2011, total issue of �1,515,000.  The bonds were issued to refinance a portion of the School District¶s general obligation 
debt for the purpose of reducing debt service reTuirements.  The obligation refunded consisted of the School District¶s General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 199�, originally issued in the principal aggregate amount of �9,�20,000.   
 
Interest, at a rate of 2.10� is payable each June 1 and December 1.  Principal is payable on December 1, 2011, and each calendar 
year thereafter to 2017.  The bonds are general obligations of the School District, and shall be payable from general ad valorem 
taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitation as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on both 
the bonds and registered coupons, on all taxable property of the School District, except to the extent other legally available 
funds are applied for such purposes.	
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2011, are as follows: 
 
	

Fiscal <ear
Ending
 June 30 Principal Interest Total

201�  �         �90,000  �           9,3�5  �        �99,3�5 
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General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 2012A ± General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A, were dated and 
issued April 2�, 2012, total issue of �31,3�0,000. The bonds were issued to refund a portion of the School District¶s outstanding 
general obligation debt for the purpose of reducing debt service reTuirements.  The obligation refunded consisted of the School 
District¶s General Obligation Bonds, Callable Series 200�, originally issued in the principal aggregate amount of ��9,900,000.   
 
Interest at a rate of 2.00� ±5.00� is payable at each June 1 and December 1.  Principal payments are payable on December 1, 
2012 and each calendar year thereafter to 202�.  The bonds are general obligations of the School District and shall be payable 
from general ad valorem taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitations as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay for the 
principal of and interest on the bonds, on all taxable property of the School District, except to the extent other legally available 
funds are applied for such purpose. 
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A, are as follows: 
	

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 2,270,000�                 1,0�9,550�                 3,339,550�              
2019 2,3�0,000                   990,050                      3,330,050                
2020 2,�30,000                   ��7,�75                      3,317,�75                
2021 2,5�0,000                   779,250                      3,319,250                
2022 2,�50,000                   ��0,125                      3,310,125                
2023 2,7�0,000                   52�,750                      3,30�,750                
202� 2,915,000                   3�2,375                      3,297,375                
2025 �,190,000                   15�,750                      �,3��,750                

Total 2�,115,000�               5,���,725�                 29,5�3,725�            
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General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 2014 ± General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 201�, were dated and issued 
December 9, 201�, total issue of ��9,530,000. The bonds were issued to refund a portion of the School District¶s outstanding 
general obligation debt for the purpose of reducing debt service reTuirements.  The obligation refunded consisted of the School 
District¶s General Obligation Bonds, Callable Series 200�C, originally issued in the principal aggregate amount of �7�,900,000.   
 
Interest at a rate of �.00� ±5.375� is payable at each June 1 and December 1.  Principal payments are payable on December 
1, 2017 and each calendar year thereafter to 2027.  The bonds are general obligations of the School District and shall be payable 
from general ad valorem taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitations as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay for the 
principal of and interest on the bonds, on all taxable property of the School District, except to the extent other legally available 
funds are applied for such purpose.  Refunding the callable 200� bonds at 2.5�� TIC eTuates to a present value savings of 
�5,700,000 in fiscal year 201�. 
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 201�, are as follows: 
	

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 1,215,000�                 2,01�,�00�                 3,233,�00�              
2019 1,2�5,000                   1,9�1,500                   3,22�,500                
2020 1,2�5,000                   1,953,1�7                   3,23�,1�7                
2021 1,310,000                   1,930,�50                   3,2�0,�50                
2022 3,�05,000                   1,��1,300                   5,���,300                
2023 3,�75,000                   1,753,375                   5,�2�,375                
202� 3,��0,000                   1,5�5,000                   5,�25,000                
2025 �,050,000                   1,3�7,250                   5,�17,250                
202� 12,350,000                 957,250                      13,307,250              
2027 12,970,000                 32�,250                      13,29�,250              

Total �5,5�5,000�               15,731,9�2�               �1,29�,9�2�            
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General Obligation Bonds Series 2015 ± General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015, were dated and issued December 
15, 2015, total issue of �1�0,000,000. The bonds were issued to finance the costs to construct, improve, repair and make 
additions to school buildings, to eTuip or furnish school buildings, improve school grounds, or to acTuire, construct or improve 
any capital asset for District purposes.  A premium of �25,353,909 was reali]ed at time of issue.   
 
Interest at a rate of 2.00� ±5.00� is payable at each June 1 and December 1.  Principal payments are payable on December 1, 
2017 and each calendar year thereafter to 20�1.  The bonds are general obligations of the School District and shall be payable 
from general ad valorem taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitations as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay for the 
principal of and interest on the bonds, on all taxable property of the School District, except to the extent other legally available 
funds are applied for such purpose.   
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015, are as follows: 

 
	

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 3,�50,000�                 7,55�,000�                 11,00�,000�             
2019 1,035,000                   7,��3,125                   �,�9�,125                 
2020 1,��5,000                   7,391,125                   9,23�,125                 
2021 3,��5,000                   7,310,350                   10,775,350               
2022 -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
2023 -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
202� -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
2025 -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
202� -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
2027 -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
202� -                             7,275,700                   7,275,700                 
2029 �,5�0,000                   7,0�1,700                   15,�21,700               
2030 �,990,000                   �,�22,950                   15,�12,950               
2031 9,��0,000                   �,209,�00                   15,��9,�00               
2032 9,�15,000                   5,�2�,300                   15,�39,300               
2033 10,210,000                 5,372,750                   15,5�2,750               
203� 10,720,000                 �,��9,500                   15,5�9,500               
2035 11,255,000                 �,300,125                   15,555,125               
203� 11,�15,000                 3,723,375                   15,53�,375               
2037 12,�05,000                 3,117,�75                   15,522,�75               
203� 13,030,000                 2,��2,000                   15,512,000               
2039 13,��0,000                 1,�1�,250                   15,�9�,250               
20�0 1�,3�5,000                 1,113,125                   15,�7�,125               
20�1 15,0�0,000                 377,000                      15,�57,000               

Total 159,1�0,000�             133,520,�50�             292,��0,�50�           
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General Obligation Bonds Series 2016A ± General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 201�A, were dated and issued 
November 3, 201�, total issue of �33,570,000. The bonds were issued to current refund aggregate principal amounts of the 
District¶s general obligation refunded bonds, Series 200�A and advance refund the District¶s general obligation refunded bonds, 
Series 200�.  A premium of �3,�9�,0�5 was reali]ed at time of issue.   
 
Interest at a rate of �.25� ±5.25� is payable at each June 1 and December 1.  Taxable yield on the Series 201�A bonds is 
1.�2�.  Principal payments are payable on December 1, 201� and each calendar year thereafter to 2029.  The bonds are general 
obligations of the School District and shall be payable from general ad valorem taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitations 
as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay for the principal of and interest on the bonds, on all taxable property of the School 
District, except to the extent other legally available funds are applied for such purpose.   
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 201�A, are as follows: 
 
 
 

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� -�                               1,2��,32�                   1,2��,32��               
2019 3,290,000                   1,200,52�                   �,�90,52�                 
2020 3,�55,000                   1,0�5,�2�                   �,520,�2�                 
2021 3,590,000                   92�,72�                      �,51�,72�                 
2022 3,7�0,000                   759,�2�                      �,�99,�2�                 
2023 3,925,000                   592,17�                      �,517,17�                 
202� �,070,000                   �1�,�7�                      �,���,�7�                 
2025 1,155,000                   2��,051                      1,��1,051                 
202� 290,000                      25�,275                      5��,275                    
2027 295,000                      2�7,��0                      5�2,��0                    
202� 9,7�0,000                   122,000                      9,��2,000                 

Total 33,570,000�               7,135,����                 �0,705,����             
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General Obligation Bonds Series 2016B ± General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 201�B, were dated and issued 
November 3, 201�, total issue of �3,0�0,000.  The bonds were issued to current refund aggregate principal amounts of the 
District¶s general obligation refunded bonds, Series 200�A and advance refund the District¶s general obligation refunded bonds, 
Series 200�.  The Taxable Series 201�B bonds are not subMect to optional redemption prior to maturity.    
 
Interest at a rate of �.00� ±5.25� is payable at each June 1 and December 1.  Principal payments are payable on December 1, 
2017 and each calendar year thereafter to 202�.  The bonds are general obligations of the School District and shall be payable 
from general ad valorem taxes reTuired to be levied, without limitations as to rate and in amounts sufficient to pay for the 
principal of and interest on the bonds, on all taxable property of the School District, except to the extent other legally available 
funds are applied for such purpose.  
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 201�B, are as follows: 
  
 

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� �0,000�                      �5,�2��                      125,�2��                  
2019 �5,000                        �5,2��                        130,2��                    
2020 55,000                        ��,�29                        139,�29                    
2021 55,000                        �3,39�                        13�,39�                    
2022 55,000                        �2,2�3                        137,2�3                    
2023 �0,000                        �0,903                        1�0,903                    
202� �0,000                        79,373                        139,373                    
2025 �0,000                        77,73�                        137,73�                    
202� �5,000                        75,972                        1�0,972                    
2027 �5,000                        7�,103                        139,103                    
202� 2,��0,000                   3�,575                        2,51�,575                 

Total 3,0�0,000�                 ��5,�0��                    3,��5,�0��               

 
 
Promissory Note - On October 2, 2012, The School District entered into a ��1�,771 promissory note with the City of Brighton, 
Colorado, for water augmentation�water rights. Interest at the rate of 2.5� is payable on July 1 and each calendar year thereafter 
to 201�.  Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the Promissory Note are as follows: 
	

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� �3,355�                      2,0�3�                        �5,�3��                   

Total �3,355�                      2,0�3�                        �5,�3��                   

	
	

 
Capital Leases - The School District¶s obligation to make annual payments under the leases is subMect to annual appropriation 
authority as made by the Board of Education.   
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JPMorgan Chase Capital Bus Lease and Computers Lease – Lease terms are for 3� months with an annual percentage rate 
of 1.39�.  Annual payments begin on July 11, 201� and end on July 11, 201�, at which time title to the buses passes to the 
School District.  Remaining principal difference caused by escrow balance refunds will be cleared in next fiscal year: 

 
Fiscal <ear

Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 73�                             -�                                73�                          

Total 73�                             -�                                73�                          

	
	

Assets under capital leases net book value at June 30, 2017 as follows: 
	

ETuipment 3,�05,25��                 
Accumulated Depreciation �57�,72��                     

Total 2,�2�,532�                 

	
 
A summary of the above bonds, certificates, capital lease, and promissory note outstanding at June 30, 2017 follows:  
  

Long Term Debt Principal Interest Total
Certificates of Participation Series 2015 2,105,000�                 207,210�               2,312,210�              
General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 200� 2,100,000                   �3,�00                   2,1�3,�00                
General Obligation Bonds Series 2011 �90,000                      9,3�5                     �99,3�5                   
Series 2012A General Obligation Bonds 2�,115,000                 5,���,725              29,5�3,725              
General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 201� �5,5�5,000                 15,731,9�2            �1,29�,9�2              
General Oblligation Bonds Series 2015 159,1�0,000               133,520,�50          292,��0,�50            
General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 201�A 33,570,000                 7,135,���              �0,705,���              
General Oblligation Refunding Bonds Series 201�B 3,0�0,000                   ��5,�0�                 3,��5,�0�                
Capital Leases 73                               -                         73                            
Promissory Note �3,355                        2,0�3                     �5,�3�                     

Total 270,�2�,�2��             1�2,9�5,271�        �33,573,�99�          

	
 
Defeased Debt ± The School District defeased certain bonds by placing the proceeds of refunding bond issues in irrevocable 
escrow accounts to provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased bonds.  As a result, the refunded portions of 
those bonds are not reported at the government-wide financial reporting level.  As of June 30, 2017, �25,3�2,�07 remains in 
escrow.   
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Component Unit Long-Term Debt  
 
Belle CreeN Charter School�  On June 1�, 2007, the Colorado Educational and Cultural Facilities Authority �CECFA� issued 
�9,200,000 Charter School Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2007A, and �100,000 Taxable Charter School Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2007B, to advance refund CECFA¶s outstanding Series 2002 Bonds.  Proceeds from the Series 2002 Bonds were loaned 
to the Education Center under a lease agreement to construct the Charter school¶s building.  Belle Creek Charter School is 
obligated under a lease agreement to make monthly lease payments to the Education Center for use of the building.  The 
Education Center is reTuired to make eTual loan payments to the Trustee, for payment of the Series 2007 Refunding Bonds.  
Monthly principal and interest payments are due under the agreements, with interest accruing at rates ranging from �.00� - 
5.�2�.  The bonds mature in March, 2037.   
 
Future debt service reTuirements are as follows for Belle Creek Charter School Refunding Bonds, Series 2007: 

	
 

Fiscal <ear
Ending 
30-Jun Principal Interest Total 
201� 235,000�         33�,221�         5�9,221�            
2019 2�5,000           32�,5��           5�9,5��              
2020 255,000           31�,29�           5�9,29�              
2021 2�5,000           303,�59           5��,�59              
2022 2�0,000           291,53�           571,53�              

2023-2027 1,�00,000        1,257,�19        2,�57,�19           
202�-2032 1,990,000        �59,�39           2,��9,�39           
2033-2037 2,�95,000        35�,5��           2,�51,5��           

Total 7,3�5,000�      �,0�1,7�2�      11,�0�,7�2�       
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Eagle Ridge Academ\� Following is a summary of Eagle Ridge Academy¶s long-term debt transactions for the year ended 
June 30,2017: 
 
	

Balance Balance 
June 30, 201� Additions Retirements June 30, 2017 Current Long-Term

Bonds Payable - Series 200� 9,3�5,000�    -�             9,3�5,000�    -�              -�          -�            
Bonds Payable - Series 201� -                9,720,000    -                 9,720,000      300,000    9,�20,000   
Premium -                1��,5�3       5,3�3             179,1�0         9,227        1�9,933      

Total 9,3�5,000�    9,90�,5�3�  9,350,3�3�    9,�99,1�0�    309,227�  9,5�9,933�  
 

 
In November 201�, the Colorado Educational Cultural Facilities Authority �CECFA� issued �9,720,000 Charter School 
Revenue Bonds dated November 1, 201�. On November 1, 201�, the Corporation entered into a mortgage and lease agreement 
with the Brighton Charter School to use the bond proceeds for: a� current refunding of the Authority¶s Charter School Revenue 
Bonds Series 200� in the original aggregate principal amount of �10,195,000, where were outstanding in the principal amount 
of �9,3�5,000� b� constructing improvements to existing educational facilities originally financed with proceeds of the Series 
200� Bonds� c� funding a bond reserve fund� and d� paying certain costs of issuance of the Bonds. The Bonds are subMect to 
redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Authority, as a whole or in part in authori]ed denominations on November 1, 
2021, and on any date thereafter, upon direction by the Corporation and upon payment of par plus accrued interest through the  
date of redemption. The bonds accrue interest at �.�2�. Interest payments are due semi-annually on May 1 and November 1. 
Principal payments are due November 1, through 2037. The current refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service 
payments over the next 20 years by �1,��9,�11 and resulted in an economic gain of �723,91�. 
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the long-term debt transactions are as follows: 
  

 
Fiscal <ear

Ending 
30-Jun Principal Interest Total 
201� 300,000�         �31,�13�         731,�13�            
2019 315,000           �20,���           735,���              
2020 325,000           �0�,���           733,���              
2021 335,000           39�,903           731,903              
2022 350,000           3��,���           73�,���              

2023-2027 1,935,000        1,720,25�        3,�55,25�           
202�-2032 2,3�5,000        1,253,�25        3,�3�,�25           
2033-2037 3,775,000        5�0,�75           �,335,�75           

Total 9,720,000�      5,577,090�      15,297,090�       
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Bromle\ East Charter School�  In September, 2015, the Colorado Educational and Cultural Facilities Authority �CECFA� 
issued �19,155,000 Charter School Refunding and Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2015. Bond proceeds were used to 
refund the Charter School Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005, originally loaned to CEC to refund debt issued to construct 
the School¶s education facilities, and to provide additional cash of �9,350,000 for expansion of the facilities. The School is 
obligated under a lease agreement to make monthly lease payments to CEC for using the facilities. CEC is reTuired to make 
eTual loan payments to the trustee, for payment of the bonds. Interest accrues at 3.�� per annum, and is paid monthly. Principal 
payments are due annually beginning September 1, 201�, with a balloon payment of �1�,0�5,300 due on September 1, 2025. 
 
Proceeds of the Series 2015 Bonds and other resources of CEC, in the amount of �10,919,1��, were deposited with an escrow 
agent to refund �10,905,000 of the Series 2005 Bonds on September 2�, 2015. As a result, the refunded debt liability has been 
removed from the financial statements. The refunding resulted in the recognition of an accounting loss of �1,359,91�. 
 
Annual debt service reTuirements to maturity for the long-term debt transactions are as follows: 
 
	

	
Fiscal <ear

Ending 
30-Jun Principal Interest Total 
201� 51�,�50�           �22,�0��         1,139,�5��         
2019 53�,210             �0�,790           1,139,000           
2020 552,3�0             5��,1��           1,13�,5��           
2021 571,1�0             5��,90�           1,13�,0��           
2022 590,5�0             5��,9�9           1,137,5�9           

2023-202� 15,9�0,270        1,�33,97�        17,57�,2��         

Total 1�,705,250�      �,5�1,�29�      23,2��,�79�       
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Changes in Long-term Debt - Changes in the School District¶s long-term obligations consisted of the following for the year 
ended June 30, 2017: 
 

Outstanding Outstanding Amounts Due
*overnmental Activities� 7�1�201� Additions Reductions ��30�2017 in One <ear

General Obligation Bonds 279,9�5,000�      3�,�10,000�   ��,115,000� 2��,��0,000�    �,000,000�   
Promissory Note 1��,709               -                      �3,35�          �3,355               �3,355          
Certificates of Participation 2,290,000            -                      1�5,000        2,105,000          190,000        
Capital Lease Obligations �1�,0�7               -                      �1�,01�        73                      73                 

Bond Premium 3�,510,�71          3,�9�,0�5       3,0�7,�37     3�,957,079        -                   

Total 319,32�,��7�      �0,10�,0�5�   51,��5,005� 307,5�5,507�    �,273,�2��   

Early Retirement Obligation 5�7,337�             -�                    21,972�        5�5,3�5�           5�5,3�5�      
Compensated Absences 2,303,137            1,�29,235       1,��0,01�     2,292,35�          1,375,�1�     

Total 2,�90,�7��          1,�29,235�     1,��1,9���   2,�57,721�        1,9�0,779�   

Changes in the Component Units
 Long-Term Obligations consisted of the following for the year ended June 30, 2017:

*overnmental Activities� Outstanding Outstanding Amounts Due
7�1�201� Additions Reductions ��30�2017 in One <ear

Loans Payable 9,3�5,000�          9,720,000�     9,3�5,000�   9,720,000�        300,000�      
Building Loan 19,155,000          -                      ��9,750        1�,705,250        51�,�50        
Premium -                           1��,5�3          5,3�3            179,1�0             9,227            

Total 2�,500,000�        9,90�,5�3�     9,�00,133�   2�,�0�,�10�      �25,�77�      

Business�T\pe Activities�
Building Loan 7,590,000�          -�                    225,000�      7,3�5,000�        235,000�      
Discount �7�,555�                -                      ��,909�           �73,����             -                   

Total Business-Type Activities 7,511,��5�          -�                    220,091�      7,291,35��        235,000�      

Total Component Units 3�,011,��5�        -�                    10,020,22�� 35,�95,7���      1,0�0,�77�   

                      	
Other ± Payment of principal and interest for general obligation bonds is made from the bond redemption debt service fund.  
The legal limit and debt margin as of June 30, 2017 are �21�,2��,2�3 and �70,530,259. Compensated absences, pension and 
OPEB obligations are generally liTuidated in the General Fund.  
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2-H. Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
 
The School District participates in the School Division Trust Fund �SCHDTF�, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension fund administered by the Public Employees¶ Retirement Association of Colorado �³PERA´�. The net pension 
liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, pension expense, information 
about the fiduciary net position and additions to�deductions from the fiduciary net position of the SCHDTF have been 
determined using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. For this purpose, benefit 
payments �including refunds of employee contributions� are recogni]ed when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 
terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 
 
General Information about the Pension Plan 
 
Plan description - Eligible employees of the School District are provided with pensions through the School Division Trust 
Fund �SCHDTF�²a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by PERA. Plan benefits are 
specified in Title 2�, Article 51 of the Colorado Revised Statutes �C.R.S.�, administrative rules set forth at � C.C.R. 1502-1, 
and applicable provisions of the federal Internal Revenue Code. Colorado State law provisions may be amended from time to 
time by the Colorado General Assembly. PERA issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that can be 
obtained at www.copera.org�investments�pera-financial-reports. 
 
Benefits provided - PERA provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits. Retirement benefits are determined by the 
amount of service credit earned and�or purchased, highest average salary, the benefit structure�s� under which the member 
retires, the benefit option selected at retirement, and age at retirement. Retirement eligibility is specified in tables set forth at 
C.R.S. � 2�-51-�02, �0�, 1713, and 171�. 
 
The lifetime retirement benefit for all eligible retiring employees under the PERA Benefit Structure is the greater of the: 
 

x Highest average salary multiplied by 2.5 percent and then multiplied by years of service credit  
 

x The value of the retiring employee¶s member contribution account plus a 100 percent match on eligible amounts as of 
the retirement date. This amount is then annuiti]ed into a monthly benefit based on life expectancy and other actuarial 
factors.  

 
The lifetime retirement benefit for all eligible retiring employees under the Denver Public Schools �DPS� Benefit Structure is 
the greater of the: 

x Highest average salary multiplied by 2.5 percent and then multiplied by years of service credit  

x �15 times the first 10 years of service credit plus �20 times service credit over 10 years plus a monthly amount eTual 
to the annuiti]ed member contribution account balance based on life expectancy and other actuarial factors.  

 
In all cases the service retirement benefit is limited to 100 percent of highest average salary and also cannot exceed the 
maximum benefit allowed by federal Internal Revenue Code. 
 
Members may elect to withdraw their member contribution accounts upon termination of employment with all PERA 
employers� waiving rights to any lifetime retirement benefits earned. If eligible, the member may receive a match of either 50 
percent or 100 percent on eligible amounts depending on when contributions were remitted to PERA, the date employment was 
terminated, whether 5 years of service credit has been obtained and the benefit structure under which contributions were made. 
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Benefit recipients who elect to receive a lifetime retirement benefit are generally eligible to receive post-retirement cost-of-
living adMustments �COLAs�, referred to as annual increases in the C.R.S. Benefit recipients under the PERA benefit structure 
who began eligible employment before January 1, 2007 and all benefit recipients of the DPS benefit structure receive an annual 
increase of 2 percent, unless PERA has a negative investment year, in which case the annual increase for the next three years 
is the lesser of 2 percent or the average of the Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers �CPI-W� 
for the prior calendar year. Benefit recipients under the PERA benefit structure who began eligible employment after January 
1, 2007 receive an annual increase of the lesser of 2 percent or the average CPI-W for the prior calendar year, not to exceed 10 
percent of PERA¶s Annual Increase Reserve for the SCHDTF. 
 
Disability benefits are available for eligible employees once they reach five years of earned service credit and are determined 
to meet the definition of disability. The disability benefit amount is based on the retirement benefit formula shown above 
considering a minimum 20 years of service credit, if deemed disabled. 
 
Survivor benefits are determined by several factors, which include the amount of earned service credit, highest average salary 
of the deceased, the benefit structure�s� under which service credit was obtained, and the Tualified survivor�s� who will receive 
the benefits. 
 
Contributions - Eligible employees and the School District are reTuired to contribute to the SCHDTF at a rate set by Colorado 
statute. The contribution reTuirements are established under C.R.S. � 2�-51-�01, et seq. Eligible employees are reTuired to 
contribute � percent of their PERA-includable salary. The employer contribution reTuirements are summari]ed in the table 
below: 

 For the <ear 
Ended December 
31, 201� 

For the <ear 
Ended December 
31, 2017 

Employer Contribution Rate1 10.15� 10.15� 
Amount of Employer Contribution apportioned to the 
Health Care Trust Fund as specified in C.R.S. � 2�-51-
20��1��f� 1 

�1.02�� �1.02�� 

Amount Apportioned to the SCHDTF1 9.13�  9.13� 
Amorti]ation ETuali]ation Disbursement �AED� as 
specified in C.R.S. � 2�-51-�11 1 

�.50� �.50� 

Supplemental Amorti]ation ETuali]ation Disbursement 
�SAED� as specified in C.R.S. � 2�-51-�11 1 

�.50� 5.00� 

Total Employer Contribution Rate to the SCHDTF1 1�.13� 1�.�3� 
 

1Rates are expressed as a percentage of salary as defined in C.R.S. � 2�-51-101��2�. 
 
Employer contributions are recogni]ed by the SCHDTF in the period in which the compensation becomes payable to the 
member and the School District is statutorily committed to pay the contributions to the SCHDTF. Employer contributions 
recogni]ed by the SCHDTF from the School District were �12,�01,�90 for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
 
Pension LiaEilities, Pension E[pense, and Deferred OutfloZs of Resources and Deferred InfloZs of Resources Related 
to Pensions 
 
At June 30, 2017, the School District reported a liability of ��5�,009,7�0 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. 
The net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 201�, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015. Standard update procedures were used to roll 
forward the total pension liability to December 31, 2015. The School District¶s proportion of the net pension liability was based 
on the School District contributions to the SCHDTF for the calendar year 201� relative to the total contributions of participating 
employers to the SCHDTF.  
 
At December 31, 201�, the School District¶s proportion was 1.52��599��9 percent, which was an increase of 0.00�2090729 
percent from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2015. 
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For the year ended June 30, 2017, the School District recogni]ed pension expense of ��7,92�,���. At June 30, 2017, the School 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 
 

 Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 
 

�5,���,019 
 

�3,970 
 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs 1�7,31�,�99 
 

2,039,031 
 

Net difference between proMected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 
 

15,112,�12 
 

- 
 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between contributions recogni]ed and 
proportionate share of contributions 

 
1,51�,�59 

 
- 

 
Contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date 

 
�,291,��1 

 
- 

 
      Total 

 
�175,903,250 

 

 
�2,0�3,001 

 
 
 

��,291,��1 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, resulting from contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date, will be recogni]ed as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 201�. Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recogni]ed in pension 
expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30  
201� ��7,��9,072 
2019 ��,��1,3�3 
2020 33,0��,93� 
2021 151,�31 
2022               - 
Thereafter - 
  

 
 
Actuarial assumption - The total pension liability in the December 31, 201� actuarial valuation was determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions and other inputs: 
 

Actuarial cost method Entry age 
Price inflation  2.�0 percent 
Real wage growth  1.10 percent 
Wage inflation  3.90 percent 
Salary increases, including wage inflation  3.90 ± 10.10 percent 
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Long-term investment Rate of Return, net of pension 
 plan investment expenses, including price inflation  7.50 percent 
Discount rate  7.50 percent 
Future post-retirement benefit increases: 
 PERA Benefit Structure hired prior to 1�1�07� 
  and DPS Benefit Structure �automatic� 2.00 percent 
 PERA Benefit Structure hired after 12�31�0�  
      �ad hoc, substantively automatic� Financed by the  
   Annual Increase Reserve �AIR� 

 
Based on the 201� experience analysis and the October 2�, 201� actuarial assumptions workshop, revised economic and 
demographic assumptions were adopted by PERA¶s Board on November 1�, 201� and effective as of December 31, 201�. 
These revised assumptions shown below were reflected in the roll-forward calculation of the total pension liability from 
December 31, 2015 to December 31, 201�: 
 

Actuarial cost method Entry age 
Price inflation  2.�0 percent 
Real wage growth  1.10 percent 
Wage inflation  3.50 percent 
Salary increases, including wage inflation  3.50 ± 9.70 percent 
Long-term investment rate of return, net of pension 
 plan investment expenses, including price inflation  7.25 percent 
Discount rate 5.2� percent  
Post-retirement benefit increases: 
 PERA benefit structure hired prior to 1�1�07 
     and DPS benefit structure �automatic� 2.00 percent 
 PERA benefit structure hired after 12�31�0�  
     �ad hoc, substantively automatic� Financed by the  

         Annual Increase Reserve  
 
Mortality rates used in the December 31, 2015 valuation were based on the RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table for Males or 
Females, as appropriate, with adMustments for mortality improvements based on a proMection of Scale AA to 2020 with Males 
set back 1 year, and Females set back 2 years. Active member mortality was based upon the same mortality rates but adMusted 
to 55 percent of the base rate for males and �0 percent of the base rate for females. For disabled retirees, the RP-2000 Disabled 
Mortality Table �set back 2 years for males and set back 2 years for females� was assumed. 
 
The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period January 1, 200� through December 31, 2011, adopted by PERA¶s Board on November 13, 2012, and an economic 
assumption study, adopted by PERA¶s Board on November 15, 2013 and January 17, 201�. 
 
As a result of the 201� experience analysis and the October 2�, 201� actuarial assumptions workshop, revised economic and 
demographic actuarial assumptions including withdrawal rates, retirement rates for early reduced and unreduced retirement, 
disability rates, administrative expense load, and pre- and post-retirement and disability mortality rates were adopted by 
PERA¶s Board on November 1�, 201� to more closely reflect PERA¶s actual experience. As the revised economic and 
demographic assumptions are effective as of the measurement date, December 31, 201�, these revised assumptions were 
reflected in the total pension liability roll-forward procedures. 
 
Healthy mortality assumptions for active members reflect the RP-201� White Collar Employee Mortality Table, a table 
specifically developed for actively working people. To allow for an appropriate margin of improved mortality prospectively, 
the mortality rates incorporate a 70 percent factor applied to male rates and a 55 percent factor applied to female rates. 
 
Healthy, post-retirement mortality assumptions reflect the RP-201� White Collar Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table, adMusted 
as follows: 
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x Males� Mortality improvement proMected to 201� using the MP-2015 proMection scale, a 93 percent factor applied to 
rates for ages less than �0, a 113 percent factor applied to rates for ages �0 and above, and further adMustments for 
credibility. 

 
x Females� Mortality improvement proMected to 2020 using the MP-2015 proMection scale, a �� percent factor applied 

to rates for ages less than �0, a 10� percent factor applied to rates for ages �0 and above, and further adMustments for 
credibility. 

 
For disabled retirees, the mortality assumption was changed to reflect 90 percent of the RP-201� Disabled Retiree Mortality 
Table. 
 
The long-term expected return on plan assets is reviewed as part of regular experience studies prepared every four or five years 
for PERA. Recently, this assumption has been reviewed more freTuently. The most recent analyses were outlined in 
presentations to PERA¶s Board on October 2�, 201�. As a result of the October 2�, 201� actuarial assumptions workshop and 
the November 1�, 201� PERA Board meeting, the economic assumptions changed, effective December 31, 201�, as follows: 
 

x Investment rate of return assumption decreased from 7.50 percent per year, compounded annually, net of investment 
expenses to 7.25 percent per year, compounded annually, net of investment expenses. 

 
x Price inflation assumption decreased from 2.�0 percent per year to 2.�0 percent per year. 

 
x Real rate of investment return assumption increased from �.70 percent per year, net of investment expenses, to �.�5 

percent per year, net of investment expenses. 
 

x Wage inflation assumption decreased from 3.90 percent per year to 3.50 percent per year. 
 
Several factors were considered in evaluating the long-term rate of return assumption for the SCHDTF, including long-term 
historical data, estimates inherent in current market data, and a log-normal distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return �expected return, net of investment expense and inflation� were developed by the 
investment consultant for each maMor asset class. These ranges were combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return 
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and then adding expected inflation.  
 
As of the November 1�, 201� adoption of the current long-term expected rate of return by the PERA Board, the target allocation 
and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each maMor asset class are summari]ed in the following table: 
 

Asset Class Target 
Allocation 

30 Year E[pected 
*eometric Real 
Rate of Return 

U.S. ETuity ± Large Cap 21.2� �.30� 
U.S. ETuity ± Small Cap 7.�2� �.�0� 
Non U.S. ETuity ± Developed 1�.55� 5.20� 
Non U.S. ETuity ± Emerging 5.�3� 5.�0� 
Core Fixed Income 19.32� 1.20� 
High <ield 1.3�� �.30� 
Non US Fixed Income ± Developed 1.��� 0.�0� 
Emerging Market Bonds 0.��� 3.90� 
Core Real Estate �.50� �.90� 
Opportunity Fund  �.00� 3.�0� 
Private ETuity �.50� �.�0� 
Cash 1.00� 0.20� 
             Total 100.00�  
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In setting the long-term expected rate of return, proMections employed to model future returns provide a range of expected long-
term returns that, including expected inflation, ultimately support a long-term expected rate of return assumption of 7.25�.  
 
 
Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.2� percent. The proMection of cash flows 
used to determine the discount rate applied the actuarial method and assumptions in above note. In addition, the following 
methods and assumptions were used in the proMection of cash flows.   
 

x Updated economic and demographic actuarial assumptions adopted by PERA¶s Board on November 1�, 201�. 
 

x Total covered payroll for the initial proMection year consists of the covered payroll of the active membership present 
on the valuation date and the covered payroll of future plan members assumed to be hired during the year. In 
subseTuent proMection years, total covered payroll was assumed to increase annually at a rate of 3.50�.  

 
x Employee contributions were assumed to be made at the current member contribution rate. Employee contributions 

for future plan members were used to reduce the estimated amount of total service costs for future plan members.  
 

x Employer contributions were assumed to be made at rates eTual to the fixed statutory rates specified in law and 
effective as of the measurement date, including current and estimated future AED and SAED, until the Actuarial Value 
Funding Ratio reaches 103�, at which point, the AED and SAED will each drop 0.50� every year until they are ]ero. 
Additionally, estimated employer contributions included reductions for the funding of the AIR and retiree health care 
benefits. For future plan members, employer contributions were further reduced by the estimated amount of total 
service costs for future plan members not financed by their member contributions.  

 
x Employer contributions and the amount of total service costs for future plan members were based upon a process used 

by the plan to estimate future actuarially determined contributions assuming an analogous future plan member growth 
rate.  

 
x The AIR balance was excluded from the initial fiduciary net position, as, per statute, AIR amounts cannot be used to 

pay benefits until transferred to either the retirement benefits reserve or the survivor benefits reserve, as appropriate. 
As the ad hoc post-retirement benefit increases financed by the AIR are defined to have a present value at the long-
term expected rate of return on plan investments eTual to the amount transferred for their future payment, AIR transfers 
to the fiduciary net position and the subseTuent AIR benefit payments have no impact on the Single ETuivalent Interest 
Rate �SEIR� determination process when the timing of AIR cash flows is not a factor �i.e., the plan¶s fiduciary net 
position is not proMected to be depleted�. When AIR cash flow timing is a factor in the SEIR determination process 
�i.e., the plan¶s fiduciary net position is proMected to be depleted�, AIR transfers to the fiduciary net position and the 
subseTuent AIR benefit payments were estimated and included in the proMections.  

 
x Benefit payments and contributions were assumed to be made at the end of the month.  

 
Based on the above assumptions and methods, the proMection test indicates the SCHDTF¶s fiduciary net position was proMected 
to be depleted in 20�1 and, as a result, the municipal bond index rate was used in the determination of the discount rate. The 
long-term expected rate of return of 7.25 percent on pension plan investments was applied to periods through 20�1 and the 
municipal bond index rate, the December average of the Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-year Municipal Bond Index 
published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, was applied to periods on and after 20�1 to 
develop the discount rate. For the measurement date, the municipal bond index rate was 3.�� percent, resulting in a discount 
rate of 5.2� percent. 

 
As of the prior measurement date, the proMection test indicated the SCHDTF¶s fiduciary net position was proMected to be 
available to make all proMected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments of 7.50 percent was applied to all periods of proMected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability. The discount rate determination did not use a municipal bond index rate and the discount rate was 7.50 percent, 
2.2� percent higher compared to the current measurement date. 
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Sensitivity of the School District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate - The 
following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 5.2� percent, as 
well as what the proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage-point lower ��.2� percent� or 1-percentage-point higher ��.2� percent� than the current rate: 

 1� Decrease ��.2��� Current Discount Rate �5.2��� 1� Increase ��.2��� 
Proportionate share of the net 
pension liability 

�570,902,707 ��5�,009,7�0 �35�,�0�,719 

 
 

Pension plan fiduciary net position - Detailed information about the SCHDTF¶s fiduciary net position is available in 
PERA¶s comprehensive annual financial report which can be obtained at www.copera.org�investments�pera-financial-reports. 
 
Component Unit Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Bromle\ East Charter School 
Contributions: Employer contributions recogni]ed by the SCHDTF School were ��12,300 for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
 
Pension LiaEilities, Pension E[pense, and Deferred OutfloZs of Resources and Deferred InfloZs of Resources Related 
to Pensions 
 
At June 30, 2017, the School reported a liability of �25,3�2,331 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The 
net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 201�, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015. Standard update procedures were used to roll 
forward the total pension liability to December 31, 201�. The School¶s proportion of the net pension liability was based on 
the School¶s contributions to the SCHDTF for the calendar year 201� relative to the total contributions of participating 
employers to the SCHDTF. 
 
At December 31, 201�, the School¶s proportion was 0.0�51�31931 percent, which was an increase of 0.00975077�3 percent 
from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2015. 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2017, the School recogni]ed pension expense of �5,322,��3. At June 30, 2017, the School 
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 
 

 Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 
 

� 30�,�3� 
 

� 192 
 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs �,229,5�7 
 

101,2�0 
 

Net difference between proMected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 
 

            751,17� 
 

- 
 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between contributions recogni]ed and 
proportionate share of contributions 

 
1,205,��� 

 
1,9�0 

 
Contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date 

 
���,�93 

 
- 

 
      Total 

 
           � 10,93�,33� 

 

 
� 103,�32 
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����,�93 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, resulting from contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date, will be recogni]ed as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 201�.  

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recogni]ed in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30  
201� � �,195,0�0 
2019 �,1��,9�3 
2020 2,017,551 
2021 �,�59 
Total  � 10,3��,013 

 
 
Sensitivity of the School’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate - The following 
presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 5.2� percent, as well as what 
the proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point 
lower ��..2� percent� or 1-percentage-point higher ��.2� percent� than the current rate: 
 

 1� Decrease ��.2��� Current Discount Rate 
�5.2��� 

1� Increase ��.2��� 

Proportionate share of the net pension 
liability 

�31,�92,31� �25,3�2,331 �20,0�3,�9� 

 
 
Eagle Ridge Academ\ 
Contributions: Employer contributions recogni]ed by the SCHDTF School were �272,233 for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
 
Pension LiaEilities, Pension E[pense, and Deferred OutfloZs of Resources and Deferred InfloZs of Resources Related 
to Pensions 
 
At June 30, 2017, the School reported a liability of �9,355,20� for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net 
pension liability was measured as of December 31, 201�, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability 
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015. Standard update procedures were used to roll forward the 
total pension liability to December 31, 201�. The School¶s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the School¶s 
contributions to the SCHDTF for the calendar year 201� relative to the total contributions of participating employers to the 
SCHDTF. 
 
At December 31, 201�, the School¶s proportion was 0.031�2 percent, which was an increase of 0.0025� percent from its 
proportion measured as of December 31, 2015. 
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For the year ended June 30, 2017, the School recogni]ed pension expense of �1,703,�35. At June 30, 2017, the School reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources. 
 
 

 Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 
 

� 11�,95� 
 

� �2 
 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs  3,035,5�9 
 

 �2,1�7 
 

Net difference between proMected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 
 

              312,�1� 
 

- 
 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between contributions recogni]ed and 
proportionate share of contributions 

 
379,��1 

 
- 

 
Contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date 

        
              139,1�5 

  
 

- 

 
      Total 

 
            � 3,9��,1�7 

 

 
� �2,2�9 

 
 

�139,1�5 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, resulting from contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date, will be recogni]ed as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 201�. Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recogni]ed in pension 
expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30  
201� � 1,555,05� 
2019 1,517,0�9 
2020 727,��5 
2021 3,121 
Total � 3,�02,753 

 
Sensitivity of the School’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate - The following 
presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 5.2� percent, as well as what 
the proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point 
lower ��.2� percent� or 1-percentage-point higher ��.2� percent� than the current rate: 
 

 1� Decrease ��.2��� Current Discount 
Rate �5.2��� 

1� Increase ��.2��� 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability �11,7�3,��� �9,355,20� �7,393,�3� 
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Belle CreeN Charter School 
Contributions: Employer contributions recogni]ed by the SCHDTF School were ��57,9�3 for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
 
Pension LiaEilities, Pension E[pense, and Deferred OutfloZs of Resources and Deferred InfloZs of Resources Related 
to Pensions 
 
At June 30, 2017, the School reported a liability of �15,039,110 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net 
pension liability was measured as of December 31, 201�, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability 
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015. Standard update procedures were used to roll forward the 
total pension liability to December 31, 201�. The School¶s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the School¶s 
contributions to the SCHDTF for the calendar year 201� relative to the total contributions of participating employers to the 
SCHDTF. 
 
At December 31, 201�, the School¶s proportion was 0.050511107� percent, which was a decrease of 0.002350��59 percent 
from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2015. 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2017, the School recogni]ed pension expense of �2,�9�,79�.  At June 30, 2017, the School reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 

 Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 
 

� 190,9�1 
 

     � 1�� 
 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs �,�79,�77 
 

70,975 
 

Net difference between proMected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 
 

52�,271 
 

- 
 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between contributions recogni]ed and 
proportionate share of contributions 

 
- 
 

377,��� 

 
Contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date 

 
 222,�57 

 
- 

 
      Total 

 
� 5,�21,9�� 

 
          � ��9,003 

 

�222,�57 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, resulting from contributions subseTuent to the 
measurement date, will be recogni]ed as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 201�. Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recogni]ed in pension 
expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30  
201� � 2,030,923 
2019 2,0��,�0� 
2020 1,0�9,5�3 
2021 5,01� 
Total � 5,150,10� 
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Sensitivity of the School’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate - The following 
presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 5.2� percent, as well as what 
the proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point 
lower ��.2� percent� or 1-percentage-point higher ��.2� percent� than the current rate: 
 

 1� Decrease ��.2��� Current Discount Rate 
�5.2��� 

1� Increase ��.2��� 

Proportionate share of the net pension 
liability 

�1�,911,19� �15,039,110 �11,��5,�35 

 
 
2-I.  Defined Contribution Pension Plan 
 
Voluntary Investment Program 
 
Plan Description - Employees of the School District that are also members of the SCHDTF may voluntarily contribute to the 
Voluntary Investment Program, an Internal Revenue Code Section �01�k� defined contribution plan administered by PERA. 
Title 2�, Article 51, Part 1� of the C.R.S, as amended, assigns the authority to establish the Plan provisions to the PERA Board 
of Trustees. PERA issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report for the Plan. That report can be obtained 
at www.copera.org�investments�pera-financial-reports. 
 
Funding Policy ± The Voluntary Investment Program is funded by voluntary member contributions up to the maximum limits 
set by the Internal Revenue Service, as established under Title 2�, Article 51, Section 1�02 of the C.R.S., as amended. There 
is no employer match.  Employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and investment earnings. For the year 
ended June 30, 2017, program members contributed ��53,�1�.  
 
2-J.  Other Post-Employment Benefits 
 
Health Care Trust Fund 
 
Plan Description ± The School District contributes to the Health Care Trust Fund ��HCTF��, a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
healthcare trust administered by PERA. The HCTF benefit provides a health care premium subsidy and health care programs 
�known as PERACare� to PERA participating benefit recipients and their eligible beneficiaries. Title 2�, Article 51, Part 12 of 
the C.R.S., as amended, establishes the HCTF and sets forth a framework that grants authority to the PERA Board to contract, 
self-insure and authori]e disbursements necessary in order to carry out the purposes of the PERACare program, including the 
administration of health care subsidies. PERA issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and reTuired supplementary information for the HCTF. That report can be obtained at 
www.copera.org�investments�pera-financial-reports. 
 
Funding Policy ± The School District is reTuired to contribute at a rate of 1.02 percent of PERA-includable salary for all PERA 
members as set by statute. No member contributions are reTuired. The contribution reTuirements for the School District are 
established under Title 2�, Article 51, Part � of the C.R.S., as amended. The apportionment of the contributions to the HCTF 
is established under Title 2�, Article 51, Section 20��1��f� of the C.R.S., as amended. For the years ending June 30, 2017, 201� 
and 2015, the School District contributions to the HCTF were ��07,031, ��07,29� and �7��,520, respectively, eTual to their 
reTuired contributions for each year. 
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2-K.  Net Position 
 
Net investment in capital assets on the Government±wide Statement of Net Position as of June 30, 2017 is calculated as:	
	

Governmental
Net investment in capital assets: Activities
  Cost of Capital Assets 35�,5��,7�5�      
  Less Accumulated Depreciation �75,2�7,215�        

  Book Value 2�3,317,550       
  Less Capital Related Debt - Bonds �2��,��0,000�      
  Less Capital Related Debt - Promissory Note ��3,355�                
  Less Capital Related Debt - Certificates of Participation �2,105,000�          
  Less Capital Related Debt - Capital Lease �73�                       
  Less Bond Premiums �3�,957,079�        
  Add Bond Deferred Outflows of Resources 5,5�3,212           
  Add Unspent Proceeds 177,�5�,25�       

159,173,513�      
	

	
Note 3 - Other Notes	
 
3-A.  Risk Management 
 
Self-Insurance Pool - The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts or damage to, or destruction 
of assets� errors or omissions� workers¶ compensation� employee dental claims� and natural disasters.  School District 27J has 
been a member of the Adams County BOCES Self Insurance Pool �the Pool� since its inception in 1979.  The BOCES consists 
of 5 school districts in Adams County including Adams 1 ± Mapleton, Adams 12 ± Northglenn-Thornton, Adams 1� ± 
Commerce City, Adams 50 ± Westminster, and School District 27J.  The Pool provides property and liability, workers¶ 
compensation, boiler and machinery, errors and omissions, and school board legal liability insurances for its member districts.  
Annually each district provides funding for the pool based on a pre-established amount that covers the cost of insurance, claims, 
operation of the Pool.  Also, each district receives annual financial information on the eTuity interest and gains or losses.  For 
the year ended June 30, 2017, the Brighton School District recorded an investment of �21�,2�� and an additional paid in capital 
amount of �32,9�0.  The District¶s ending surplus share of the Pool was a net gain of �31�.  
 
 
Pool members and percentage shares are as follows: 
	

Adams County School Districts � Shares in Pool

No. 1 9.02
No. 12 52.73
No. 1� 0.00
No. 27J 1�.�2
No. 50 19.�3
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Following is a summary of financial information for the Pool as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017: 
 

Total District
s Share
Assets �,39�,��5�   1,5�0,�32�      
Liabilities �,5��,720     1,3�2,1��        
ETuity 1,�50,1�5�  21�,2���        

Revenues �,1�9,�17�   1,157,1���      
Expenditures �,1�7,73�     1,15�,�32        
Net Income 1,��1            31�                  
Surplus, Beginning 1,�31,���     1�5,30�           
Additional ETuity 1�,�00          32,���             
Surplus, Ending 1,�50,1�5�  21�,2���        

	
Percentage shares are as of June 30, 2017.  Percentages will vary slightly from year-to-year depending upon premium allocation 
factors.  The Pool¶s Board of Directors consists of one member appointed by the Board of Education of each participating 
school district.  All members of the Pool¶s Board of Directors have an eTual vote in the administration of the Pool¶s activities, 
are responsible for selection of management and have complete responsibility for all fiscal matters in the operation of the Pool.  
Separate financial statements for the Pool are available from the Adams County BOCES, 1�00 W. 122nd Avenue, Suite 110, 
Westminster, Colorado �023�. 
	
The School District pays annual premiums for property, liability and workers compensation coverage.  In the event aggregated 
losses	incurred by the Pool exceed amounts recoverable from reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the 
Pool may reTuire additional contributions from the Pool members.  Any excess funds that the Pool determines are not needed 
for purposes of the Pool may be returned to the members pursuant to a distribution formula.  The Pool, which is subMected to 
actuarial review and annual audit, has various levels of self-insured retentions and purchases excess insurance for amounts 
above the retentions for liability, property and workers¶ compensation coverage. 
 
The following schedule shows the coverage for fiscal year 2017: 
	

Pool
s Self-Insured Excess
School District Retention Insurance

Deductible �Per Occurrence� Per Occurrence

Liability -�                    150,000�                     5,000,000�             �auto�
10,000,000             �general�

Property 1,000                  100,000                       100,000,000           
Workers
 Compensation -                     550,000                       Statutory
Errors and Omissions 10,000                 150,000                       10,000,000             
Boiler and Machinery 5,000                  N�A 50,000,000             
Crime 25,000                 N�A 1,000,000               

	
 
The School District is protected under the statutes of the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act to a maximum of �150,000 
per individual and ��00,000 per occurrence for liability exposure. 
 
The School District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for errors and omissions risks of loss and employee 
health.  Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three 
fiscal years. 
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Dental Self-Insurance Plan - The School District maintains a dental self-insurance plan �the ³Plan´� for employees who elect 
to purchase dental insurance through the plan.  The Plan is entirely funded from employee contributions.  Monthly premiums 
are ��2.90 per month for the employee.  Dependent coverage is also available.  The Plan is designed to minimi]e the risk to 
the School District by designing the plan to be dependent upon employee-paid premiums for all plan expenditures.  The Plan 
limits participant claims to �1,500 per year and a lifetime �2,000 per person orthodontic claim.  The School District consults 
with Lockton Companies to annually evaluate the plan.  Claims are paid by the third party administrator acting on behalf of the 
School District.  Claims due and payable within one year eTual �2�,513 and are reported in the proprietary fund Statement of 
Net Position under current liabilities in the governmental activities internal service fund. 
 
 

Beginning of Current <ear End of 
Fiscal <ear Claims and Changes Claim Fiscal <ear 

Date Liability in Estimates Payments Liability 

2015 17,�21�                  752,�21                       7�2,025                  �,217�                    
201� �,217                      �11,�23                       79�,90�                  22,93�                    
2017 22,93�                    7�9,3�3                       792,221                  2�,513                    

	
	

3-B. Tax, Spending and Debt Limitations 
 
In November of 1992, Colorado voters approved a State Constitutional amendment, referred to as the Taxpayer¶s Bill of Rights 
�TABOR�, containing tax, spending and debt limitations on the state and local governments.  TABOR limits increases in 
revenues and expenditures to the rate of inflation and local growth.  TABOR also reTuires local governments to establish 
emergency reserves to be used only for declared emergencies.  On November 3, 199�, School District 27J voters approved a 
ballot Tuestion ³for Authori]ation of Collection, Retention and Expenditures of Revenue in Excess of the limitations set by 
Section 20 of Article ; of the State Constitution´.  This ballot issue authori]ed the School District to retain and expend all 
excess revenue in fiscal year 1997�9� and in each fiscal year thereafter.  This ballot Tuestion was approved by a vote of �,357 
in favor of the Tuestion and 2,512 opposing the Tuestion.  As reTuired by the Amendment, the School District has established 
a reserve for emergencies of �3,123,750 at June 30, 2017.  This reserve is recorded as a restricted fund balance in the general 
fund. 
 
Belle Creek Charter School reported an emergency reserve of �1��,500 at June 30, 2017 as a restricted fund balance in the 
general fund.  Eagle Ridge Academy reported a reserve of �123,01� at June 30, 2017 as a restricted fund balance in the general 
fund.  Bromley East Charter School reported an emergency reserve of �275,000 at June 30, 2017 as a restricted fund balance 
in the general fund.  Landmark Academy Charter School reported an emergency reserve of �17�,0�9 at June 30, 2017 as a 
restricted fund balance in the general fund.  Foundations Academy Charter School reported an emergency reserve of �172,92� 
at June 30, 2017 as a restricted fund balance in the general fund. 
 
3-C.  Designated for Cash-In-Lieu of Land Dedication  
 
Pursuant to CRS 29-1-�01, the School District has received land dedications or cash-in-lieu of land dedications from residential 
land developers to ensure that the cost of school site acTuisition is borne by new residential construction and residential 
development.  The School District entered into agreements with various cities and developers called the ³Fair Contributions 
for Public School Sites´ that restricts the use of the funds. 
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The following cash-in-lieu activities have been recogni]ed in the School District¶s general fund balance ± restricted for cash-
in-lieu of land in the governmental funds Balance Sheet: 
 

	
Beginning balance as of July 1, 201� �2,0�1�     
Cash received through June 30, 2017 -            
Cash utili]ed through June 30, 2017 -            

�2,0�1�     

	
3-D.  Contingent Liabilities 
 
Grants – The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants 
received from other governmental entities.  Expenditures financed by grants are subMect to audit by the appropriate grantor 
government.  If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may be 
reTuired to reimburse the grantor government.  As of June 30, 2017, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been 
audited but the School District believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on subseTuent audits will not have a material 
effect on the overall financial position of the School District. 
 
Lease Agreements – For 2017 an operating lease agreement was extended through 2017 with Williams Scotsman for the use 
of the four modular units.  Under terms of the agreement, the School District makes monthly rental payments.   Rent expense 
through June 30, 2017 was ��0,39�. 
 
JPMorgan Chase Computer/Chromebooks/Carts Operating Lease – For 2017 an operating lease terms was entered into 
totaling ��1�,391, with principal expense due for 3� months with an annual percentage rate of 1.72�.  Annual payments began 
on August 19, 201� with a principal expense payment of �1�0,�93 and end on August 19, 201�, at which time title to the 
computers, chromebooks and carts passes to the School District.  Scheduled future payments are shown below: 
 

Fiscal <ear
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

201� 135,7�2�                    �,711�                        1�0,�93�                 
2019 13�,117                      2,37�                          1�0,�93                   

Total 273,�99�                    7,0�7�                        2�0,9���                 

 
Litigation ± The School District is not involved in any significant or potential litigation for the year ended June 30, 2017.   
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Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 
 
Construction – The School District had multiple construction contracts during fiscal year 2017. As of June 30, 2017 a total of 
�3�,109,��� was committed for construction. The breakdown is as follows: 
 

Location Amount 

Reunion Elementary 1�,92�,�9��            

Rodger 4uist Middle School 2,��9,�22                

Brighton Heritage Academy 1,370,��9                

Riverdale Ridge High School 1,095,177                

Brighton High School �,�7�,555                

Northeast Elementary 1,02�,01�                

Overland Trail Middle School 1,572,55�                

Vikan Middle School �,552,�19                

Total 3�,109,����            

 
 

Investment earnings of ���1,�2� were earned in fiscal year 2017.  The total amount expended in fiscal year 2017 for capital 
proMects was �79,123,7�0. 
 
3-E.  Subsequent Events 
 
On September 1�, 2017, the District issued ���,000,000 of General Obligation  Bonds, Series 2017.    A premium of 
�17,�5�,�25 was recorded.  These funds will be used for, but not limited to, building new schools and enlarging, improving 
and repairing existing schools and District facilities. 
 
On July 1�, 2017, the District entered into a ��09,257 three-year lease with J.P. Morgan Chase to purchase school computers, 
Chromebooks, I-Pads, licenses and charging carts.  Interest and principal payments are annual payments at a taxable rate of 
2.���. 
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Taxes 29,12�,1���          29,393,723�         31,�05,����       2,�11,921�      
Intergovernmental Revenue

Vocational Education 5�7,099                5�7,099               ��1,373             �1�5,72��         
Special Education 2,�33,5�7             2,731,5��            3,095,00�          3�3,��0          
Transportation -                        -                       -                     -                  
ETuali]ation �9,071,112           ��,��7,���          �9,�55,1�2        1,007,27�       
Operating Grants and Contributions -                        -                       -                     -                  

Pupil Activities -                        �300�                     300                    �00                 
Charges for Service �1�,500                �1�,500               ��3,�52             �7,352            
Investment Earnings 2�,3��                  2�,3��                 �5,5�7               �1,1�1            
Miscellaneous ���,119                �17,�5�               515,717             97,��1            

Total Revenues             122,70�,9�7            122,�1�,720         12�,��2,�03           3,��3,��� 

E[penditures
Instructional Services �0,079,��7           57,5�1,17�          5�,971,�23        5�9,555          
Supporting Services

Pupil Services �,�5�,30�             5,03�,�35            �,���,033          152,�02          
Instructional Staff 3,17�,271             3,007,�27            3,010,127          �2,300�             
General Administration 1,�17,501             1,�00,729            1,1�3,2�3          217,���          
School Administration 7,�30,00�             7,910,0�2            7,770,571          139,�91          
Operations and Maintenance �,712,392             �,900,�53            9,1�3,3��          �2�2,735�         
Pupil Transportation �1,000                  �1,000                 30,�52               10,5��            
Business Supporting Services 3,912,�23             �,009,�21            1,239,15�          2,770,2�7       
Central Supporting Services �,209,257             9,107,092            �,3�0,��5          7��,�07          

Community Services 331,172                323,�72               339,0�7             �15,395�           
Contingency Reserves ��0,�73                3,51�,�15            -                     3,51�,�15       
Capital Outlay �5�,1�9                �7�,��7               37�,�30             303,�57          
Debt Service

Principal Retirement 1,2��,29�             1,2��,29�            ��2,3��             �01,930          
Interest ��,507                  ��,507                 51,197               13,310            
Fiscal Charges 2,000                    2,000                   3,35�                 �1,35��             

Intergovernmental
Charter Schools 2�,�17,317           2�,�05,703          2�,799,���        �19�,1�5�         

Total E[penditures 12�,072,779         129,�51,�79        120,��3,9�2      �,5�7,93�       

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues Over �Under� E[penditures �1,3�3,�12�            ��,�33,159�           5,�1�,��1          12,�51,�22     

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
  Transfers In -                        -                       -                     -                  
  Transfers Out �3,�1�,113�            �3,��7,9�9�           ��,���,515�         �5�0,5���         

Net Change in Fund Balance  �           �5,179,925�  �        �10,701,10�� 1,170,1��           �     11,�71,255 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year          21,025,00� 

Fund Balance End of Year 22,195,150�       

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Student Lunches 3,��7,371�         3,��7,371�         2,0�0,�37�         �1,�0�,93���       
State Match 95,��1               95,��1               99,239              3,57�                 
Federal Sources

School Lunches 1,177,579          1,177,579          2,��9,�21         1,272,2�2          
Breakfast Program 1�3,�7�             1�3,�7�             �1�,5��            23�,910             
Fruit and Vegetable Program �,�21                 �,�21                 19,93�              15,115               
Summer Program 1�9,���             1�9,���             72,29�              �77,1���              
Commodity Donations -                    -                    �39,5�1            �39,5�1             

Investment Income 1,�39                 1,�39                 5,999                �,1�0                 

Total Revenues              5,2�0,�33              5,2�0,�33            5,5�5,�77                2�5,��5 

E[penditures
Salaries 1,9��,7�3          2,11�,70�          1,7�9,��3         329,225             
Benefits 505,�55             5��,09�             5�1,�39            �,255                 
Purchased Services 91,710               91,710               9�,�33              �5,123�                
Food and Milk 2,15�,��5          2,15�,��5          2,052,�31         10�,01�             
General and Office Supplies �0�,719             �0�,719             �23,2��            �1�,5�7�              
ETuipment and Property -                    -                    -                    -                     

Depreciation 27,�75               27,�75               -                    27,�75               
Contingency 1,125,��2          1,��7,127          -                    1,��7,127          

Total E[penditures �,��3,0�9          7,05�,�7�          5,123,�72         1,93�,�0�          

Net Change in Fund Balance  �        �1,222,�1��  �        �1,79�,0�5�               �22,005  �         2,220,050 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year           1,79�,0�5 

Fund Balance End of Year 2,220,050�         

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Nutrition Services Fund
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Intergovernmental

Federal Grants �,752,013�      �,799,7���      �,951,529�     151,7�3�                 
State Grants 3,23�,2�5        3,702,35�        3,333,7�5       �3��,5�9�                  
Local  Grants 1,�72,059        1,�70,000        137,020          �1,532,9�0�               
Miscellaneous             75,313             �3,722             7�,523 �7,199�                     

Total Revenues 9,737,�30      10,255,��2            �,�9�,�37                �1,757,025�

E[penditures
Current
Instructional Services �,51�,5�2        5,053,01�        5,137,99�       ���,97��                    
Supporting Services

Pupil Services 1,503,223        1,�05,377        1,5��,0�3       39,29�                     
Instructional Staff 957,7�5           1,115,953        1,09�,9��       1�,9�5                     
School Administration 57,��5             95,222             ��,232             �,990                       
Pupil Transportation �3,57�             �7,200             57,9�0            �10,7�0�                    
Business Supporting Services 339,227           319,73�           539,�79          �220,1�5�                  
Central Supporting Services 10�,55�           97,��2             152,�73          �5�,�31�                    

Community Services �5,�5�             70,�09             52,9�9            17,�20                     
Contingency Reserves 2,�10,�15        2,779,390        -                  2,779,390                
Capital Outlay 33�,175           339,057           37,��3            301,37�                   

Total E[penditures 10,779,022    11,523,�00    �,730,501     2,792,�99                

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues  
Over �Under� E[penditures �1,0�1,392�    �1,2�7,53��    �231,����       1,035,�7�                

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 1,2�9,�31     

Fund Balance End of Year 1,05�,1�7�    

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Government Designated Purpose Grants Fund
School District 27J, Colorado
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2015 201� 2017

Contractually reTuired contribution 10,��9�                   11,�0��                   12,�02�                   

Contributions in relation to the contractually reTuired contribution �10,��9�                    �11,�0��                    �12,�02�                    

Contribution Deficiency �Excess� -�                        -�                         -�                        

District
s Covered Payroll ��,����                   �5,��7�                   �7,��2�                   

Contributions as a percent of Covered Payroll 1�.�9� 17.93� 1�.2��


 This Schedule is presented to illustrate the reTuirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the School District is presenting information 
for those years for which information is available.

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

Last 10 Fiscal Years*
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Schedule of District Contributions
School District 27J, Colorado
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201� 2015 201�

District
s proportion of the Net Pension Liability �Asset� 1.51� 1.52� 1.52�

District
s proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability �Asset� 205,030�               232,2�7�                �5�,010�               

Districts Covered Payroll �3,37��                 ��,1�2�                  ��,�35�                 

District
s proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability �Asset�
as a percentage of its Covered Payroll 323.52� 350.95� ��3.�2�

Plan fiduciary net position as a percent of the total Pension Liability �2.��� 59.20� �3.10�


 The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 12�31.
This schedule is presented to illustrate the reTuirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the School District is presenting information 
for those years for which information is available.

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

School District 27J, Colorado

(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Last 10 Calendar Years*

Net Pension Liability
Schedule of the Districts Proportionate Share of the
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School District 27J, Colorado 

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 
Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 
 
Budgetary Information – Budgets are reTuired by state law for all funds.  By June 1, the Superintendent submits to 
the Board of Education a proposed budget for all funds for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1.  The 
budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.  Public hearings are conducted by the 
Board of Education to obtain taxpayer comments.  The budget must be adopted by formal resolution prior to June 
30, although it may be subseTuently revised by January 31. 
 
Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the fund level.  Authori]ation to transfer budgeted amounts 
between departments, within any fund and the reallocation of budget line items within any department or within any 
fund rests with the Superintendent of Schools.  Revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be 
approved by the Board of Education.  Appropriations are based on total resources expected to be available in each 
budget year, including reserves as established by the Board of Education.  Variances between budget and actual are 
the result from the non-expenditure of reserves, nonoccurrence of anticipated events, scheduling of capital proMects 
and normal operating variances.   
 
Budgets for all fund types are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles �GAAP�.  
Budgeted amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements are as originally adopted and as amended by 
the Superintendent of Schools and�or the Board of Education throughout the year. 
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Supplementar\ Information 
ComEining and Individual Fund 

Financial Statements and Schedules 
 

The Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements represent the second level of financial reporting for the 
District.  These financial statements present more detailed information for the individual funds in a format that 
segregates information by fund type.  For those fund types with a single fund, individual fund financial statements are 
presented. 
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Non�MaMor *overnmental Funds 
 

Special Revenue Funds 
 
Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures 
for specified purposes. 

*roZth Impact Fund - This fund accounts for the revenues received from the City and County of Denver, Colorado 
as the result of an annexation by Denver of land previously within the School District boundaries. 

Pupil Activit\ Fund - This fund accounts for financial transactions of all school activity funds in the District.  
Revenues are those raised by clubs and�or school building support groups.  Expenditures are for school activity 
functions. 

Pupil Transportation Fund -This fund accounts for fees collected for the payment of excess transportation costs 
without voter approval.  Transportation categorical program revenues received from the state are also recorded in this 
fund. 

Other Special Programs Fund - This fund accounts for all revenues and costs of providing day care to people who 
live within the District.  This fund also accounts for the Detention Center school.  The Brighton School District 
provides this program for the Adams County Detention Center.  All other school districts that make up the catchment 
area for the center are billed an amount in proportion to their number of students.  Also included are the district print 
shop, and the summer school programs. 

Child Care�E[tended Da\ .indergarten ± This fund is considered an ³Other Special Revenue´ fund.  The Child 
Care and Extended Day Kindergarten programs are tuition based for generating revenue. 

 

MaMor *overnmental 
 

Nutrition Services Fund ± This fund accounts for financial transactions related to nutrition services operations. 
 
Capital ProMects Fund - This fund accounts for bond proceeds and other revenues used for the construction and 
acTuisition of maMor capital facilities. 
 
*overnmental Designated�Purpose *rants Fund - This fund accounts for grants received for designated 
programs funded by federal, state or local governments. 
 
DeEt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulated resources �normally property taxes� used to retire 
principal and interest on general long-term debt. 
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Child Care � Other Non�MaMor
*roZth Pupil Pupil E[tended Da\ Special *overnmental
Impact Activit\ Transportation .indergarten Programs Funds

Assets
Cash and and Investments �1,9���              1,15�,120�          -�                   -�                   -�                   1,21�,10��         
Receivables

Accounts -                      2,��0                   3,555                  5,5�0                  75,0�0               �7,075                
Inventory -                      -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      
Intergovernmental -                      -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      
Interfund Receivable �2,570                ���,315               27�,355              732,91�              7�9,���             2,2�3,�2�           
Prepaid Items -                      �50                      -                      -                      -                     �50                     

Total Assets 10�,55��           1,��1,7�5�         277,910�          73�,�9��          �2�,52��           3,5�7,255�        

LiaEilities and Fund Balances

LiaEilities
Accounts Payable -                      �2,9�1                 �,975                  -                      3,9��                 51,���                
Accrued Salary and Benefits -                      -                       272,935              29,22�                ��,9��               371,127              
Interfund Payable -                      -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      

Total LiaEilities -                      �2,9�1               277,910            29,22�              72,932               �23,011            

Fund Balances
Nonspendable Prepaid Items -                      �50                      -                      -                      -                     �50                     
Committed, Reported In

NonmaMor Governmental Funds 10�,55�              1,59�,37�            -                      709,2��              751,59�             3,1�3,79�           
�See Note 1-E-10�

Total Fund Balances 10�,55�              1,59�,�2�          -                    709,2��            751,59�             3,1��,2��         

Total LiaEilities and Fund Balances 10�,55��           1,��1,7�5�         277,910�          73�,�9��          �2�,52��           3,5�7,255�        

See the independent auditor
s report.

June 30, 2017
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
School District 27J, Colorado
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Child Care � Other NonmaMor
*roZth Pupil Pupil E[tended Da\ Special *overnmental
Impact Activit\ Transportation .indergarten Programs Funds

Revenues
Federal Grants -�                     -�                 -�                   -�                 -�                 -�                     
State Grants -                       -                   -                     -                   -                   -                       
Transportation Services -                       -                   1,��2,��7          -                   -                   1,��2,��7            
Pupil Activities -                       2,971,310        -                     -                   -                   2,971,310            
Investment Earnings ��5                      9,01�               -                     -                   -                   9,�99                   
Charges for Services -                       -                   355,5�3             1,201,�21        1,3��,731        2,90�,135            
Miscellaneous �1,377                 -                   -                     -                   -                   �1,377                 

Total Revenues �1,��2                 2,9�0,32�      1,�1�,050        1,201,�21      1,3��,731        7,390,7��          

E[penditures
Instructional Services �                       -                   -                     3,702               ���,72�           ���,�30               
Business Supporting Services 12,725                 -                   -                     -                   -                   12,725                 
Transportation Services -                       -                   5,���,�19          -                   -                   5,���,�19            

Instructional Staff -                       -                   -                     -                   9��                  9��                      
General Administration -                       -                   -                     -                   -                   -                       

Community Services -                       -                   -                     1,059,21�        -                   1,059,21�            
Central Supporting Services -                       -                   -                     -                   309,���           309,���               
Enterprise Services -                       -                   -                     -                   -                   -                       
Nutrition Services -                       -                   -                     -                   -                   -                       
Pupil Activities -                       3,0�2,�1�        -                     -                   1�0,���           3,1�3,300            

Capital Outlay -                       9,0�7               -                     -                   -                   9,0�7                   

Total E[penditures 12,725                 3,051,��3      5,���,�19        1,0�2,920      1,295,���        10,910,013        

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues  
Over �Under� E[penditures 29,137                 �71,539�           �3,���,7�9�         13�,901           53,0�5             �3,519,225�           

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Transfers In �Out� -                       500,1��           3,���,7�9          -                   205,�9�           �,37�,�53            

Net Change in Fund Balances 29,137                 �2�,��9           -                     13�,901           25�,5�1           �55,22�               

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 75,�19                 1,170,175        -                     570,3�7           �93,055           2,309,01�            

Net Position End of Year 10�,55��             1,59�,�2��     -                   709,2���        751,59��         3,1��,2���         

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Investment Earnings 112�              100�              ��5�                3�5�                         
Miscellaneous 39,900           �1,377           �1,377             -                           

Total Revenues �0,012         �1,�77                      �1,��2                            3�5 

E[penditures
Supporting Services 37,510           37,510           12,725             2�,7�5                      
Contingency 72,979           79,3��           -                  79,3��                      

  
Total E[penditures 110,��9       11�,�9�       12,725           10�,171                   

Net Change in Fund Balance  �       �70,�77�  �       �75,�19�              29,137  �                 10�,55� 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 75,�19             

Fund Balance End of Year 10�,55��        

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Growth Impact Fund
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Pupil Activities 3,2��,320�      3,2��,320�         2,971,310�     �293,010��                
Investment Earnings 2,100               2,100                  9,01�              �,91�                       

Total Revenues 3,2��,�20      3,2��,�20                 2,9�0,32�                   �2��,09��

E[penditures
Pupil Activities �,237,1�1        �,�23,7��           3,0�2,�1�       1,3�0,972                
Capital Outlay -                  -                      9,0�7              �9,0�7�                      

  
Total E[penditures �,237,1�1      �,�23,7��         3,051,��3     1,371,925               

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues
Over �Under� E[penditures �970,721�        �1,157,3���        �71,539�         1,0�5,�29               

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Transfers In �Out� �20,70�           �20,70�              500,1��          79,���                     

Net Change in Fund Balance  �       �550,017�  �          �73�,����            �2�,��9  �              1,1�5,313 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 1,170,175       

Fund Balance End of Year 1,59�,�2��    

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Pupil Activity Fund
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Pupil Transportation 1,3�3,�32�         1,���,99��         1,��2,��7�     13,��9�                   
Charges for Services 293,000              293,000              355,5�3          �2,5�3                     

Total Revenues 1,�7�,�32         1,7�1,99�                 1,�1�,050                       7�,052 

E[penditures
Pupil Transportation 5,3�2,521           5,�22,7�2           5,���,�19       ���,057�                    

  
Total E[penditures 5,3�2,521         5,�22,7�2         5,���,�19     ���,057�                   

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues
Over �Under� E[penditures �3,70�,0�9�        �3,��0,7���        �3,���,7�9�    11,995                    

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Transfers In �Out� 3,53�,31�           3,510,991           3,���,7�9       157,77�                   

Net Change in Fund Balance  �          �1�9,773�  �          �1�9,773� -                  �                          -   

Fund Balance Beginning of Year -                 

Fund Balance End of Year -�                

See the independent auditor
s report.

School District 27J, Colorado
Transportation Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Charges for Services 1,�21,107�      1,7��,22��    1,3��,731�     �397,�95��                

Total Revenues 1,�21,107      1,7��,22�            1,3��,731                   �397,�95�

E[penditures
Current
Instructional Services 93�,0�2           �7�,502         ���,72�          31,77�                     
Supporting Services

Pupil Services 1��,59�           153,�37         1�0,���          13,353                     
Instructional Staff -                  �,70�             9��                 3,71�                       
School Administration -                  -                -                  -                           
Pupil Transportation -                  -                -                  -                           
Business Supporting Services �,50�               3,203             -                  3,203                       
Central Supporting Services 339,2�1           5�1,�39         309,���          231,953                   

Contingency Reserves 7�5,511           ��9,��0         -                  ��9,��0                   
Capital Outla\ -                -              -                -                          

  
Total E[penditures 2,217,91�      2,��9,1�5    1,295,���     1,173,�79                

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues
Over �Under� E[penditures �39�,�07�       �722,939�     53,0�5          775,9��                  

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Transfers In �Out� �1,000             205,�9�         205,�9�          -                           

Net Change in Fund Balance  �       �355,�07�  �     �517,��3�            25�,5�1  �                775,9�� 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year �93,055        

Fund Balance End of Year 751,59��       

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Other Special Programs Fund
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Charges for Services 1,0�0,000�       1,0�0,000�       1,201,�21�      1�1,�21�                 

Total Revenues 1,0�0,000        1,0�0,000              1,201,�21                    1�1,�21 

E[penditures
Current

Instructional Services -                   -                   3,702               �3,702�                      
Community Services 1,0�0,000         1,0�0,000         1,059,21�        7�2                          

  
Total E[penditures 1,0�0,000        1,0�0,000       1,0�2,920      �2,921�                     

Net Change in Fund Balance -�                 �                     -            13�,901  �                13�,901 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 570,3�7         

Fund Balance End of Year 709,2���        

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Child Care/Extended Day Kindergarten
School District 27J, Colorado
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Investment Earnings 1,025,000�    1,025,000�       ��1,�2��                 �3�3,172��                

Total Revenues 1,025,000      1,025,000         ��1,�2�                   �3�3,172�                  

E[penditures  
Capital Outlay �3,009,0�9    172,3�9,713     79,123,7�0              93,225,953              

   
Total E[penditures �3,009,0�9    172,3�9,713     79,123,7�0              93,225,953              

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues
 Over �Under� E[penditures ��1,9��,0�9�  �171,32�,713�    �7�,��1,932�            92,��2,7�1              

Net Change in Fund Balance  ���1,9��,0�9�  � �171,32�,713�              �7�,��1,932�  �           92,��2,7�1 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 171,32�,713          

Fund Balance End of Year 92,��2,7�1�           

See the independent auditor
s report.

School District 27J, Colorado
Capital Projects Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Property taxes 21,9�0,500�        21,925,000�        21,��3,20��       ��1,79���                
Investment Earnings -                     �0,10�,��5         11,1�3                ��0,093,��2�            

Total Revenues 21,9�0,500         �2,029,��5                    21,�9�,3�9              ��0,135,�5��

E[penditures
DeEt Service

Principal Retirement 9,5�5,000           9,5�5,000           9,5�5,000          -                         
Interest 12,9�0,091         1�,��9,279         10,721,799        3,9�7,��0               
Issue Costs -                     317,011              139,50�             177,50�                  
Fiscal Charges �2,000                57,000                23,��0                33,320                    

Contingency Reserves 1�,92�,��9         1�,50�,��7         -                      1�,50�,��7             
  

Total E[penditures 39,�53,7�0         39,092,777         20,�29,9�3        1�,��2,795             

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues  
Over �Under� E[penditures �17,513,2�0�        22,937,0��         1,���,�0�          �21,�72,��2�            

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Issuance of Debt -                     -                     3�,�10,000        �3�,�10,000�            
Premium on Bond Issuance -                     -                     3,�9�,0�5          �3,�9�,0�5�             
Payment to Refunding Bonds Escrow Agent -                     -                     ��0,73�,��2�       ��0,73�,��2�            

Net Change in Fund Balance  �       �17,513,2�0�  �         22,937,0��                 �33,�09  �        �102,311,5�9�

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 17,797,77�        

Fund Balance End of Year 1�,�31,3�3�       

See the independent auditor
s report.

School District 27J, Colorado
Debt Service Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Proprietar\ Funds 
	

Proprietar\ Fund - Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net 
position, financial position and cash flows.  The School District¶s proprietary funds are classified as internal service 
funds. 

Internal Service Fund - The internal service funds accounts for the District¶s self-insured dental plan and print shop. 

	
Fiduciar\ Funds  

	
Fiduciar\ Fund - The School District¶s fiduciary funds provides scholarships to students and is classified as a 
private purpose trust fund and an agency fund providing school-sponsored pupil organi]ations and student activities. 
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*overnmental
Activities �

Print RisN Internal Service
Shop Management Funds

Assets
Cash and Investments -�                     -�                   -�                        
Receivables

Accounts -                      �3                  �3                       
Interfund Receivable -                      55�,900         55�,900               

Total Assets -                      55�,9�3         55�,9�3               

LiaEilities and Fund Balances

LiaEilities
Accounts Payable -                      2�,513           2�,513                 
Interfund Payable -                      -                    -                          

Total LiaEilities -                      2�,513           2�,513                 

Net Position -�                     52�,�30�        52�,�30�             

See the independent auditor
s report

June 30, 2017
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
School District 27J, Colorado
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*overnmental
Activities �

Print RisN Internal Service
Shop Management Funds

Operating Revenues
Dental Insurance Premiums -�                 772,����      772,����             
Print Shop ��,�95             -                ��,�95                 

Total Operating Revenues ��,�95             772,���        �37,539               

Operating E[penses
Salaries and Benefits 77,�71             -                77,�71                 
Purchased Services 33,117             -                33,117                 
Materials and Supplies 23,750             -                23,750                 
Indirect Costs �,�20               -                �,�20                   
Risk Management Dental -                   7�9,3�2        7�9,3�2               

Total Operating E[penses 13�,95�           7�9,3�2        90�,320               

Income �Loss� from Operations �7�,0�3�            3,2�2            �70,7�1�                

Transfers In �Out� 7�,0�3             -                7�,0�3                 

 
Change in Net Position -                   3,2�2            3,2�2                   

Net Position Beginning of Year -                   525,1��        525,1��               

Net Position End of Year -�                52�,�30�     52�,�30�            

See the independent auditor
s report

School District 27J, Colorado
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position

Internal Service Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017

105



*overnmental
Activities �

Internal Service
Print Shop RisN Management Funds

Increase �Decrease� in Cash and Cash ETuivalents

Cash FloZs From �Used for� Operating Activities
  Cash Received from Customers ��,�95�              7�3,7�3�                �2�,�7��            
  Cash Payments for Goods and Services �13�,95��            -                         �13�,95��             
  Cash Payments for Insurance Premiums and Expenses -                     �7�3,7�3�               �7�3,7�3�             

Net Cash From �Used for� Operating Activities �7�,0�3�              -                         �7�,0�3�               

Cash FloZs from �Used for� Noncapital Financing Activities
  Interfund Receivable Activity -                     -                         -                      
  Transfers 7�,0�3               -                         �7�,0�3�               

Net Cash From �Used for� Noncapital
Financing Activities 7�,0�3               -                         �7�,0�3�               

Net Increase �Decrease� in Cash
 and Cash ETuivalents -                     -                         -                      

Cash and Cash ETuivalents Beginning of Year -                     -                         -                      

Cash and Cash ETuivalents End of Year -�                    -�                        -�                    

Reconciliation of Operating �Loss� to Net Cash
 �Used in� Operating Activities

Operating Income �Loss� �7�,0�3��             3,2�2�                    �70,7�1��             

  Accounts Receivable -                     ��2                         ��2                     
  Interfund Receivable -                     �9,7�3�                   �9,7�3�                 
Increase �Decrease� in LiaEilities�
   Interfund Payable -                     -                         -                          
  Accounts Payable -                     5,579                     5,579                  
  Claims Payable -                     -                         -                          

Net Cash From �Used for� Operating Activities �7�,0�3��             0�                            �7�,0�3��             

See the independent auditor
s report

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
School District 27J, Colorado

106



Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Charges for Services 95,000�           95,000�           ��,�95�          �30,105��                 

Total Revenues 95,000            95,000                        ��,�95                     �30,105�

E[penses
Current�

Business Supporting Services 170,97�          172,207          13�,95�         33,2�9                    
Central Supporting Services �1                   �1                   -                 �1                           

  
Total E[penses 171,037          172,2��          13�,95�         33,310                    

E[cess �Deficienc\� of Revenues  
Over �Under� E[penses �7�,037�          �77,2���          �7�,0�3�         3,205                      

Other Financing Sources �Uses�
Transfers In �Out� 7�,037            77,2��            7�,0�3           �3,205�                     

Change in Net Position                       -                         -   -                 -�                        

Fund Balances Beginning of Year -                 

Fund Balances End of Year -�                

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Print Shop Fund
School District 27J, Colorado

107



Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Dental Insurance Premiums ��5,000�               ��5,000�             772,����           �92,35���            

Total Revenues                   ��5,000                         -                772,���                �92,35��

E[penses
Dental Insurance Claims 790,2��                 790,2��               7�9,3�2              20,���                
Contingency �51,25�                 599,902               -                     599,902              

Total E[penses 1,��1,500             1,390,1��          7�9,3�2           �20,7��             

Change in Net Position  �             �57�,500�  �        �1,390,1���                   3,2�2  �           52�,�30 

Net Position Beginning of Year              525,1�� 

Net Position End of Year 52�,�30�          

See the independent auditor
s report.

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Risk Management Fund

School District 27J, Colorado

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Variance
Original Final Zith Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Additions
Investment Earnings -�                  -�                  317�              317�              
Pupil Activity Earnings -                    -                    �00                �00                

Total Additions                     -                     -                917                 917 

Deductions
Support Services 32,39�           27,315           �,000             23,315           

Total Deductions 32,39�         27,315         �,000            23,315          

Change in Net Position �32,39���      �27,315��      �3,0�3�          2�,232�        

Net Position Beginning of Year           27,315 

Net Position End of Year 2�,232�         

See the independent auditor
s report.

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
Fiduciary Funds

Schedule of  Changes in Net Position - Budget to Actual 
School District 27J, Colorado
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Balance Balance
June 30, 2016 Additions Deletions June 30, 2017

Assets
Cash and Investments 2�5,731�         32�,0�0�              335,305�          27�,����         

Total Assets 2�5,731�         32�,0�0�           335,305�          27�,����         

LiaEilities
Due to Others 2�5,731�         32�,0�0�           335,305�          27�,����         

Total LiaEilities 2�5,731�         32�,0�0�           335,305�          27�,����         

See the independent auditor
s report.

School District 27J, Colorado
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Fiduciary Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Component Units  

The component units consist of a foundation and five charter schools:  Capital Facility Fee Foundation, Bromley East 
Charter School, Belle Creek Charter School, Landmark Academy Charter School, Foundations Academy Charter 
School and Eagle Ridge Charter School. 

The Foundation is a 501�c��3� organi]ation whose purpose is to promote and assist in the development, financing and 
acTuisition of educational facilities and capital improvements in the School District.  The Foundation consists of a 
nine-member board of directors and includes three representatives of contributing builders or developers, three School 
District representatives, and one city council representative of each city.  Voluntary contributions are accepted by the 
Foundation and kept in foundation-managed accounts.  The Board of Education makes reTuests for the release of 
Foundation funds for school construction purposes as needed.  The Foundation Board determines if the reTuest meets 
the reTuirements for disbursement of the funds. 

The charter schools have separate governing boards but are dependent upon the District for the maMority of their 
funding. 
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Capital Bromle\ Eagle Ridge Belle Foundation LandmarN
Facilit\ East Academ\ CreeN Academ\ Academ\ Total

Fee Charter Charter Charter Charter Charter Component
 Foundation  School  School  School  School  School  Units 

Assets
  Cash and Investments 1�2,377�               2,931,�13�            1,153,5�2�            2,133,93��            19�,935�               20�,�3��               �,7�5,�77�            
  Restricted Cash and Investments 1,1�2,9�5              2,327,�9�              1,370,��0              �52,175                 -                         -                         5,713,51�              
  Accounts Receivable 3�,1�5                   5,07�                     52,570                   55,1��                   -                         -                         1��,977                 
  Grants Receivable -                         -                         23,3�2                   -                         2,1��                     -                         25,5��                   
  Prepaid Expenses -                         22,22�                   -                         100,975                 30,0�2                   �7,73�                   200,995                 
  Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated -                         19�,599                 93,7�7                   -                         -                         -                         2��,3��                 
  Leasehold and Building Improvements -                         21,711,3�3            9,��5,1�2              7,�19,195              -                         -                         3�,575,��0            
  Vehicles -                         2�7,25�                 -                         123,�71                 -                         -                         �11,129                 
  ETuipment -                         -                         -                         -                         ��,09�                   -                         ��,09�                   
  Less Accumulated Depreciation -                         �3,�0�,7�5�             �1,771,737�             �2,52�,15��             �21,�2��                  -                         �7,72�,2�0�             

  Total Assets 1,339,527              2�,075,2�2            10,3�7,3��            �,159,1��              255,�55                 252,570                 ��,��9,52�            

Deferred OutfloZs of Resources
  Related to Pensions -                         10,93�,33�            3,9��,1�7              5,�21,9��              -                         -                         20,7��,�71            
  Cost of Refunding -                         1,110,597              -                         932,57�                 -                         -                         2,0�3,173              

 Total Deferred OutfloZs of Resources -                         12,0��,935            3,9��,1�7              �,75�,5�2              -                         -                         22,7�7,���            

LiaEilities
  Accounts Payable -                         139,372                 27,7�2                   21�,7�9                 -                         2,3�3                     3��,2��                 
  Accrued Liabilities -                         29,3�7                   -                         70,015                   -                         -                         99,3�2                   
  Accrued Salaries and Benefits -                         330,079                 7�,912                   197,070                 -                         -                         �02,0�1                 
  Claims Payable -                         �7�,2��                 �2,395                   -                         -                         -                         53�,��1                 
  Unearned Revenue -                         3�,050                   -                         -                         33,27�                   �7,00�                   11�,332                 
  Accrued Interest Payable -                         52,99�                   71,93�                   97,��1                   -                         -                         222,�15                 
  Noncurrent Liabilities
     Due Within one year -                         51�,�50                 309,227                 235,000                 -                         -                         1,0�0,�77              
     Due in more than one year -                         1�,1��,�00            9,5�9,933              7,05�,35�              -                         -                         3�,�3�,��7            
     Net Pension Liability -                         25,3�2,331            9,355,20�            15,039,110          -                        -                         �9,75�,��5          

  Total LiaEilities -                         �5,133,�93            19,�91,3�9            22,911,�19            33,27�                   �9,3�7                   �7,�19,���            

Deferred InfloZs of Resources
  Related to Pensions -                         103,�32                �2,2�9                 ��9,003               -                        -                         59�,70�               

Total Deferred InfloZs of Resources -                         103,�32                 �2,2�9                   ��9,003                 -                         -                         59�,70�                 

Net Position
  Net Investment in Capital Assets -                         1,193,7�9              �1,701,�11�             �1,255,015�             2�,�7�                   -                         �1,73�,3�3�             
  Restricted for
     Capital ProMects 1,339,527              1,7�5,�0�              251,217                 -                         -                         -                         3,33�,152              
     Other Program Purposes -                         9�,000                   -                         90,000                   -                         -                         1��,000                 
     Building Maintenance -                         -                         100,��0                 ��,01�                   -                         -                         1��,�9�                 
     Emergencies -                         275,000                 123,01�                 1��,500                 172,92�                 17�,0�9                 �93,529                 
     Debt Service -                         ��3,010                 9�7,0�7                 ���,�7�                 -                         -                         2,07�,733              
  Unrestricted -                         �12,���,155�           ��,902,21��           ��,1�3,315�           2�,979                 27,13�                   �25,917,571�         

Total Net Position 1,339,527�            �9,112,9����           �5,1�2,0�5��           ��,��7,13���           222,377�               203,223�               �20,977,022��         

See the independent auditor
s report.

School District 27J, Colorado
Component Units

Combining Schedule of Changes in Net Position 
June 30, 2017
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Capital Bromle\ Eagle Ridge Belle Foundation LandmarN
Facilit\ East Academ\ CreeN Academ\ Academ\ Total

Fee Charter Charter Charter Charter Charter Component
Foundation School School School School School Units

Revenues
  Intergovernmental Revenue:
     Per Pupil Operating Revenue -�                         �,19�,�19�    3,��3,3�3�       �,�50,�22�       5,11�,552�       5,193,250�        2�,�1�,�0��        
     Mill Levy Override -                           50,70�          21,��0             21,��0             33,�9�             50,3�9               17�,509             
  Capital Construction -                           31�,112         1�2,51�           172,3�2           19�,�97           201,551             1,033,01�           
  Investment Earnings �,30�                    19,9�0          7,522               20,102             -                        -                         53,�90               
  Charges for Services �90,3��                1��,073         175,��5           13,5��             112,5�2           111,�20             1,051,�9�           
  Operating Grants and Contributions �9,17�                  329,7�1         9�,5�9             225,���           73,1�3             ��,�71               ��3,3��             
  Capital Grants and Contributions -                           2,059,��7      -                       �0,55�             -                        -                         2,100,�25           
  Other -                           2�,��3          10�,2�3           12,10�             227,20�           2��,1�5             �1�,1�3             

Total Revenues                  5�5,�70      11,1�7,7�1            �,213,75�            �,957,02�            5,759,�7�            5,�91,7��            32,515,�71 

E[penditures
Current
  Instruction -                           �,21�,��1      2,7��,33�        �,��5,015        2,5��,031        2,537,3�0          20,727,�21         
  Support Services 57,�25                  �,129,�59      2,15�,3�9        2,0��,7��        3,209,59�        3,3�1,995          1�,9�1,97�         

Education Center -                           -                   -                       �0�,521           -                        -                         �0�,521             
Interest on Long-term Debt -                           773,�0�         ���,27�           -                       -                        -                         1,2�1,��2           
Depreciation -                           3��,�0�         -                       -                       �,�10               -                         393,�1�             
Business-Type Activities -                           -                   -                       -                       5,900               5,700                 11,�00               

   
Total E[penditures 57,�25                  13,507,1��    5,�10,9�1          7,33�,2��          5,7��,139          5,��5,055          37,9�3,012           

Change in Net position ���,��5                �2,359,3�7�     �1,197,205�       �2,3�1,2�0�       ��,��5�              �,731                 �5,��7,1�1�         

Fund Balances Beginning of <ear �51,0�2                ��,753,5�1�     �3,9��,��0�       ��,0�5,�7��       22�,��2           19�,�92             �15,529,��1�       

Net Position End of Year 1,339,527�           �9,112,9����   �5,1�2,0�5��      ��,��7,13���      222,377�          203,223�           �20,977,022��      

  

See the independent auditor
s report.

School District 27J, Colorado
Component Units

Combining Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017
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Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Statistical Section 





This part of the School District
s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for understanding
what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and reTuired supplementary information says about
the School District
s overall financial health.

Page

SEC Bond Issue ReTuirements Undertaking to Provide Ongoing Disclosure 11�

Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the School District's 
  financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Net Position by Component 117
Changes in Net Position 11�
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 119
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 120
Governmental Funds Revenues by Source 121
Governmental Funds Expenditures by Function 122

Revenue Capacity  - These schedules contain information to help the reader understand and access the School District's
  ability to generate own-source revenue.

Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property in the District 123
Property Tax Levies and Collections 12�
History of District
s Assessed Valuation 125
Property Tax Rates 12�
Principal Property Tax Payers 127
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 12�

Debt Capacity  - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of the School District's
  current levels of outstanding debt and the School District's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Ratio of Governmental Debt to Assessed Value and Total Outstanding Debt per Capita 129
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General Obligation Bonded Debt to Total General Fund Expenditures 130
Legal Debt Margin Information 131
Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt 132

Demographic and Economic Information  - These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
 understand the environment within which the School  District's financial activities take place.

Principal Employers 133
Percentage of Free and Reduced Meals 13�

Operating Information  - These schedules contain staffing, key operating statistics comparisons and capital asset data to help
  the reader understand how the information in the School District's financial report relates to the services the School District
  provides and the activities it performs.

Full-time ETuivalent School District Employees by Function 135
Teacher�Student Ratio 13�
Teacher Salaries and Education 137
School Building Information 13�
Enrollment and Funded Pupil Count by Grade 139

SOURCE:  Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the Comprehensive Annual Financial
             Reports for the relevant year.  

School District 27J, Colorado
Statistical Section
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School District 27J 
SEC Bond Issue ReTuirement 

UndertaNing to Provide Ongoing Disclosure 
 

Pursuant to the reTuirements of Section �b� �5� �i� of the Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 �17 
CFR Part 2�0, 2�0.15c2-12� �the ³Rule´�, the District has agreed to provide certain financial information and other 
operating data �the ³Undertaking´� to nationally recogni]ed municipal securities information repositories 
�³NRMSIRs´�. 
 
The following tables are the information specified in the covenants to bond holders.  The information is on June 30, 
2017.  This information was prepared by the District and has not been subMected to the audit process. 
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Levy� Total Current Percentage DelinTuent Total � of Total
Collection Tax Tax of Levy Tax Tax Tax Collection

<ear Levy Collection Collection Collection Collection to Levy

200��2007 31,2�0,5��       31,091,��9   99.�0� 2�,20�      31,115,�75       99.�7�

2007�200� 3�,735,232       3�,�19,251   99.09� �5,0��      3�,���,335       99.22�

200��2009 3�,0�2,���       35,599,972   9�.��� 117,73�    35,717,710       9�.99�

2009�2010 3�,�01,597       3�,�50,��7   99.59� 11�,�02    3�,5�5,2�9       99.90�

2010�2011 35,�9�,935       35,�51,51�   99.32� 7�,�2�      35,530,3��       99.5��

2011�2012 35,�7�,�31       35,5�2,0�3   100.30� 9�,303      35,��0,3��       100.5��

2012�2013 3�,�52,59�       3�,7�1,713   99.75� 127,2�3    3�,���,99�       100.10�

2013�201� 37,7�5,309       37,71�,321   99.92� 1�0,517    37,�9�,�3�       100.�0�

201��2015 39,9�0,9�0       39,073,�95   97.73� 111,�10    39,1�5,705       9�.01�

2015�201� 50,227,�2�       ��,��3,�15   97.32� 11�,�02    ��,99�,�17       97.55�

 Notes:    County treasurer
s fees of 0.25� have not been deducted from these amounts.  Abatements made to taxpayers
                for overpayment of taxes have not been deducted from these amounts.  The percent of total tax collections to levy
                includes amounts collected as delinTuent taxes and therefore may result in total collections of more than 100�
                of taxes levied.  Both levy and collection years are a calendar year beginning January 1.  Information is not
                available from the counties as it relates to the year that delinTuent taxes apply.  In accordance with modified
                accrual accounting, delinTuent taxes are recorded in the year collected, not the year assessed.

SOURCE:  Adams, Broomfield and Weld Counties Treasurer
s Offices reports.

School District 27J, Colorado
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years
�Unaudited�
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School District 27J, Colorado
History of District's Assessed Valuation

Last Ten Fiscal Years
�Unaudited�

Assessed Valuation
Levy�

Collection Adams Broomfield Weld Percent
<ear County County County Total Increase

2007�200� 7�0,���,��0   5�0            2�,7�5,010       7�7,392,030 11.��

200��2009 772,25�,070   5�0            25,77�,220       79�,03�,�30 �.0�

2009�2010 779,�29,�70   15,��0       2�,�22,�20       �0�,2�7,730 1.3�

2010�2011 75�,033,520   13,3��       2�,979,900       7�1,02�,�0� -3.��

2011�2012 753,�13,�10   10,�55       23,�33,910       777,�57,975 -0.5�

2012�2013 775,12�,010   11,�7�       32,519,�7�       �07,�57,3�2 3.9�

2013�201� 7�0,933,390   1�,�27       ��,271,��3       �27,221,900 2.��

201��2015 795,775,7�0   1�,3�9       �3,��7,�10       �39,��1,919 1.5�

2015�201� 937,�92,120   5,517         �0,10�,5�0       1,017,�02,217 21.2�

201��2017 9�2,311,9�0   1,�77         50,919,225       993,23�,939 -2.��

NOTES:  Estimated statutory actual valuation is not intended to represent market value.  The estimate is based on
                the breakdown of maMor classification of property in the district and the percentage set by state law
                for the computation of assessed value and does not include tax increment financing properties.  The 
                assessment rates for commercial property is 29� of actual valuation.  Both levy and collection year
                are calendar year beginning January 1.

The assessment rates for residential property have been:

<ears Percent

19�3-19�� 21.00         
19�7 1�.00         
19�� 1�.00         

19�9-1990 15.00         
1991-1992 1�.3�         
1993-199� 12.��         
1995-199� 10.3�         
1997-2000 9.7�           
2001-2002 9.15           
2003-2015 7.9�           

201� 7.20           

SOURCE:  Adams, Broomfield and Weld Counties Assessors
 Offices.
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School District 27J, Colorado
Property Tax Rates

(In Mills)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

�Unaudited�

General Fund
Levy� Bond

Collection Finance Credits and Mill Levy Redemption Total
<ear Act Abatements Override Total Fund Levy

2007�200� 2�.2�2            0.025              0.977              27.2��            1�.000            �5.2��            

200��2009 2�.2�2            0.013              0.9�0              27.215            1�.000            �5.215            

2009�2010 2�.2�2            0.09�              0.92�              27.2��            1�.000            �5.2��            

2010�2011 2�.2�2 0.1�� 0.9�0              27.�0�            1�.295 �5.703            

2011�2012 2�.2�2 0.077 0.9�5 27.30�            1�.325 �5.�29            

2012�2013 2�.2�2 0.�33 0.929 27.�2�            1�.005 �5.�29            

2013�201� 2�.2�2 0.09� 0.907 27.2�7            1�.3�2 �5.�29            

201��2015 2�.2�2 0.2�1 0.�93 27.�1�            20.212 �7.�2�            

2015�201� 2�.2�2 0.291 0.737 27.290            22.0�9 �9.359            

201��2017 2�.2�2 0.231 0.755 27.2��            22.0�9 �9.317            

NOTES:   Both levy and collection year are a calendar year beginning January 1.
                
SOURCE:  Adams, Broomfield and Weld Counties Assessors
 Offices.
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School District 27J, Colorado
Principal Property Tax Payers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
�Unaudited�

201� 2007
Percent of Percent of
District
s District
s

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Valuation Valuation Valuation Valuation

United Power, Inc 22,79�,��0�       2.30� 11,5�3,170�        1.51�
D and M Division of STC 12,573,��0         1.27� 0.00�
Tri-State Generation 13,01�,0�0         1.31� 10,�93,970 1.�2�
Public Service Co of Colorado 17,�37,270         1.7�� 5,19�,9�0 0.���
Brighton Lease Management LLC 7,��5,000           0.77� 7,��5,000 1.00�
Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 7,532,��0 0.7�� 0.00�
Prairie Center Retail One LLC 7,�5�,3�0           0.77� 0.00�
EFP Investments Inc LLC 7,27�,�00           0.73�
Kerr-Mcgee Gathering LLC 5,5��,500           0.5�� �,�51,090 0.�7�
Ward Petroleum Corporation 5,03�,1�0           0.51� �,03�,�20
4west Corporation FKA US West 0.00� 5,�3�,100 0.73�
Shea Homes Limited Partnership 5,2�7,130 0.�9�
Richmond American Homes of Colorado 5,2�0,7�0 0.�9�
Noble Energy Production Inc. 5,791,320 0.75�
Great Western Oil 	 Gas Company 0.00�

  
   Total 10�,79�,950�     10.75� 70,002,320�        9.12�

NOTES:  The 201� Principal taxpayers assessed valuation amounts are as of December 31, 201�, the latest date for
                which information is available.

SOURCE:  Adams County Assessor
s Office.

127



Sc
ho

ol
 D

ist
ric

t N
o.

 2
7J

20
07

20
0�

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
1�

20
15

20
1�

   
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

27
.2

��
27

.2
15

27
.2

��
27

.�
0�

27
.3

0�
27

.3
0�

27
.2

�7
27

.�
1�

27
.2

90
27

.2
90

   
Bo

nd
 R

ed
em

pt
io

n 
Fu

nd
1�

.0
00

1�
.0

00
1�

.0
00

1�
.2

95
1�

.3
25

1�
.3

25
1�

.3
�2

20
.2

12
22

.0
�9

22
.0

�9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
  S

ch
oo

l D
ist

ric
t N

o.
 2

7J
�5

.2
��

�5
.2

15
�5

.2
��

�5
.7

03
�5

.�
29

�5
.�

29
�5

.�
29

�7
.�

2�
�9

.3
59

�9
.3

59

A
da

m
s C

ou
nt

y
2�

.�
99

2�
.�

09
2�

.�
2�

2�
.�

�3
2�

.�
0�

2�
.9

03
2�

.�
15

27
.0

�2
2�

.�
17

27
.0

55
Ci

ty
 o

f B
rig

ht
on

�.
�5

0
�.

�5
0

�.
�5

0
�.

�5
0

�.
�5

0
�.

�5
0

�.
�5

0
�.

�5
0

�.
�5

0
�.

�5
0

Ci
ty

 o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 C
ity

3.
2�

0
3.

2�
0

3.
2�

0
3.

20
�

3.
2�

0
3.

2�
9

3.
2�

0
3.

2�
0

3.
2�

0
3.

12
�

Ci
ty

 o
f T

ho
rn

to
n

10
.2

10
10

.2
10

10
.2

10
10

.2
10

10
.2

10
10

.5
97

10
.2

10
10

.2
10

10
.2

10
10

.2
10

Be
lle

 C
re

ek
 M

et
ro

 �
1

�7
.9

00
�9

.9
00

72
.9

00
73

.9
00

7�
.9

00
7�

.9
00

7�
.9

00
7�

.9
00

7�
.9

00
7�

.9
00

Be
nn

et
t F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

ist
ric

t N
o.

 7
�.

33
�

�.
90

7
�.

90
7

�.
90

7
�.

90
7

�.
90

7
�.

90
7

�.
90

7
�.

90
7

9.
0�

3
Bo

x 
El

de
r W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
an

ita
tio

n 
D

ist
ric

t
3.

15
9

1.
�0

0
1.

�0
0

3�
.0

00
�2

.0
00

�2
.0

00
�2

.0
00

�2
.0

00
�2

.0
00

�2
.0

00
Br

ig
ht

on
 A

re
a 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
ist

ric
t N

o.
 �

11
.7

95
11

.7
95

11
.7

95
11

.7
95

11
.7

95
11

.7
95

11
.7

95
11

.7
95

11
.7

95
11

.7
95

Br
ig

ht
on

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
��

 F
K

A
 B

ro
m

le
y 

Pa
rk

 �
�

��
.0

00
��

.0
00

��
.0

00
��

.0
00

50
.0

00
50

.0
00

52
.0

00
52

.0
00

52
.0

00
52

.0
00

Br
ig

ht
on

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
-

Br
om

le
y 

Pa
rk

 �
2

�1
.7

25
�1

.7
25

71
.0

25
71

.0
25

�1
.0

25
��

.0
25

��
.0

25
��

.0
25

��
.0

25
��

.0
25

Br
om

le
y 

Pa
rk

 �
3

��
.3

��
��

.3
��

55
.0

00
5�

.9
32

5�
.9

32
5�

.9
32

5�
.9

32
5�

.9
32

5�
.9

32
5�

.9
32

Br
om

le
y 

Pa
rk

 �
5

25
.0

00
25

.0
00

25
.0

00
25

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

Br
om

le
y 

Pa
rk

 �
�

1�
.0

00
1�

.0
00

1�
.0

00
1�

.0
00

1�
.0

00
1�

.0
00

1�
.0

00
1�

.0
00

2�
.0

00
35

.0
00

Bu
ffa

lo
 R

id
ge

�2
.�

27
�2

.�
27

�2
.�

27
�2

.�
27

�2
.�

27
�2

.�
27

�2
.�

27
�2

.�
27

�2
.�

27
�2

.�
27

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ol
or

ad
o 

W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
ist

ric
t

0.
��

7
0.

5�
0

0.
�2

5
0.

�2
5

0.
39

2
1.

�5
�

1.
��

7
1.

73
7

1.
53

3
2.

00
�

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ol
or

ad
o 

G
ro

un
d 

W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
0.

7�
�

1.
30

�
1.

33
�

1.
33

9
1.

31
9

1.
29

1
1.

30
1

1.
30

9
1.

27
2

1.
5�

0
Co

m
m

er
ce

 C
ity

 G
ID

27
.0

00
27

.0
00

27
.0

00
27

.0
00

27
.0

00
27

.0
00

27
.0

00
27

.0
00

27
.0

00
27

.0
00

Fr
on

te
rra

 V
ill

ag
e

�5
.5

00
��

.5
29

�9
.0

00
53

.5
00

5�
.5

00
5�

.5
00

�0
.7

50
�0

.7
50

5�
.0

00
53

.0
00

Fr
on

te
rra

 V
ill

ag
e 

�2
��

.5
00

53
.�

75
57

.�
75

59
.�

75
59

.�
75

59
.�

75
59

.�
75

59
.�

75
59

.�
75

5�
.5

21
G

re
at

 R
oc

k 
W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
an

ita
tio

n 
D

ist
ric

t
35

.0
00

35
.0

00
35

.0
00

�2
.5

00
�5

.5
00

�5
.5

00
��

.�
�0

��
.�

�0
��

.�
�0

��
.�

�0
H

a]
el

tin
e 

H
ei

gh
ts 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

an
ita

tio
n 

D
ist

ric
t

�.
50

0
�.

50
0

�.
50

0
�.

50
0

�.
50

0
�.

50
0

�.
50

0
�.

50
0

�.
50

0
�.

50
0

H
i-L

an
d 

A
cr

es
 W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
an

ita
tio

n 
D

ist
ric

t
3.

3�
7

3.
27

5
3.

��
5

3.
55

9
3.

17
�

3.
17

1
3.

3�
0

3.
3�

0
2.

�5
2

2.
�5

2
Lo

st 
Cr

ee
k 

W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t D
ist

ric
t

0.
77

3
0.

�1
�

0.
��

9
0.

90
�

0.
9�

�
0.

�9
7

0.
93

5
0.

91
�

0.
7�

7
0.

��
2

N
or

th
 M

et
ro

 F
ire

 D
ist

ric
t

11
.3

01
11

.2
��

11
.3

07
11

.2
25

11
.1

7�
11

.3
75

11
.2

��
1�

.�
03

1�
.2

13
1�

.�
10

N
or

th
 M

et
ro

 F
ire

 D
ist

ric
t P

en
sio

n 
Fu

nd
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
N

or
th

 M
et

ro
 F

ire
 D

ist
ric

t B
on

ds
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

-
1.

�0
0

1.
�0

0
1.

�0
0

1.
�0

0
1.

�0
0

1.
�0

0
1.

�0
0

1.
�0

0
1.

�0
0

N
or

th
 R

an
ge

 M
et

ro
 �

1
�0

.0
00

�3
.0

00
�9

.�
00

�9
.�

00
�9

.�
00

73
.�

00
77

.�
00

79
.�

70
79

.�
70

79
.�

75
Pr

ai
rie

 C
en

te
r M

et
ro

 �
1

35
.0

00
35

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

Pr
ai

rie
 C

en
te

r M
et

ro
 �

�
35

.0
00

35
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
�0

.0
00

�0
.0

00
Pr

ai
rie

 C
en

te
r M

et
ro

 �
5

50
.0

00
50

.0
00

50
.0

00
50

.0
00

50
.0

00
50

.0
00

50
.0

00
50

.0
00

50
.0

00
50

.0
00

Ra
ng

ev
ie

w
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

K
A

 A
da

m
s C

ou
nt

y 
Li

br
ar

y
3.

50
�

3.
�5

9
3.

�5
9

3.
�5

9
3.

�5
9

3.
�5

9
3.

�5
9

3.
�5

9
3.

�5
9

3.
�5

9
Ri

ve
rd

al
e 

D
un

es
 �

1
31

.7
00

31
.7

00
3�

.0
00

3�
.0

00
�3

.�
50

75
.�

50
79

.�
��

79
.�

20
��

.0
�2

��
.0

39
Sa

bl
e-

A
ltu

ra
 F

ire
 D

ist
ric

t N
o.

 1
1

21
.0

00
21

.0
00

21
.0

00
21

.0
00

21
.0

00
21

.0
00

21
.0

00
21

.0
00

17
.0

00
17

.2
��

So
ut

h 
A

da
m

s F
ire

 D
ist

ric
t N

o.
 �

�.
30

0
�.

30
0

�.
30

0
�.

30
0

�.
30

0
�.

30
0

9.
90

0
9.

90
0

9.
90

0
9.

90
0

S.
 A

da
m

s W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

an
ita

tio
n 

D
ist

ric
t

3.
10

0
3.

10
2

3.
10

2
3.

10
2

3.
10

2
3.

10
2

3.
10

2
3.

10
2

3.
10

2
3.

10
2

So
ut

he
as

t W
el

d 
Co

un
ty

 F
ire

 D
ist

ric
t N

o.
 5

5.
7�

�
5.

7�
�

5.
7�

�
5.

7�
�

5.
7�

�
5.

7�
�

5.
7�

�
5.

��
0

7.
�9

�
1.

7�
5

To
dd

 C
re

ek
 F

ar
m

s �
2

11
.0

00
11

.0
00

11
.0

00
11

.0
00

11
.0

00
11

.0
00

11
.0

00
11

.0
00

11
.0

00
�.

�0
0

To
dd

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e 
Pa

rk
s a

nd
 R

ec
.

10
.0

00
10

.0
00

10
.0

00
10

.0
00

10
.0

00
10

.0
00

10
.0

00
10

.0
00

10
.0

00
10

.0
00

U
rb

an
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

Fl
oo

d 
Co

nt
ro

l D
ist

ric
t

0.
50

7
0.

52
�

0.
50

�
0.

52
3

0.
5�

�
0.

59
9

0.
�0

�
0.

�3
2

0.
55

3
0.

55
9

U
rb

an
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

Fl
oo

d 
Co

nt
ro

l D
ist

ric
t S

ou
th

 P
la

tte
0.

0�
1

0.
0�

3
0.

0�
1

0.
05

3
0.

05
7

0.
05

�
0.

0�
�

0.
0�

�
0.

05
�

0.
0�

1
W

rig
ht

 F
ar

m
s M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 D

ist
ric

t
20

.0
00

20
.0

00
20

.0
00

20
.0

00
20

.0
00

20
.0

00
20

.0
00

20
.0

00
1�

.0
00

1�
.0

00

N
O

TE
S:

   
   

 O
ve

rla
pp

in
g 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts 

m
ay

 o
r m

ay
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

ov
er

la
pp

ed
 th

e 
D

ist
ric

t f
or

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
te

n 
ye

ar
s s

ho
w

n.
  T

ot
al

s a
re

 n
ot

 sh
ow

n 
sin

ce
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 su

bM
ec

t t
o 

al
l l

ev
ie

s. 
O

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts 
w

hi
ch

 d
o 

no
t h

av
e

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
a 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

ar
e 

no
t s

ho
w

n.
  N

um
be

rs
 sh

ow
n 

re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 m
ill

 le
vy

, a
m

ou
nt

 a
ss

es
se

d 
pe

r �
1,

00
0.

  T
he

 a
bo

ve
 fi

gu
re

s a
re

 a
s o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

5,
 th

e 
la

te
st 

da
te

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

  T
he

 y
ea

r i
s t

he
 le

vy
 y

ea
r.

SO
U

RC
E:

   
 A

da
m

s, 
Br

oo
m

fie
ld

 a
nd

 W
el

d 
Co

un
ty

 A
ss

es
so

rs

 O

ffi
ce

s.

Sc
ho

ol
 D

ist
ri

ct
 2

7J
, C

ol
or

ad
o

D
ir

ec
t a

nd
 O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

R
at

es
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
�U

na
ud

ite
d�

128



Sc
ho

ol
 D

ist
ri

ct
 2

7J
, C

ol
or

ad
o

R
at

io
 o

f N
et

 B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t t
o 

A
ct

ua
l V

al
ue

an
d 

To
ta

l O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
eb

t p
er

 C
ap

ita
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
�U

na
ud

ite
d�

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
D

eb
t

N
et

 B
on

de
d

To
ta

l
Es

tim
at

ed
Es

tim
at

ed
Ce

rti
fic

at
es

G
ro

ss
Se

rv
ic

e
N

et
D

eb
t t

o
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

O
ut

sta
nd

in
g

Fi
sc

al
D

ist
ric

t
Pe

rs
on

al
A

ss
es

se
d

A
ct

ua
l

of
Pr

om
iss

or
y

Ca
pi

ta
l

Bo
nd

 
Bo

nd
ed

Fu
nd

s
Bo

nd
ed

A
ct

ua
l

of
 P

er
so

na
l

D
eb

t P
er

<
ea

r
Po

pu
la

tio
n

In
co

m
e

V
al

ue
V

al
ue

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n

N
ot

e
Le

as
es

Pr
em

iu
m

 
D

eb
t

A
va

ila
bl

e
D

eb
t

V
al

ue
In

co
m

e
Ca

pi
ta

20
0�

��
,�

2�
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7�

7,
39

2,
03

0
   

   
  

�,
59

7,
�0

0,
��

3
   

   
  

3,
51

0,
00

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
  

�1
5,

70
2

   
  

�,
9�

0,
93

�
   

 
1�

1,
9�

0,
00

0
  

11
,0

23
,9

99
   

   
17

0,
91

�,
00

1
   

   
2.

59
�

N
�A

3,
01

1
   

   
   

   

20
09

�5
,9

27
   

   
  

2�
,�

52
   

   
  

�0
�,

2�
7,

73
0

   
   

  
�,

9�
1,

�0
2,

3�
2

   
   

  
3,

37
0,

00
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
95

9,
�1

2
   

  
�,

39
7,

00
�

   
 

17
�,

07
5,

00
0

  
11

,0
70

,�
20

   
   

1�
5,

00
�,

5�
0

   
   

2.
37

�
N

�A
2,

��
�

   
   

   
   

20
10

�9
,�

22
   

   
  

27
,5

0�
   

   
  

7�
1,

02
�,

�0
�

   
   

  
�,

77
�,

13
�,

05
7

   
   

  
3,

23
0,

00
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
95

2,
07

�
   

  
7,

��
7,

��
0

   
 

1�
9,

92
0,

00
0

  
11

,�
92

,1
7�

   
   

15
�,

�2
7,

�2
�

   
   

2.
3�

�
�.

27
�

2,
�1

3
   

   
   

   

20
11

71
,5

�1
   

   
  

20
,3

��
   

   
  

7�
1,

02
�,

�0
�

   
   

  
�,

�3
2,

��
�,

�9
2

   
   

  
3,

0�
0,

00
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
39

0,
79

0
   

  
7,

29
7,

95
3

   
 

1�
3,

52
5,

00
0

  
11

,5
7�

,5
1�

   
   

15
1,

9�
�,

��
�

   
   

2.
22

�
10

.�
3�

2,
�3

5
   

   
   

   

20
12

��
,�

95
   

   
  

25
,7

90
   

   
  

77
7,

�5
7,

97
5

   
   

  
�,

��
0,

37
3,

3�
�

   
   

  
2,

92
5,

00
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
1,

��
�,

35
9

  
10

,�
�7

,1
�9

  
15

�,
2�

0,
00

0
  

12
,2

��
,5

20
   

   
1�

3,
97

3,
��

0
   

   
2.

17
�

�.
59

�
2,

02
7

   
   

   
   

20
13

��
,�

0�
   

   
  

27
,1

5�
   

   
  

�0
7,

�5
7,

3�
2

   
   

  
�,

�2
9,

�1
�,

72
�

   
   

  
2,

7�
5,

00
0

   
   

�1
�,

77
1

   
1,

�1
0,

0�
7

  
9,

�3
0,

2�
�

   
 

1�
�,

�2
5,

00
0

  
12

,2
21

,5
0�

   
   

13
�,

�0
3,

�9
�

   
   

2.
00

�
5.

�2
�

1,
��

7
   

   
   

   

20
1�

�9
,3

02
   

   
  

2�
,�

31
   

   
  

�2
7,

22
1,

90
0

�,
�7

7,
31

0,
99

0
   

   
  

2,
�0

0,
00

0
   

   
33

3,
�1

7
   

1,
15

7,
72

9
  

�,
�2

�,
7�

7
   

 
1�

1,
��

5,
00

0
  

13
,5

75
,5

�5
   

   
12

�,
0�

9,
�5

5
   

   
1.

��
�

5.
�3

�
1,

73
1

   
   

   
   

20
15

92
,5

0�
   

   
  

27
,7

9�
   

   
  

�3
9,

��
1,

91
9

7,
07

1,
55

�,
2�

�
   

   
  

2,
�3

0,
00

0
   

   
25

0,
0�

3
   

1,
2�

9,
1�

2
  

12
,9

03
,2

0�
  

13
1,

1�
0,

00
0

  
1�

,9
�3

,�
��

   
   

11
�,

19
�,

31
2

   
   

1.
�1

�
�.

��
�

1,
�0

0
   

   
   

   

20
1�

9�
,�

7�
   

   
  

29
,3

�2
   

   
  

1,
01

7,
�1

5,
90

0
�,

52
9,

32
0,

99
9

   
   

  
2,

29
0,

00
0

   
   

1�
�,

70
9

   
�1

�,
01

�
   

  
3�

,5
10

,�
71

  
27

9,
9�

5,
00

0
  

17
,7

97
,7

7�
   

   
2�

2,
1�

7,
22

�
   

   
3.

07
�

9.
22

�
3,

29
�

   
   

   
   

20
17

97
,2

92
   

   
  

35
,0

�1
   

   
  

99
3,

23
3,

0�
2

�,
�1

2,
15

3,
95

2
   

   
  

2,
10

5,
00

0
   

   
�3

,3
55

   
  

73
   

   
   

   
  

3�
,9

57
,0

79
  

2�
�,

��
0,

00
0

  
1�

,�
31

,3
�3

   
   

2�
9,

�0
�,

�1
7

   
   

2.
�3

�
7.

33
�

3,
1�

1
   

   
   

   

SO
U

RC
E:

  E
sti

m
at

ed
 D

ist
ric

t P
op

ul
at

io
n 

is 
ba

se
d 

on
 n

um
be

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 C

la
rit

as
, I

nc
.  

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 S
ch

oo
l D

ist
ric

t i
s g

en
er

al
ly

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
un

til
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 d
ec

en
ni

al
 c

en
su

s h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
ish

ed
.

N
ot

es
:  

   
  I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 p

er
so

na
l i

nc
om

e 
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r y
ea

rs
 2

00
�-

 2
00

�.
 

129



School District 27J, Colorado
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General

Obligation Bonded Debt to Total General Fund Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

�Unaudited�

Ratio of Debt
Total Service to Total

Interest Total General Fund General Fund
Fiscal and Other Debt Expenditures Expenditures
<ear Principal Expenditures Service and Transfer and Transfer

200� 3,�50,000        7,922,593        11,572,593 ��,112,9�5      13.7��

2009 5,��5,000        �,3��,���        1�,229,��� 95,�0�,303      1�.�5�

2010 �,155,000        �,135,1�0        1�,290,1�0 99,359,�71      1�.3��

2011 �,395,000        7,�97,332        1�,292,332 93,�51,�37      15.23�

2012 �,��5,000        7,232,3��        13,�97,3��      9�,�11,��7      1�.���

2013 7,0�0,000        �,���,0�2        13,92�,0�2      101,�73,�2�    13.72�

201� 7,1�0,000        �,�75,55�        13,�35,55�      109,�30,7��    12.�0�

2015 7,�55,000        �,131,072        1�,9�3,���      115,713,520    1�.���

201� 11,215,000      10,�19,���      21,�3�,���      122,179,3�9    17.71�

2017 9,5�5,000        10,���,9�2      20,�29,9�2      125,312,�57    1�.30�
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School District 27J, Colorado
Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt

�Unaudited�

Overlapping Entity

Outstanding
General

Obligation Debt

Net Outstanding General
Obligation Debt Chargeable to
Properties within the District

Percent Amount
Airways Business Center Metropolitan District 1,170,000�          100.00      1,170,000�          
Aspen Hills Metropolitan District 1,0�5,000            100.00      1,0�5,000            
Belle Creek Metropolitan District �,0��,9��            100.00      �,0��,9��            
BNC Metropolitan District �1 7,109,000            100.00      7,109,000            
BNC Metropolitan District �2 5,000,000            100.00      5,000,000            
Brighton Crossing Metropolitan District 15,275,000          100.00      15,275,000          
Bromley Park Metropolitan District �3 1�,11�,391          100.00      1�,11�,391          
Buffalo Ridge Metropolitan District 23,557,0�7          100.00      23,557,0�7          
Buffalo Run Mesa Metropolitan District �,�7�,000            100.00      �,�7�,000            
Central Colorado Ground Water Subdistrict 1�,07�,291          15.00        2,111,���            
Commerce City North Infrastructure GID �0,�55,000          100.00      �0,�55,000          
Eagle Shadow Metropolitan District �1 9,575,000            100.00      9,575,000            
Fronterra Village Metropolitan District 12,�50,000          100.00      12,�50,000          
Great Rock Water and Sanitation District 5,230,000            100.00      5,230,000            
Ha]eltine Heights Water and Sanitation 30�,0��              100.00      30�,0��              
Heritage Todd Creek Metro District 3�,��2,175          100.00      3�,��2,175          
Hi-Land Acres Water and Sanitation District ��,1��                100.00      ��,1��                
Larkridge Metropolitan District �1 10,5�5,000          100.00      10,5�5,000          
North Range Metropolitan District �1 25,555,000          100.00      25,555,000          
North Range Village Metropolitan District 7,310,000            100.00      7,310,000            
North Range Metropolitan District �2 2�,�15,000          0.0�          9,���                  
Potomac Farms Metropolitan District 5,370,000            100.00      5,370,000            
Riverdale Dunes Metropolitan District 2,7�0,000            100.00      2,7�0,000            
Riverdale Peaks II Metropolitan District 3,0�5,000            100.00      3,0�5,000            
Todd Creek Farms Metropolitan District �2 225,000              100.00      225,000              
Well Augmentation Subdistrict of the Central
Central Colorado Well Augmentation 13,9�1,��2          15.00        2,09�,2�9            

Subtotal Overlapping Debt 339,100,7��        290,��3,370        
Direct Debt of School District 27J 270,�00,000        9�.�7        25�,52�,��0        

     Total Direct 	 Overlapping Debt �09,500,7���     5�7,191,�50�     

SOURCE:   Adams, Broomfield and Weld County Assessor
s Offices and individual entities

�1�  Overlapping governments without general obligation debt are not shown.

�2�  The percentage of each entity
s outstanding debt chargeable to the School District is calculated by comparing
the assessed valuation of the portion overlapping the School District to the total assessed valuation of the
overlapping entity.  To the exent the School District
s assessed valuation changes disproportionately with the
assessed valuation of the overlapping entities, the percentage of debt for which property owners within the
School District are responsible will also change.
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Percent of Percent of
Number of Total Number of Total

Employer Industry Employees Employment Employees Employment

Adams County Government 1,923         25� 1,700         23�
BakerHughes AKA BJ Service USA Gas 	 Oil 390            5� 109            1�
City of Brighton Government 502            �� �77            ��
King Soopers Retail 320            �� 1�3            2�
O
Neal Flat Rolled Metals Steel Metal Processing 321            ��
Platte Valley Medical Healthcare �2�            �� �07            ��
School District 27J Education 1,��0         2��  1,579         21�
Super Wal-Mart Retail 277            �� 3�5            5�
Transwest Semi Truck Sales 270            3�
United Power Utility 0� 1�3            2�
Vestas Manufacturing 1,300         17� 0�
American Pride Co-op  Retail 110            1�
Brighton Care Center Health Care 113            2�
Haliburton Energy Services  Oil Services 3�5            5�
Home Depot Retail 130            2�
K-Mart Distribution Center Distribution Center 20�            3�
Leed Fabrication Services Inc Steel Service Center 105            1�
Lowe
s Home Improvement Retail 120            2�
Petrocco Farms Agriculture 300            ��
Sakata Farms Agriculture 300            ��
Super Target Retail 200            3�
Tagawa Greenhouse Agriculture 275            ��
Valley Bank 	 Trust Financial Institue 1�0            2�
   Total 7,7�9         100� 7,527         100�

NOTES:  The principal employers current data is as of  December 31, 201�, the latest date for which 
                information is available. 

SOURCE:  http:��www.brightonedc.org�live-and-work

201� 2007

School District 27J, Colorado
Principal Employers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
�Unaudited�
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School District 27J, Colorado
Percentage of Free and Reduced Meals

Last Ten Fiscal Years
�Unaudited�

Percent of
Total Free and

Fiscal Free Reduced Free and Total Reduced 
<ear Meals Meals Reduced Meals Meals

200� 511,�3�           133,511          ���,9�7         1,357,795      �7.50�

2009 577,12�           192,7�0          7�9,���         1,5�7,3�1      �9.12�

2010 �0�,759           1�1,���          790,��7         1,512,3�0      52.2��

2011 �7�,217           1�0,�13          �3�,�30         1,52�,011      5�.90�

2012 773,222           19�,0�5          9�7,307         1,�10,�93      �0.05�

2013 �07,50�           170,1�1          977,��7         1,5��,01�      �2.51�

201� �1�,531           1�2,�01          999,132         1,�11,977      �1.9��

2015 779,7�7           332,720          1,112,��7      1,72�,30�      ��.37�

201� 755,�71           1��,009          919,��0         1,52�,9��      �0.23�

2017 737,9��           179,037          917,025         1,5��,�21      5�.���

SOURCE:  School District 27J Nutrition Services
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School District 27J, Colorado
Teacher/Student Ratio
Last Ten Fiscal Years

�Unaudited�

Fiscal <ear Pupil Membership Teacher FTE Pupil�Teacher Ratio

2007�200� 12,�0�                      �5�.��             19.21                            

200��2009 13,711                      73�.13             1�.�3                            

2009�2010 1�,��9                      755.52             19.15                            

2010�2011 15,0�9                      71�.10             21.01                            

2011�2012 15,�71                      7�7.20             20.�3                            

2012�2013 1�,1��                      7�3.�0             21.77                            

2013�201� 1�,5��                      792.�3             20.93                            

201��2015 17,103                      �27.35             20.�7                            

2015�201� 17,0�3                      �15.39             20.90                            

201��2017 17,115                      �17.�2             20.93                            

SOURCE:  Colorado Department of Education Statistical Reports
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School District 27J, Colorado
Teacher Salaries and Education

Last Ten Fiscal Years
�Unaudited�

Salary Ranges � of Teachers in Each Range

Bachelor
s Master
s Bachelor
s Master
s
Fiscal <ear Degree Degree PHD Degree Degree PHD

2007�200� �32,139-���,5�3 �3�,323-�77,3�3 ��3,7��-�79,��7 2�7 352 �

200��2009 �32,9�2-���,197 �37,231-�79,277 ���,��2-��1,�53 302 3�� 23

2009�2010 �33,519-��7,35� �37,��2-��0,��� ��5,���-��2,�79 303 �10 2�

2010-2011 �33,519-��7,35� �37,��2-��0,��� ��5,���-��2,�79 252 3�� 27

2011�2012 �33,519-��7,35� �37,��2-��0,��� ��5,���-��2,��1 2�1 375 2�

2012�2013 �33,519-��7,35� �37,��2-��0,��� ��5,���-��2,��1 2�2 �27 32

2013�201� �33,���-��7,�92 �3�,072-��1,0�7 ��5,�9�-��3,293 231 ��� 30

201��2015 �33,���-��7,�92 �3�,072-��1,0�7 ��5,�9�-��3,293 23� ��� 37

2015�201� �33,���-��7,�92 �3�,072-��1,0�7 ��5,�9�-��3,293 23� ��� 37

201��2017 �33,���-��7,�92 �3�,072-��1,0�7 ��5,�9�-��3,293 2�2 �75 �3

Average Salary

2007�200� ��9,10�

200��2009 �50,7�1

2009�2010 �52,153

2010�2011 �52,�37

2011�2012 �50,2�7

2012�2013 �51,920

2013�201� �53,059

201��2015 �53,33�

2015�201� �53,�01

201��2017 �53,173

SOURCE:  School District Records
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Enrollment Capacity <ears
for the 201��17 Recommended Used in Constructed�

School <ear Capacity 1 201��17 Renovated 2

Brantner �K-5� ��1 71� �1.�2� 19�9�201�
Henderson �PK-5� 39� �57 �0.5�� 199�
North �PK-5� 30� �91 �1.91� 1973�1999
Northeast �PK-�� 53� �3� ��.5�� 2003
Pennock �K-5� 590 �2� 71.�3� 2003
Second Creek �PK-5� 5�9 �3� 70.�2� 19�9�2000
South �K-5� �23 5�7 77.33� 19�3�1995
Southeast �K-�� 502 771 �5.11� 2002
Thimmig PK-5� �0� �3� 72.�2� 200�
Turnberry �PK-5� ��7 �37 105.97� 2007
Westridge �PK-5� ��9 �3� 77.�2� 2012
          Total  Elementary Schools 5,923 7,9�3 7�.20�

MIDDLE SCHOOLS ��-��

Vikan 5�1 5�7 102.�7� 19�1�2002
Overland Trail �0� ��7 93.97� 19���2000�2005
Prairie View Middle School �23 �25 99.7�� 200�
Stuart Middle School 7�5 �25 92.73� 2009
          Total  Middle Schools 2,777 2,��� 9�.9��

HIGH SCHOOL �9-12�

1953�1992�1975
Brighton High School 1,73� 1,719 101.11� 19�2�2005
Prairie View High School 1,95� 1,�05 10�.37� 200�
Brighton Heritage Academy 1�1 395 �0.7�� 192��1955�1970�2002
          Total for High School 3,�55 �,019 95.92�

          Total  in District Buildings �PK-12� 12,555 1�,��� ��.�5�

Charters �Not In District Buildings� 3,�75 3,990 97.12�
27J Preschool at the BLARC 11� 11� 9�.31�
BOLT Academy at the BLARC 5� �0 93.33�

          Total  not in District Buildings �PK-12� �,0�7 �,1�� 97.10�

1  Recommended capacity eTuals the maximum class si]e and includes modular classroom space and preschool classes.
2  Includes initial year of construction and years of maMor additions and renovations.

NOTES:  The above figures do not take into consideration half-time students and various methods of utili]ing classrooms at the
secondary level.  This table demonstrates that for the current school year, the School District
s schools are very close to capacity.

AcTuisition of school sites can be the most difficult part of acTuiring additional student space.  Based on long-term
proMections of growth, the School District has aggressively pursued acTuiring school sites.  The School District has obtained land by dedication
from developers or purchase for 20 elementary school sites, 2 middle school sites and 2 high school sites totaling over 3�5 acres. 
The School District is in the process of obtaining additional school sites through land dedication.

In addition to the school buildings and their contents, the School District owns or leases the following facilities and properties:  the
Heritage Community Pla]a, thev School District Educational Services Center, a technology building 	 annex, a facililities building,
utility�storage buildings, an indoor swimming pool, and 1�2 vehicles, of which 12� are buses or multi-passenger vans.

SOURCE:  School District Records

School District 27J, Colorado
School Building Information

June 30, 2017
�Unaudited�
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Certified Public Accountants 
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1900 16th Street 
Suite 300 
Denver, CO 80202 
 
T 303.698.1883 
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W rubinbrown.com 
E info@rubinbrown.com 

Independent Auditors’ Report On Internal  
Control Over Financial Reporting And On  

Compliance And Other Matters Based On An  
Audit Of Financial Statements Performed In  

Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 
 
 
Board of Education 
Adams/Weld School District 27J 
Brighton, Colorado 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the discretely presented 
component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Adams/Weld School District 27J (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 4, 2017. Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the 
financial statements of the Capital Facility Fee Foundation, Bromley East Charter 
School, Eagle Ridge Academy Charter School, Belle Creek Charter School, Foundation 
Academy Charter School and Landmark Academy Charter School, as described in our 
report on the District’s financial statements. This report does not include the results of 
the other auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and 
other matters that are reported on separately by those auditors. The financial 
statements of Capital Facility Fee Foundation, Bromley East Charter School and Belle 
Creek Charter School were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the 
District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. 
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Adams/Weld School District 27J 
 
 

 

   

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 
We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs, that we consider to be a material weakness 
as item 2017-001. 
 
Compliance And Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination 
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or 
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
District’s Response To Findings 
 
The District’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs and corrective action plan. The 
District’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
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Purpose Of This Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
December 4, 2017 
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Independent Auditors’ Report On Compliance  
For Each Major Federal Program And  
On Internal Control Over Compliance  
Required By The Uniform Guidance 

 
 
Board of Education 
Adams/Weld School District 27J 
Brighton, Colorado 
 
 
Report On Compliance For Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited the Adams/Weld School District 27J’s (the District) compliance with 
the types of compliance requirements described in the Office of Management and 
Budget’s OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017. The 
District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statues, regulations and the 
terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District’s major 
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards (the Uniform Guidance). Those standards 
and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
the District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of the District’s compliance. 
 
Opinion On Each Major Federal Program 
 
In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017. 
 
Report On Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the District’s 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
District’s internal control over compliance. 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course 
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged by governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing 
based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of those charged with 
governance, others within the entity and federal awarding agencies. Accordingly, this 
report is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than those specific 
parties. 
 
 
 
December 4, 2017 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 
 

Section I - Summary Of Audit Results 

Financial Statements 
Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified 
Internal control over financial reporting:   

Material weakness(es) identified?    �  yes           no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?          yes    �   none reported 
Noncompliance material to financial 

statements noted?          yes    �   no 
 
Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs:   
Material weakness(es) identified?          yes    �   no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?          yes    �   none reported 

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance 
for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance with 
2 CFR 200.516(a)?     __ yes    �   no 

 
 
Identification Of Major Programs 

CFDA No.  Name Of Federal Program Or Cluster 
84.027, 84.173  IDEA - Part B and Preschool Grant 
84.010  Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
 Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?    �   yes           no
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ADAMS/WELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J 

 

   

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 
 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Finding 2017-001 - Construction Accounts Payable Review And Reconciliation 
Material Weakness 
 
Criteria Or Specific Requirement: The District is responsible for establishing and 
implementing a system of internal accounting control that will prevent, detect and 
correct errors in a timely manner related to financial reporting, including those around 
the accounts payable process and construction invoices. 
 
Condition: There were four construction payment applications where work was 
performed during the fiscal year but had no accrual during the year-end close process. 
 
Context: The four construction payment application were for $4,229,180 of construction 
payment applications out of a total of $79,123,760 the District incurred in capital 
expenditures. 

  
Effect: Without proper controls and review of the year-end accrual process related to 
accounts payable, errors may go undetected by management and not be corrected in a 
timely manner.  
 
Cause: The District has developed an internal control framework. While the District 
has implemented some of the processes, the District has not yet completed all the 
process related to the internal control framework. 
 
Identification As A Repeat Finding: No 
 
Recommendation: We recommend that the District continue to develop the processes 
within the internal control framework surrounding the year-end close process. 
 
Views Of Responsible Officials And Planned Corrective Action: The District 
Finance Department will continue to develop processes within the internal framework 
surrounding the year-end close process to ensure payment applications for work 
performed during the fiscal year are accrued at year end. Specific to Construction 
Accounts Payable review and reconciliation, the District Finance Department will 
provide on-going training and implementation for the accrual process during year end. 
The approval, review and reconciliation of this process will also be documented in the 
internal control framework for the District’s year end processes. 
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ADAMS/WELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J 

 

   

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 
 

Section III - Federal Award Findings And Questioned Costs 

 
There were no federal award findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 
2017.  
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J 
18551 East 160th Avenue 
Brighton, CO 80601-3295 
(303) 655-2900   FAX (303) 655-2870 
Chris Fiedler, Ed.D., Superintendent 
 
 
  
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017 

 
 
 
Finding 2017-001 – Construction Accounts Payable Review and Reconciliation 
 
Personnel Responsible for Corrective Action:  CFO and Finance Director, Finance Department 
 
Anticipated Completion Date:  June 30, 2018 
 
Corrective Action Plan:  The District Finance Department will continue to develop processes within the internal 
framework surrounding the year-end close process to ensure payment applications for work performed during the 
fiscal year are accrued at year end.  Specific to Construction Accounts Payable review and reconciliation, the 
District Finance Department will provide on-going training and implementation for the accrual process during 
year end.  The approval, review and reconciliation of this process will also be documented in the internal control 
framework for the District’s year end processes. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Patrick Day, President 

Roberta Thimmig, Vice President 
Rick Doucet, Director 

Blaine Nickeson, Director 
Gregory Piotraschke, Director 

Jennifer Venerable, Director 
Lloyd Worth, Director 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J 
18551 East 160th Avenue 
Brighton, CO 80601-3295 
(303) 655-2900   FAX (303) 655-2870 
Chris Fiedler, Ed.D., Superintendent 
 
 
  
 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016 

 
 
 

Finding 2016-001 – Financial Statement Review and Reconciliation 
 
Summary of Prior Audit Finding:  The District did not have a system of internal accounting control that will 
prevent, detect and correct errors in a timely manner related to financial reporting. 
 
Initial Finding Reporting Year:  2016 
 
Status:  Corrective Action Plan Taken 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Patrick Day, President 

Roberta Thimmig, Vice President 
Rick Doucet, Director 

Blaine Nickeson, Director 
Gregory Piotraschke, Director 

Jennifer Venerable, Director 
Lloyd Worth, Director 
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Federal Expenditures
Grant CFDA Federal to 

Number Number Expenditures Subrecipients

US Department of Agriculture:
  Child Nutrition Cluster
  Passed through State Department of Education:
    School Breakfast Program  ��553� �553 10.553 �1�,5���         -�                  
    National School Lunch Program  ��555� �555 10.555 2,��9,�21        -                   
    Summer Food Service Program for Children  ��559� �559 10.559 72,29�             -                   
  Passed through Colorado Department of Human Services:
    Food Donation   ��555� �555 10.555 �39,5�1           -                   
       Total Child Nutrition Cluster 3,3�0,2��        -                   

  Passed through the Colorado Department of Education:
    Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Program   ��5�2� �5�2 10.5�2 19,93�             -                   

Total US Department of Agriculture 3,�00,202        -                   

US Department of Education:
Passed through State Department of Education:
    Special Education Cluster

    Title VIB - Handicapped � IDEA - Part B   ��027� �027 ��.027 2,21�,0�5        -                   
    Title VIB - Handicapped � IDEA - Preschool   ��173� �173 ��.173 �,17�               -                   

           Total Special Education Cluster 2,22�,219        -                   

Title I , Part A   ��010� �010 ��.010 1,331,92�        -                   
Title IIA - Teacher 4uality   ��3�7� �3�7 ��.3�7 175,0�7           -                   
Title III - English Language   ��3�5� �3�5 ��.3�5 15�,5�0           -                   

  Passed through Colorado Community College System�MEP <outh Advocate Aurora
    Carl Perkins  ��0��� �0�� ��.0�� 7�,���             -                   

Total US Department of Education 3,9��,17�        -                   

Total Federal Assistance 7,3��,3�0�      -�                  

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

SCHEDULE OF E;PENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The <ear Ended June 30, 2017

SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J, COLORADO 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 27J, COLORADO 

 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF E;PENDITURES OF FEDERAL A:ARDS 

June 30, 2017 
 
 
NOTE 1�  Basis of Presentation  
 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant 
activity of the Brighton School District 27J, Colorado and is presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from 
amounts reported in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.  
 

NOTE 2�  Non�Cash Assistance  
 

Commodities donated to the School District by the U.S. Department of Agriculture 
�USDA� are valued based on the June 2012 USDA¶s Donated Commodity Price List and 
by values provided by the USDA. The commodities are recogni]ed as revenue and 
expenses when received. Commodity donations of ��39,5�1 were recorded as a federal 
source of school lunch revenue in the Food Service Fund. Commodity donations of 
��39,5�1 were recorded as food and milk expenses in the Food Service Fund. 
 

NOTE 3�  Indirect Costs  
 

The District has not elected to use the 10� de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed in the 
Uniform Guidance, section �1�. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See schedule of expenditures of federal awards  
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